CALIFORNIA
CONNECTIONS
ACADEMY

California Connections Academy

California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting

Published on June 16, 2023 at 12:44 PM PDT

Date and Time
Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM PDT

Location

CalCA NorCal: 580 N. Wilma Avenue, Suite G, Ripon, CA 95366
CalCA SoCal: 33272 Valle Road, San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675
23091 Arden Street, Lake Forest, CA 92630

1201 Cara Road, Dinuba, CA 93618

8422 Madison Avenue, Fair Oaks, CA 95628

3753 W. Norberry Street, Lancaster, CA 93536

32946 Calle San Marcos San Juan Capistrano, 92675

9423 Reseda Blvd. Apt#230, Northridge, CA 91324

5716 Owl's Nest Drive, Santa Rosa, CA 95409

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/99738547973

Meeting ID: 997 3854 7973

Dial In:

+1 (669) 444-9171 ext. 99738547973# US

This meeting is open to the public in person and via teleconference. For information about this meeting or for
members of the public who require special accommodations to attend, contact the school offices: Bernie Jamero
at (209) 253-1208 or Eva McGahey at (714) 248-6179 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. The Board packet

Powered by BoardOnTrack

1 of 699


https://zoom.us/j/99738547973

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

can be made available for public review by contacting the school offices prior to the Board meeting in

compliance with California open meeting law.

Agenda
Purpose Presenter Time
. Opening Items 3:30 PM
A. Call the Meeting to Order Diana Rivas
B. Roll Call Diana Rivas
C. Approval of Agenda Vote Diana Rivas

Public Comment

The Board welcomes participation by the members of the public telephonically. To address
an item on the agenda, before the scheduled start of the meeting, an individual must write
their name and a short description of the agenda item on which they wish to comment on
the card provided and submit this to the Chair, along with any materials they want to have
distributed to Board. Individuals who wish to address the Board telephonically must contact
the School Leader by phone or by email at least twenty four (24) hours before the
scheduled start of the Board meeting. If the individual wants to provide any written
materials to the Board, these should be emailed to the School Leader at least twenty-four
(24) hours before the scheduled start of the meeting.

The total time for any individual to present, either in person or via telephone, on an item on
the agenda shall not exceed three (3) minutes, or six (6) minutes if the individual
requesting to comment is a non English speaker and requires a translator, unless the
Board grants additional time. However, in compliance with Board policy and the Brown Act,
the Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on non-agenda items.

Individuals desiring to make a formal presentation to the Board on an item not on the
agenda but desiring it be placed on the agenda must provide notice and written
submissions detailing the subject of the presentation to the School Leader at least fourteen
(14) days prior to the meeting. Any such presentations shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes
in duration, unless otherwise permitted by the Chair.

To view the Board Public Comment Policy, visit the school’s “Governance” page at
https://www.connectionsacademy.com/california online-school/about/school-board.

Oral Reports

A. Superintendent's Report FYI Richard Savage

Powered by BoardOnTrack

2 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Purpose

1. Graduation Plans and End of Year Activities Update

2. 2023-2024 Enrollment and Staffing Updates
3. Sponsoring District(s) Update

Principals' Report (attached) FYI

1. Elementary School - Marcus White
2. Middle School - Heather Tamayo
3. High School - Kara Mannix

CalCA Financial Report FYI

1. Consolidated Financial Report (attached)
2. Special Education Service Contracts Update
3. Funding Determination Update

Policy and Compliance Report FYI

1. Policy and Compliance Report (attached)
2. Charter Renewal Update

Consent Items

A. Approval of Minutes from the May 23, 2023 Vote

Board Meeting (attached)

Approval of Staffing Report (attached) Vote
Approval of Pearson Invoice(s) (attached) Vote
Approval of Contracts over $20k (attached) Vote
Approval of Evaluation Software Purchase Vote
(attached)

Approval of Regular Vendor List and Associated Vote
Payments (attached)

Approval of Board Designee for Charter Petition  Vote
Renewals (attached)

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Presenter

LaChelle Carter

Dan Hertzler

Diana Rivas

Stephen Ford

LaChelle Carter

Stephen Ford

LaChelle Carter

Dan Hertzler

Time

3 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Purpose Presenter Time

V. Action Items

A. Approval of Directors to Three Year Terms Vote Dan Hertzler

1. Adam Pulsipher
2. Paul Hedrick

B. Approval of Officers for the 2023-2024 School Vote Dan Hertzler
Year

1. President - Elaine Pavlich

2. Vice President - Diana Rivas
3. Treasurer - Michael K. Henjum
4. Secretary - Adam Pulsipher

C. Approval of 2023-2024 Preliminary Budgets Vote Jason Sitomer
(attached)

D. Approval of Local Control and Accountability Vote Leslie Dombek
Plans (LCAPs) (attached)

E. Approval of CalCA Board of Directors Bylaws Vote Dan Hertzler
Update and Renewal (attached)

F. Approval of Master Contract and List of Special  Vote LaChelle Carter
Education Providers and Authorization of the
Director of Finance to Negotiate, Amend,
Finalize, and Execute Contracts Listed and Any
Future Providers for the 2023-2024 School Year
(attached)

G. Approval of College and Career Access Vote Leslie Dombek
Pathways Dual Enroliment Partnership
Agreement (attached)

H. Approval of Associated Banking Resolutions Vote LaChelle Carter
(attached)

I.  Approval of Education Protection Account Vote Matthew Percin
Resolution and Budgets (attached)

Powered by BoardOnTrack 4 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

VL.

VILI.

VIIL.

Purpose

J.  Approval of Marketing and Public Relations Vote

Budget for the 2023-2024 School Year

(attached)
Information Items
A. Pearson Virtual Schools Update FYI

1. School Success Partner (SSP) Update

B. Local Indicator Report (attached) FYI

CLOSED SESSION

Presenter

Julie Colombero

Laura Johnson

Leslie Dombek

Brown Act; Cal. Gov't Code §54957(b) — to consider appointment, employment, evaluation

of performance, discipline of an employee, Title: Evaluation of School Leader of California

Connections Academies

Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting Vote

Diana Rivas

Adjournment and Confirmation of the Next Meeting - September 05, 2023 at 3:30 pm

PT

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Time

5 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Section:

Item:

Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material:

Coversheet

Principals' Report (attached)

[ll. Oral Reports
B. Principals' Report (attached)
FYI

CalCA Principals' Report 06.21.pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack

6 of 699



Callifornia Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools iCaIOPS Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

LIFUKNIA
CONNECTIONS
ACADEMY

Principals' Report
California Connections Academy Schools
2022-23

SITE REPORTS

Northern Region:

Kara Mannix, High School Principal
Site Administrator for Monterey Bay, North Bay, and Northern California

Greetings from Northern California and the High School Team!

The end of the year is fast approaching, and everyone at the high school is bustling with various
end-of-year events. We recently had a fantastic prom, as well as both Northern and Southern
California Grad Nights. It was truly wonderful to witness families coming together at our
end-of-year festivals. Currently, our main focus is on wrapping up the remaining loose ends of
the school year. Graduation is just around the corner, and the staff is putting in tremendous
effort to ensure that every student successfully crosses that finish line. Teachers are actively
assisting students in finishing the semester on a high note, while counselors are nearly finished
with their end-of-year calls with families, preparing for the upcoming year. This time of year is
both hectic and exhilarating, and it seems to pass by in the blink of an eye!

Central Region:

Marcus White, Elementary Principal
Site Administrator for Central and Central Coast

Greetings from Elementary,

It is such a busy and fun time of year. We wrapped up state testing. Additionally, we were able
to see many of our families at our End of the Year Festivals. It was a time of reconnecting and
celebrating a great year of learning and growth. Finally, we are being really proactive in
reaching out to families and encouraging them to finish their coursework strong. It has been a
true pleasure supporting our students and families on their educational journey this year.

Powered by BoardOnTrack 7 of 699



Callifornia Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools iCaIOPS Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

LIFUKNIA
CONNECTIONS
ACADEMY

Southern Region:
Heather Tamayo, Middle School Principal

Site Administrator of Southern California

Greetings from Southern California and the Middle School Team.

As always, the end of the year has been an absolute whirlwind. The Southern California End of
Year Festival was a huge success. We hosted almost 800 people, including staff, at the Orange
County Fairgrounds! We fed our staff, engaged with our families, and created some great
memories. We will be hosting an 8th grade Knotts’s trip on Tuesday, June 13, taking 55 students
for a day of fun. To further celebrate our 8th grade students, Middle School is preparing to host
our eighth grade families, in both Mission Viejo and Ripon, and give them a venue to pick up
promotion certificates. Currently, there are almost 450 people attending the Mission Viejo event,
and almost 200 attending the Ripon event. Families will be able to enjoy food, photo
opportunities, and time with our staff. We hope to make this a regular event. We continue to look
to the future and are excited about where our school is headed.

Month for Report: June
Enroliment Update

DATA as of June 12, 2023

Central |North Central [Monterey
SoCal [NorCal |Valley Bay Coast Bay All CalCA
2022-2023 |Enrolled 4856 1687 641 138 106 460 7888
Enrolled 319 143 79 10 13 35 599
Approved 75 31 16 0 4 1 137
2023-2024
Pre-Approved 862 328 196 41 34 113 1574
Applicant 1816 612 433 106 106 165 3238

Powered by BoardOnTrack 8 of 699



Callifornia Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools iCaIOPS Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

LIFUKNIA
CONNECTIONS
ACADEMY

Field Trips

Total Attendance* for Recent Field Trips:
*Includes students, staff, adults, and non-CA students

Recent Field Trips
Northern Reqgion - Monterey Bay. North Bay and Ripon
Sacramento Fire Station - Sacramento, CA - 6/12/23
e 39 Attendees: (24 students, 15 adults) (as of 8:30am on 6/12/23)
e Cost: Free
e Guided tour through a working fire station followed by games in the local
park.
NorCal End of Year Festival - Pleasanton, CA - 5/31/23
e Attendees: 305 total (124students, 33 non-students, 48 adults)
e Cost: TBD
e Held at Alameda County Fairgrounds (second time using a fairgrounds due
to our growing number of families) where attendees were able to
participate in multiple games and activities, such as t-shirt decorating, a
photo booth, music activities, arts and crafts, board games, lawn games,
tug of war, big shot soccer, and more!

Central Region - Central and Central Coast
Central End of Year Festival - Pismo Beach, CA - 6/9/23

e Attendees: 118 total (41 students, 13 non-students, 64 adults)

e Cost: TBD

e Held at the Dinosaur Caves Park where attendees were able to participate
in multiple games and activities, such as superhero picture frame
creations, lawn games, board games, meet teachers, and more (all with a
stunning view)!

Southern Region - Southern California
SoCal End of Year Festival - Costa Mesa, CA - 6/1/23

Powered by BoardOnTrack 9 of 699



Callifornia Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools iCaIOPS Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

LIFUKNIA
CONNECTIONS
ACADEMY

e Attendees: 512 total (196 students, 52 non-students, 264 adults)

e Cost: TBD

e Held at the Orange County Fairgrounds where attendees were able to
participate in multiple games and activities, such as an obstacle course, a
dunk tank with teachers, a painting class, a book exchange, elementary
school crafts, tug of war, chess, meet teachers, and many other exciting
activities.

Powered by BoardOnTrack 10 of 699



Callifornia Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools iCaIOPS Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

LIFUKNIA
CONNECTIONS
ACADEMY

Outreach Update
Our talented students continue to make us proud! We have just learned that high school
student Dominic has won the WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS for his level as a Jui-Jitsu
competitor! Here are a few other outstanding students showcased on our school
Facebook page.
e Talented golfer, Janae consistently places in the top 5 in local US Kids Golf and
Junior Golf Association of Northern California competitions.
e Student Savannah is on a competitive horse-riding team and participates in
Gymkhana competitions monthly while maintaining a 4.0 GPA
e High school student Gigi has committed to playing beach volleyball for Tulane
University!

Several thoughtful and inquisitive community members attended recent prospective
family webinars hosted by the CalCA marketing team:

e Thursday, May 25th: 78 attendees

e Tuesday, June 6th: 33 attendees

Powered by BoardOnTrack 11 of 699


https://www.facebook.com/CaliforniaConnectionsAcademy

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Section:

Item:

Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material:

Coversheet

CalCA Financial Report

[ll. Oral Reports
C. CalCA Financial Report
FYI

Financial Report CalCA June 2023.docx.pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack

12 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

CALIFORNIA CONNECTIONS ACADEMY SCHOOLS

Governed by California Online Public Schools

FINANCIAL REPORT

Submitted for June 2023

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: LaChelle Carter, Director of Finance
RE: Written Financial Report for CalCA Schools

DATE: June 16, 2023

BACKGROUND

This written update will be prepared for each board meeting in order to facilitate the flow of the board
meeting by reducing the need for verbal reports. Board members are expected to review the written
report which is part of their board packet. Questions or comments about anything in the report, or other
related matters, are welcomed during the board meeting. In addition, board members can reach out with
questions prior to the board meeting if needed.

If additional information comes up between the time the written report is submitted and the board
meeting date, it will be provided verbally. This report will include information for all CalCA schools, and
board members are reminded that they now have fiduciary responsibility for all schools the corporation
operates.

FINANCIAL ITEMS:
Monthly Financial Reports:

Previously, financials were reported through April 2023. The financial reports for May are included in
this board package and bring the board up-to-date on the fiscal status of California Online Public Schools
(CalOPS) and its charter schools for the 2022-23 school.

Consolidated Financial Report:

The consolidated financial report shows the overall fiscal picture for the California Online Public Schools
(CalOPS) Corporation. This corporation encompasses California Connections Academy: Southern
California, Central, Northern California, North Bay, Central Coast and Monterey Bay. This report has been
reviewed and summarized below.

Powered by BoardOnTrack 13 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Revenue-California Online Public Schools are eligible for local, state and federal funding with the
exception of Central Coast and Monterey Bay who were not eligible for federal funding under a
“schoolwide basis”, based on the fact that the number of students enrolled that met the FREE or
REDUCED lunch income requirements was still lower than 40% during the 2021-22 school year. Since,
then, both schools exceed the 40% threshold, based on the 2022-23 Fall 1 Census Data which accounts
for: Enrollment counts, English language acquisition status, Immigrant Counts, Free/reduced-price
meal-eligibility, and Special Education. We are currently in the process of completing the application
process so these two schools can receive Title |, Il and IV funding for the 2023-24 school year.

As for most charter schools, our largest source of revenue is the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF),
which are unrestricted funds received through three channels, with the three elements known as the
Principal Apportionment/State Aid, In-lieu of Property Taxes and Education Protection Account.

Our current federal funding includes:

® ERMHS- Funds apportioned to special education based primarily on a reimbursement
model, with a cap per student. The purpose of these funds are to provide educational
mental-health related services for students with or without an individualized education
program(lEP), including out-of-home residential services for emotionally disturbed
pupils. Some of these funds are state and some are federal. For the 2022-23 school year,
the SELPA has moved to a new model which will simplify the way these funds are
handled. These funds are now being paid based on the schools’” ADA on a monthly basis
and no longer require additional reporting to receive funds.

e Title |- Revenue is to ensure all children have a fair, equal, and significant opportunity to
obtain a high-quality education and reach minimum proficiency.

e Title I[I- Money to help increase the academic achievement of all students by funding
programs that improve teacher and principal quality through professional development
and other activities, and providing low-income and minority students greater access to
effective teachers, principals, and other school leaders.

e Title IV- Designed to fund efforts that improve students’ academic achievement through
the operation of well-rounded educational programs, improvement of school conditions,
health and safety initiatives, and improvement of technology and digital literacy.

® |DEA- Federal funding allocated for special education and related services. Based on
special education enrollment totals along with enrollment and low income students
considered in poverty counts.

® ESSER llI- Funding for schools to help with expenses and the financial implications of
COVID-19, particularly expanded learning opportunities, learning support tools and
resources, and staff training. Expires in September 2024. These funds are starting to be
used this year. Some of the areas this revenue will be allocated to are staffing to address
concerns related to COVID-19, COVID-19 testing and prevention supplies.

Our current state funding includes:

Powered by BoardOnTrack 14 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

® LCFF State Aid-monthly payments made to schools based on grade span counts and
special populations such as English Language Learners, free and reduced lunch, foster
and homeless counts. This is a large part of the school’s revenue and consistent cash
flow.

® [CFF Education Protection Account- funding provided to schools for general purpose
state aid. These funds must be spent on instructional rather than administrative costs.

® Mandate Block Grant Reimbursement- restricted funding based on a formula using
average daily attendance and designed to offset costs that schools spend on state
mandated programs such as state testing.

® Fducator Effectiveness Block Grant- One time funding to provide professional learning
for teachers, administrators, paraprofessionals, and classified staff in order to promote
educator equity, quality, and effectiveness. These funds will be expended in accordance
with the adopted plan over several years.

Our current local funding includes:

® [CFF Property Tax- The portion of taxes collected by the authorizing school district that
must be transferred to the charter school serving that geographic location for the
students that reside in that geographic location.

e [ottery- Quarterly payments, based on prior year average daily attendance. Funding is
divided into restricted and unrestricted funds and must always be used exclusively for
the education of students and can include instructional materials.

® [E-RATE- Funding to assist with affordable high speed internet access and
telecommunication services.

In the month of May, the schools received $13,004,221 in revenue, making the year to date total
$95,558,134 (88% of the anticipated $108,484,078 expected for the year). Please note yearly allocations
can change throughout the year based on recalculations of enrollment and adjustments from the
funding source.

Expenses- Expenditures for May totaled $7,381,982 which puts our year to date spending at 84% of
what is budgeted. We continue to explore purchases that will assist our schools during the coming
organizational changes. As we continue to discuss needed changes as a result of the transition from
Pearson, anticipate some pre-paid expenses that will impact cash flow however, not the budget. As
purchases are made for the 2023-24 school year, we will account for them as part of next year’s budget
despite the payment being released prior to July 1, 2023.

Below is a chart illustrating the usage of funds for the year for the CalOps organization as a whole.

Powered by BoardOnTrack 15 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

. Student Related
Instructional, 69.91, 0% 0 : ’
° -, Professional Services, 284,031.90, 4%

29,716.65,0%

Internet Service
Provider, - ,0%

Other (Income) and
Expense, - , 0%

Taxes, 44,802.43,1%

Employee Related,
60,217.75, 1%

Authorizer Oversight,
103,348.91,1%

CALOPS EXPENSES
MAY 2023

Total Compensation
Expense, 3,584,538.40,
48%

Total Fee Based
Expenses, 2,955,591.88,
40%

Balance Sheet: The cash balance in all of our accounts at the March close was approximately
$48,825,010.59. With the exception on Central Coast, debt owed between Pearson Virtual Schools (PVS)
and any CalOPs schools thru April have been resolved. May invoices presented in this board package and
expected to be approved during the June board meeting will be scheduled to be released once given
board approval.

Schools’ Summary:

SoCal- During the month of May, SoCal received local and state funding that included LCFF State Aid,
LCFF EPA, LCFF Property Tax, Lottery, Mandated Cost Grant, and SpED State. The SoCal expenses at April
close were only at 84% of the amount budgeted.

Powered by BoardOnTrack

16 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

SoCal Revenue vs Expenses
May 2023

80,000,000.00
60,000,000.00

40,000,000.00 Revised Budget 10/25/2022

20,000,000.00 YTD Actual

May-23 Actual

Total Revenue Total Program

Expenses
Instructional, 42.94, InternetService  Professional Services, Other (Income) and
0% Provider, - , 0% 10,703.62, 0%

Expense, - ,0%

Student Related,
100,917.32,2%

Taxes, 27,203.66,1%

Facilities, 39,190.89,
1%
Employee Related,
36,984.89, 1%
Authorizer Oversight,
62,938.96, 1%
Assessment,
166,563.40, 4%

SOCAL EXPENSES
MAY 2023

Total Compensation
Expense,

Total Fee Based 2,195,980.73,49%

Expenses,
1,820,862.97,41%

Central Valley- The revenue received by this school in January included: LCFF State Aid, LCFF EPA,
Lottery, Mandate Cost Grant, LCFF Property Tax , and SpED State. In all, the school has received 89% of
their revenue for the year and has expenses 83% of their budget.

Powered by BoardOnTrack 17 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Central Valley Revenue vs Expenses
May 2023

9,399,202.84

8,128,368.61
8,355,6

10,000,000.00 770,0

8,000,000.00
6,000,000.00
4,000,000.00 oo s Revised Budget 10/25/2022
: YTD Actual
2,000,000.00 637,398
May-23 Actual
Total Total
Revenue Program
Expenses

Student Related,
47,735.64,8%

Taxes, 3,953.76,1%

Instructional, 5.72, 0% Professional Services,
2,762.10,0%

Facilities, 5,212.97,1%

Employee Related,
4,924.31,1%

Authorizer Oversight,
8,729.21,1%

CENTRAL VALLEY EXPENSES
MAY 2023

Assessment, 18,703.48
,3%

Total Compensation
Expense, 292,617.65,
46%

Total Fee Based
Expenses, 251,521.36,
39%

NorCal- The revenue received by this school in May included: LCFF State Aid, LCFF EPA, Lottery, Mandate
Cost Grant, and SpED State. NorCal has received 88% of its projected revenue and has expenses recorded
at 85% of its budget.

Powered by BoardOnTrack

18 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

NorCal Revenue vs Expenses
May 2023

22,936,806.79

20,516,031.55

25,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

10,000,000.00 Revised Budget 10/25/2022
5,000,000.00 YTD Actual

May-23 Actual

Total Revenue Total Program Expenses

Instructional, Professional Services, Student Related,
14.97,0% 9,120.46,0% 92,078.16,6%

Taxes, 9,786.90,
1%

Facilities, 18,977.83,1%

Employee Related,
12,896.30,1%

Authorizer Oversight,
21,656.61,1%

Assessment, 56,240.43,
3%
NORCAL EXPENSES
MAY 2023

Total Compensation
Expense, 768,026.77,

Total Fee Based 28%

Expenses, 622,034.73,
39%

North Bay-The revenue received by this school last month included: LCFF State Aid, LCFF EPA, Lottery,
Mandate Cost Grant, SpED State,and ERHMS. North Bay’s current year expenses are around 76% and the
revenue received is 84% of the projected amount for the school year.

Powered by BoardOnTrack

19 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

North Bay Revenue vs Expenses
May 2023

2,069,745.76 2,023,608.11

2,500,000.00
2,000,000.00
1,500,000.00
Revised Budget 10/25/2022
1,000,000.00
217 140,364 YTD Actual
500,000.00
- May-23 Actual
Total Revenue Total Program
Expenses
Internet Service Professional Services, Student Related,
Provider, - ,0% 1,772.68,1% 14,280.61,10%

Instructional,

1.23,0% Taxes, 805.60,1%

Facilities, 1,295.89,
1%

Employee Related,
1,058.43,1%

Authorizer Oversight,
1,820.55,1%

Assessment, 4,026.99,
3%

NORTH BAY EXPENSES
MAY 2023

Total Compensation
Expense, 65,076.75,
46%

Total Fee Based
Expenses, 50,225.29,
36%

Central Coast-The revenue received by this school in January included: LCFF State Aid, LCFF EPA,
Lottery, Mandate Cost Grant, ERHMS and SpED State. The school has received approximately 87% of

Powered by BoardOnTrack

20 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

their projected revenue. Their expenses are about 82% of budgeted for the year.
Central Coast Revenue vs Expenses

May 2023

1,411,067.81 1,240,167.53

1,018,193

1,600,000.00
1,400,000.00
1,200,000.00
1,000,000.00
£00,000.00
500,000.00
400,000.00 100,696.

200000 ay & ...

YTD Actual

Total Revenue Total Program Expenses

Student Related, 4,177.32,
4%

Instructional, 0.93, 0% Professional Services,

1,741.29,2%

Taxes, 553.78,1%

Facilities, 815.82,1%

Employee Related, 803.21,
1%
Authorizer Oversight,
1,487.51,1%

CENTRAL COAST EXPENSES
MAY 2023

Assessment, 3,055.94, 3%

Total Compensation

Total Fee Based Expenses, Expense, 47,300.30,47%

40,665.14, 40%

Monterey Bay- The revenue received by this school last month included: LCFF State Aid, LCFF EPA,
Lottery, Mandate Cost Grant, ERHMS and SpED State. For the year they have received 84% of their
revenue and have expenditures that total 91% of their budget.

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Revised Budget 10/25/2022

21 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Monterey Bay Revenue vs Expenses
May 2023

5,620,228.34 5,747,862.37

5,135,94
6,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
4,000,000.00
3,000,000.00 .
B Revised Budget 10/25/2022
2,000,000.00
620,718 444,680. YTD Actual
1,000,000.00
May-23 Actual
Total Revenue Total Program
Expenses

Professional Services,
3,616.50,1%

Internet Service Provider,
- ,0%

Student Related ,

Instructional, 24,842.85, 6%

Governance, - , 0% 4.12,0%

axes, 2,498.73,1%

Employee Related,
3,550.61, 1%

Authorizer Oversight,
6,716.07,1%

Assessment, 13,508.96,
3%
MONTEREY BAY EXPENSES
MAY 2023

Total Compensation
Expense, 215,536.20,
48%

Total Fee Based
Expenses, 170,282.39,
38%

Financial R )

ConApp Report:

Powered by BoardOnTrack

22 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

The Consolidated Application (ConApp) is used by the California Department of Education (CDE) to
distribute categorical funds such as Federal Title I, Il and IV to county offices, school districts, and
direct-funded charter schools throughout California.

Annually, typically from mid-May to the end of June, each local educational agency (LEA), using the
Consolidated Application and Reporting System (CARS), submits the spring release of the ConApp. The
spring release documents participation in these programs and provides assurances that the LEA will
comply with the legal requirements of each program. Program entitlements are determined by formulas
contained in the laws that created the programs.

The winter release of the ConApp is submitted via CARS from mid-January to the end of February each
year and contains the LEA entitlements for each funded program. For each federal program entitlement,
LE As allocate funds for the program as indicated by the program requirements.

The winter report that was originally due mid-January was due on Jun 8, 2023 and was submitted by
Charter Impact on time. We will be awaiting the currently still delayed Spring report and submit the day
appropriately.

Special Education Service Contracts Update:

Finance and the Student Services department continue to work together to explore quality providers to
serve our growing special education needs. There have been no new contracts or addendums created
since the last board meeting for the 2022-23 School Year. We are however preparing contracts for
Extended School Year (ESY) services and for the 2023-24 school year. .

Powered by BoardOnTrack 23 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Section:

Item:

Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material:

Coversheet

Policy and Compliance Report

[ll. Oral Reports
D. Policy and Compliance Report
FYI

CalOPS June 2023 Board Policy Update.pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack

24 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

June 2023 CalOPS Board Policy Update

California State Board of Education May 2023 Action:

California Charter Schools Association worked for the last few years with WestEd & State Board of
Education on verified data for renewals for California Connections Academy & others in the "middle"
track of renewal. Below is the list of wins achieved at the May California State Board of Education
meeting:

The SBE made clear that verified data is not required for renewing charter schools in the default
renewal (“middle”) track.

Flexibility on participation rates for verified data: An authorizer may consider pandemic or
natural disaster impacts on participation and may waive the 95% participation rate requirement
if there is evidence that selection bias has not occurred.

Student Groups: Charters will now only have to submit student group data from verified
assessments when test publishers produce this data (protecting charters from having to generate
reports not available from the test publisher). Authorizers are now directed to consider student
subgroup growth compared to similar student group norms, wherever possible.

More assessments now qualify. The SBE approved 10 new academic progress indicators for
inclusion within the approved verified data list, including iReady for high school grades. The
CORE Student Growth Percentiles are now explicitly called out as allowable evidence of
CAASPP-based growth

Authorizers will now be directed to consult test publisher guidance on what constitutes one
year’s growth on their respective assessments: this allows needed flexibility and changed norms
over time, due to the pandemic, etc.

Removed the narrow window that only allowed charters renewing in 2020-21 to present
evidence of learning disruptions due to the COVID pandemic or other natural disasters. The
charter school may present evidence of pandemic- or natural disaster-related learning
disruptions at any time that they resulted in school closures.

California Legislative Action:

Budget:
While the budget deficit has grown to $32 million, Governor Newsom’s May revised budget did not
propose K12 education cuts, and the legislature has until June 15, 2023, to propose its budget.

Powered by BoardOnTrack

25 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

On Monday June 12th, the Senate and Assembly announced that they came to an agreement on a state
Budget Proposal and they will be sending it to the Governor for approval. Pertinent information in
relation to TK-12 education are:

® 8.22% COLA for LCFF and specified categorical programs including Special Education
e Roughly $300 million for the LCFF Equity Multiplier
® Most of the originally proposed cuts to block grants have been reduced.

There is confidence that these changes will move quickly and be adopted by July 1. Possibility of a 1 year
extension for all charters as well as a 1 year extension to the Non-Classroom Based Moratorium in the
education trailer bill.

Bill to extend charter renewal by one year:

Senate Bill 739 which extends the charter renewal period by one year passed out of the California Senate
on a vote of 28-0. Next, the bill moves to the Assembly Education Committee. With an Assembly
Speaker change — the new Speaker is Robert Rivas who will lead on June 30, 2023 - it is uncertain what
committee chairs will survive the transition & the trajectory of this bill. However, the California Charter
Schools Assn remains positive for its passage & has cited this bill as its top priority for the 2023
legislative session.

Senate Bill 426 which would have changed “non-classroom-based” education to “flex-based education”
failed to pass in the California Senate.

Powered by BoardOnTrack 26 of 699


https://info.ccsa.org/e3t/Ctc/GB+113/cmmRL04/VWqkB71d7p61W7SwQZK24vV2TW7xsyK94YvRx8N5LPbTk3q3phV1-WJV7CgQ1kW1hGdKD5bCc6yW9cCCjY75HlgHW2mpytS725VD9W8KG-6S8KJDyZW1QpXtB3vqtpzW82wS1s5pxW2JW7QZnyS4tDSwmW1h5Q5x5n8yVNW2PwtV42LWH64W213kNv63bRRwW4RkYrQ5DVP6vW3HLRw-88gYdsW41bzHM87M2lhW7GS3zc3BSW9MW5076pt6v20-tW6P-Jzp7hpblZW5k2vnF3Tcn13W7zqPQK7Bp_s8VJBKtl4DFdvTTdqmb44PZyNW4ZQ6qZ8L2pQMVvbKk15N9kKKW24157N2NrK8MW8Yh7635br0xwW4YxrRL87gs4pW7j5wG17bkZzyW1v2CF01gtHMBW1LYPRk3xkk1l350k1
https://legiscan.com/CA/text/SB426/2023

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Coversheet
Approval of Minutes from the May 23, 2023 Board Meeting
(attached)
Section: IV. Consent Iltems
Item: A. Approval of Minutes from the May 23, 2023 Board Meeting (attached)
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: 230523 Meeting Minutes for Review.pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack 27 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

CALIFORNIA
CONNECTIONS
ACADEMY

California Connections Academy

Minutes

California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday May 23, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Location

CalCA NorCal: 580 N. Wilma Avenue, Suite G, Ripon, CA 95366
CalCA SoCal: 33272 Valle Road, San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675
23091 Arden Street, Lake Forest, CA 92630

1201 Cara Road, Dinuba, CA 93618

8422 Madison Avenue, Fair Oaks, CA 95628

3753 W. Norberry Street, Lancaster, CA 93536

32946 Calle San Marcos San Juan Capistrano, 92675

9423 Reseda Blvd. Apt#230, Northridge, CA 91324

5716 Owl's Nest Drive, Santa Rosa, CA 95409

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/99738547973

Meeting ID: 997 3854 7973

Dial In:

+1 (669) 444-9171 ext. 99738547973# US

This meeting is open to the public in person and via teleconference. For information about this
meeting or for members of the public who require special accommodations to attend, contact the
school offices: Bernie Jamero at (209) 253-1208 or Eva McGahey at (714) 248-6179 at least 24
hours prior to the meeting. The Board packet can be made available for public review by
contacting the school offices prior to the Board meeting in compliance with California open
meeting law.

Powered by BoardOnTrack 28 of 699


https://zoom.us/j/99738547973

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Directors Present
D. Rivas (remote), E. Pavlich (remote), E. Wickliffe (remote), M. Nunez (remote), P. Hedrick
(remote)

Directors Absent
A. Pulsipher, M. Henjum

Directors who arrived after the meeting opened
E. Wickliffe

Guests Present

A. Larsen (remote), B. Jamero, D. Hertzler (remote), D. Kozub (remote), Doreen Stringer
(remote), E. McGahey, H. Roney (remote), H. Tamayo (remote), Jason Sitomer (remote), K.
Mannix (remote), Kelsey Dickman (remote), L. Carter (remote), L. Dombek (remote), L. Johnson
(remote), Matt Percin (remote), Meena Duguay (remote), Member of the Public (remote),
Member of the Public (remote), Niki Ehrke (remote), R. Romero (remote), R. Savage (remote),
S. Ford (remote)

I. Opening Items

A. Call the Meeting to Order

D. Rivas called a meeting of the board of directors of California Connections Academy to
order on Tuesday May 23, 2023 at 3:50 PM.

B. Roll Call

Jason Sitomer - Charter Impact Managing Director

Matt Percin - Charter Impact Director of Client Finance

Chandre Sanchez - PVS Academic Success Partner

Donna Kozub - PVS School Flnacial Services

Laura Johnson - PVS School Success Partner

Bernie Jamero - CalCA Executive Assistant - in person at Ripon Office
Eva McGahey - CalCA Administrative Assistant - in person at CAPO Office
Kelsey Dickman - CalCA Teacher

Meena Duguay - CalCA Teacher

Ashley Larsen - CalCA Administrative Assistant

Heather Tamayo - CalCA Middle School Principal

Kara Mannix - CalCA High School Principal

Niki Ehrke - CalCA Teacher

Doreen Stringer - CalCA Teacher

Richard Savage - CalCA Superintendent

Richie Romero - CalCA Deputy Superintendent

Powered by BoardOnTrack 29 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Steve Ford - CalCA Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
Dan Hertzler - CalCA Director of Business Services

LaChelle Carter - CalCA Director of Finance

Leslie Dombeck - CalCA Director of Student Achievement

2 Members of the Public

C. Approval of Agenda

E. Pavlich made a motion to approve the agenda.
D. Rivas seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call

E. Pavlich  Aye
M. Nunez  Aye

A. Pulsipher Absent
P. Hedrick Aye

D. Rivas Aye

E. Wickliffe Absent
M. Henjum Absent

Il. Oral Reports

A. Superintendent's Report

R. Savage informs the board of the CalCA commencement ceremonies occurring on June
20th and 22nd. He extends an invitation to the Board Members. Discusses the End of
Year Festivals approaching in NorCal on May 31, SoCal on June 1, and Central Valley on
June 9. Recently had our Prom which was a huge success and held staff appreciation last
week for our employees!

State testing completed, this week is makeups and we want to increase participation. Will
be evaluating these stats and implementing changes to increase participation for next
year.

We aim to get to 9000 for enrollment in 23-24 school year, but currently holding steady at
about 8300-8400 students.

CAPOQOUSD visit went well and asked for support with assembly bill that would aid our
funding and enrollment. Waiting on a response, but hopeful that they will follow up with
state legislature in support.

Plan to renew three charters this summer and we are beginning the process early to
ensure success.

E. Wickliffe arrived at 3:59 PM.

B. Principals' Report (attached)

K. Mannix notes that end of year mode is upon us and that this past semester has rushed
by, wrapping up quickly. High school is working on plenty of end of year celebratory
events are occurring. Prom this year was the biggest yet. Two Grad Night celebrations this

Powered by BoardOnTrack 30 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

year, and this is the second year with a Northern California Grad Night. This encourages
connections between graduates and fosters a fun in person event

H. Tamayo states that the teachers are bouncing back from State Testing. Middle school
is offering two opportunities for virtual promotion to celebrate our students. There will be a
promotion streaming to celebrate this in SoCal. Here families are encouraged to join, have
food, and pick up promotion certificates. There will be a pickup in Ripon with 50 students
signed up so far. Knott's Berry Farm offered this year and got up to 53 kids before needing
to lock down sign ups. Hopeful to keep this up in years to come.

D. Rivas expresses gratitude for the principals' participation in the Board Meeting and
verbal comments to accompany their written report. Asks about the virtual field trips and
who they are open to. K. Mannix explains that our virtual field trips are open to all students
but often targeted towards one grade band or another.

E. Pavlich asks about SoCal promotion streaming and when it will occur. H. Tamayo
informs it will be June 22 and all Board Members are welcome.

C. CalCA Financial Report

L. Carter is excited to introduce funding determinations for five of six charters and all of
them were approved. Three four year extensions were approved for 100% funding for
Central Valley, North Bay, and Northern California. Central Coast and Monterey Bay were
approved for 3 years, which is very exciting! It was expected they would only be approved
for 2 years, but we are thrilled to be wrong in this case.

Auditing is coming through early and onboarding Charter Impact, so it's a very busy time.
Financially in a great place and have about 47 million in account, owe PVS 12.5 million
which is already set aside to be paid out. Recieved various funding and are in a good
place with that.

Trending high in budget for accounting and audit expenses. This is due to onboarding of
Charter Impact and the addition of a service with our auditing company. Student activities
is also a bit high, but we want to make sure we are celebrating and engaging our students.
Expected increases in graduation and testing expenses in the near future.

D. Policy and Compliance Report (attached)

D. Hertzler details the budget plan released by the governor and notes the ever changing
nature of it. There are some updates on bills, SB 739 has to do with charter renewal and
has been adjusted to only extend renewal to 1 year from the initial 2 years. Working
through the Northern California, North Bay and Central Coast Charter petitions to be
submitted to authorizers this Summer. Funding for non-classroom based schools went up
to the State Board, who gave some grace and offered 100% funding for schools that may
not otherwise have been approved. We received great approvals.

D. Rivas asks about SB 739 when the bill will come into effect if passed. D. Hertzler
answers that any of the schools affected by the pandemic renewal delays would be
allowed a 1 year postponement, but CalOPS is working to get everything ready in
advance so that even if it does pass, it won't be affecting our own charter renewals.

Powered by BoardOnTrack 31 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

lll. Consent Items
A. Approval of Minutes from the April 25, 2023 Board Meeting (attached)
B. Approval of Staffing Report (attached)
C. Approval of Pearson Invoice(s) (attached)
D. Approval of 2023-2024 School Year School Handbook Supplement (attached)
E. Approval of Corporate Tax Returns (attached)

F. Approval of Contracts over $20k (attached)

M. Nunez made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call

M. Henjum Absent
M. Nunez  Aye

E. Pavlich  Aye

A. Pulsipher Absent
P. Hedrick Aye

E. Wickliffe Aye

D. Rivas Aye

IV. Action Items

A. Approval of Salary Schedule for the 2023-2024 School Year (attached)

S. Ford introduces the suggested salary schedule for the 23-24 school year. It is the best
way to keep competitive and compliant. There were many options considered and other
districts across the state referenced before settling on these numbers.

It is a minimum of a 5% raise from the current 22-23 school year. Once everyone is on the
salary schedule, there will be a 2.5% raise thereafter annually.

This is all about transparency and ease of understanding compensation.

M. Nunez asks about Step 5 Column 1 being the lowest level salary for someone within
the organization. S. Ford clarifies that yes, it is for the teachers within CalCA/CalOPS.

D. Rivas asks about how to go about calculating the Admin Assistant salary on Step 50. S.
Ford responds that the step number doesn't correlate to wage, but that each job title is
related to a row, with columns defining their pay within that. The salary schedule makes
for a clear definition of where people are in terms of their pay.

E. Pavlich made a motion to approve the Salary Schedule for the 2023-2024 School Year.
M. Nunez seconded the motion.

The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Powered by BoardOnTrack 32 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Roll Call

E. Wickliffe Aye

M. Henjum Absent
E. Pavlich  Aye

P. Hedrick Aye
M. Nunez  Aye

A. Pulsipher Absent
D. Rivas Aye

B. Approval of Merit Bonus for 2022-2023 to be Paid in July of 2023

S. Ford explains the transition going on within CalCA/CalOPS leaves employees
deserving of a one time 5% bonus due to the extra strain on our staff.

M. Nunez expresses gratitude for the attached Board Information Memo and states that it
helped to explain the reasoning and fiscal impact.

E. Pavlich made a motion to approve the Merit Bonus for 2022-2023 to be Paid in July of
2023.

M. Nunez seconded the motion.

The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call

A. Pulsipher Absent
M. Henjum Absent
M. Nunez  Aye

D. Rivas Aye

E. Pavlich  Aye

E. Wickliffe Aye

P. Hedrick Aye

C. Approval of Board Meeting Schedule for 2023-2024 School Year (attached)

D. Hertzler introduces the new proposed schedule for the 2023-2024 school year. He
suggests moving the meetings from the last Tuesday of the month to the first Tuesday of
the month. This will be better for the burden on the financial team and also benefit the
content of these meetings and timing in regards to holidays.

M. Nunez made a motion to approve the Board Meeting Schedule for 2023-2024 School
Year.

E. Pavlich seconded the motion.

The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call

E. Pavlich  Aye
M. Henjum Absent
M. Nunez  Aye

E. Wickliffe Aye

P. Hedrick Aye

A. Pulsipher Absent

Powered by BoardOnTrack 33 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Roll Call
D. Rivas Aye

D. Approval of Contract with School Pathways Student Information System (attached)

R. Romero introduces School Pathways' Student Information System (SIS). Currently we
use Pearson Online Classroom as both a learning management system and a student
information system. The SIS is necessary for state reporting. The departments most
affected by the SIS have been involved in the selection and their preferences were taken
into account when selecting this SIS over others tested. School Pathways is also a
company native to California and designed specifically for virtual schools. This is a 3 year
contract with price protection to prevent cost increases for the duration of the contract.

D. Rivas expresses appreciation for the fact that this SIS is a California organization and
thinks it will be a good fit with the SIS knowing the needs of our school.

E. Pavlich made a motion to approve the contract with School Pathways Student
Information System.

M. Nunez seconded the motion.

The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call

D. Rivas Aye
M. Henjum Absent
A. Pulsipher Absent
E. Pavlich  Aye

E. Wickliffe Aye

M. Nunez  Aye

P. Hedrick Aye

V. Information Items

A. State Accountability Update

L. Dombeck presents the School Enhancement Target Review for Quarter 3 (Q3) of the
22-23 school year. She discusses grad rates, academics and engagement. Rainbow list
shows promising statistics school wide. Project Success Update, we are currently at a
92% pass rate. We have hired more teachers to encourage our students and help them
succeed. SMART goal data shows we are not meeting goals for Schoolwide PLC's and
Math PLC's but this is often due to not having wrapped up our goals completely by mid
semester. We expect to see an increase in completion by Q4.

Great participation with our students with iReady and MAP diagnostics. CAASPP
participation is going to be analyzed to encourage more participation in the future.

L. Dombeck states there will be more targeted instruction over summer school. Middle
School summer school will be targeting Math and Language Arts. High School targets
credit recovery students. June 26- July 28 (MS) and June 26- Aug 7th (HS) are dates for
summer school.

Powered by BoardOnTrack 34 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

L. Dombeck notes the school advisory committee meeting on Friday, June 2 12 PM-1 PM.
Board members will be receiving invitations this week and it will be open to parents and
staff as well.

D. Rivas comments on her appreciation for L. Dombeck's report and notes the full circle
nature of the data with increased participation and engagement encouraging student
success. L. Dombeck is thankful for the feedback.

B. Pearson Virtual Schools Update

L. Johnson shares enroliment team is working hard to keep up with the enroliments for the
upcoming school year. PVS is partnering with CalCA for student outreach with students
that haven't confirmed their intent to return.

L. Johnson highlights the product memo document. Page 330 of Board Packet features
lesson introduction pages and their success in this past year, leading to better academic
outcomes. Page 331 highlights the upcoming year and custom assessment tool available
in the Fall. Also shows the enhanced capabilities of the virtual classroom for the Fall.

C. Sanchez updates the Board on our Small Wins: the ability to manage temporary zeros
(manually entered in the past, now automated and saves time for teachers) and
scheduling webmails up to a week in advance for Learning Coaches, Caretakers and
Teachers. End of Year evaluation has been sent along to Board Members for the annual
review on Dr. R. Savage.

VI. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded
and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 5:06 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
D. Rivas

Documents used during the meeting

* CalCA Principals' Report 05.23.pdf

* Financial Report CalCA May 2023.docx.pdf

* Central Coast April 2023 Close File Board.pdf

« Central Valley April 2023 Close File Board (1).pdf

* Monterey Bay April 2023 Close File Board.pdf

* North Bay April 2023 Close File Board.pdf

* Northern California April 2023 Close File Board.pdf
» Southern California April 2023 Close File Board.pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack 35 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

» CalOPS May 2023 Board Policy Update.pdf

» CalOPS Salary Schedule 23-24 - Sheet1 (1).pdf
* BIM Merit Bonus 23-24- CalOPS.pdf

» CalOPS 23-24 Meeting Schedule for Review.pdf

» School Pathways Quote Form with California Connections Academy (10.2.2023-10.1.2026
Annual) w. Forms 5.11.2023.pdf

« SET Data Review Q3 2223 - Board Meeting.pdf
* PVS Product Memo May '23.pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack 36 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Section:

Item:

Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material:

Coversheet

Approval of Staffing Report (attached)

IV. Consent Iltems
B. Approval of Staffing Report (attached)
Vote

CalCA Staffing Report Month.06.2023.pdf
John Teutimez |Il Resume.pdf

Ashley Larsen - resume.pdf

Losey Resume 2023.pdf

Bradley Ofoegbu Resume.pdf

SFord Resume.pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack

37 of 699



CALCA Staffing Report

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

New Hires
Name Area Compensation Bonus Start Date
Potential

Larsen, Ashley School Admin Asst | $20.00 0.00 05/22/2023
Losey, Chase School Admin Asst | $20.00 0.00 06/05/2023
Ofoegbu, Bradley Teacher - Secondary $63,470.00 0.00 05/18/2023
Teutimez Ill, John J. Teacher - Special Ed $70,470.00 0.00 05/25/2023

Ford, Stephen Assistant Sup HR $160,000 0.00 01/15/23

Departing Employees

Name Area Last Day of Work Reason for Leaving
Kain, Jamie M. Coord St Services 05/12/2023 Career Change
Vu, Jeannette T. Teacher - 05/08/2023 No Reason Given
Secondary

Promotion / Position Changes

Name Former New Position | Compensation Bonus Start Date
Position Potential
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Powered by BoardOnTrack

38 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

John Teutimez Il

EDUCATIONAL SPECIALIST TEACHER

CONTACT

PROFILE

0 714-399-5663

B jb7476@sbcglobal.net

o Cypress, CA

o https://kennedy.auhsd.us/K
ennedy/Staff/

FDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts

California State Long Beach
Long Beach, CA 1998

Single Subject Teaching Credential
California State Long Beach

Long Beach, CA | 2002

Educational Specialist Teaching
Credential Moderate/Severe
Dominguez Hills University

Carson, CA 2003

SKILLS

= Supervising students

| am a reliable, responsible, and hard working person. | am a
mature team worker and adaptable to all challenging situations. |
am able to work well both in a team environment as well as using
my own initiative. | am able to work well under pressure and adhere
to all given deadlines.

FXPERIENCE

Educational Specialist Teacher Moderate/Severe

AUHSD | Hope School | 2003 - 2012

Contributed educational expertise to help student learning.

Supported student educational and vocational planning to help optimize learning
strategies and long term career benefits.

Monitored progress of each student and provided formal and informal evaluation upon
completion of work placements.

Assess student knowledge levels and abilities with assessments.

Community Based Instruction.

Monitored Vocational job sites.

Educational Specialist Teacher Moderate/Severe

AUHSD | Kennedy High School | 2012 - Present

Maintain student attendance records and grades using Aeries.

Community Based weekly instruction.

Monitored Vocational job sites.

Contributed educational expertise to help student learning.

Supported student educational and vocational planning to help optimize learning
strategies and long term career benefits.

Monitored progress of each student and provided formal and informal evaluation upon
completion of work placements.

Assess student knowledge levels and abilities with assessments.

Powered by BoardOnTrack

39 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

= Good Listening skills

= Lesson planning

= Critical Thinking

= Conflict resolution

= Completing assessments

= Group and individual instructions

= Classroom management

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE
WASC Co-Coordinator 2015-2016

ASB Co-Advisor 2016-2017

ASB Class Advisor 2013-2016
Varsity Golf Coach 2014-2019

Best Buddies Advisor 2020-Present
Co-Teaching Culinary 2017-Present

Powered by BoardOnTrack

40 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

ASHLEY LARSEN

28881 Via Leona - San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675
ashleyjanelarsen@gmail.com - (949) 393-2000

SUMMARY

Professional and personable Office and Human Recourses Administrator with years of
experience in Skilled Nursing and other administrative, marketing and transactional expertise.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

COMPASS, INC — Laguna Beach, CA December 2019 — December 2022
Licensed Real Estate Agent — DRE #02079036
e Worked as both Selling and Buyers Agent for Orange County Real Estate company
e Reviewed and executed confidential documents, contracts and disclosures
e Participated in Open Houses in the local market to sell properties
e Educated buyers and sellers with all aspects of the housing market

FIVE OAKS HEALTHCARE — San Juan Capistrano, CA February 2020 — October 2021

Director of Human Resources

e Oversaw Health, Dental and Vision benefits for 400+ employees at five skilled nursing
facilities in Washington and Oregon

e Verified and submitted quarterly Payroll Based Journaling Reports for all facilities

e Acted as point of contact for Payroll Coordinators and Business Office Managers at all
facilities

e Handled all Human Resource related situations, including Workers Comp, new hire
paperwork, and 401k management

e Worked closely with the company Controller in completing bi-monthly payroll

THE STAUBACH COMPANY —Irvine, CA June 2004 — December 2005
Front Office Administrator
e Performed all duties of lead Office Administrator including running phones, making
appointments, and greeting guests
e Assisted in weekly Accounts Payable process

e Arranged and ordered all office supply inventory and maintenance

EDUCATION
BRIGHAM YOUNG UNIVERSITY - Provo, UT June 2001 — April 2005
e Bachelor of Arts Degree in American Studies
e Minorin Marriage, Family and Human Development

SKILLS, ACTIVITIES & INTERESTS
e Proficient in PC and Mac
e Proficient in Microsoft Word, Excel, Power Point, and Adobe Acrobat, and PayNorthwest - a
payroll, time, attendance and HR software system
e Former secretary of women'’s regional service organization in San Clemente, CA for 4 years
e Married with four children - two girls and two boys

Powered by BoardOnTrack

41 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Chase Losey

Aspiring Public School Counselor

EXPERIENCE

Starbucks, Rancho Santa Margarita & Costa Mesa — Shift Manager
SEPTEMBER 2021 - PRESENT

e Responsible for daily operations of the store while upholding standards
of the management team

e Maintaining inventory and responsible for cash handling duties-
customer transactions as well as daily deposits and working with US
Bank to ensure accuracy

e Maintain a safe and hazard free environment, working with and
scheduling maintenance team when in need of facility repairs

¢ Maintain a positive environment that keeps customers coming back, and
employees happy and feeling empowered when they come to work

¢ Collaboration with my team to ensure our customer connections and
satisfaction were top priority

InterCare Therapy, Compton, CA — Behavior Interventionist
MAY 2021 - SEPTEMBER 2021

e Working with young children on the autism spectrum in their home
while implementing ABA practices

e Facilitating communication between parents, case workers, and
insurance companies as needed to provide effective treatment for
clients

e Running trials and data collection to document behavior changes in
client according to specific treatment goals for each individual client

Nanny For Family of Three, Torrance, CA - HomeSchool Teacher
AUGUST 2020 - MAY 2021
e Responsible for play, meals, education, and daily wellness for
children ages two, seven, and fifteen

YMCA, Castille Elementary School — Teacher II
JANUARY 2019 - APRIL 2020

¢ Created and implemented curriculum in my classroom based on
CORE and STEM practices for Kinders and 1st Graders in the
program

e Maintained safety and cleanliness based on licensing standards

e Facilitated communication between Castille teachers and
staff/admin, students, and parents

e Provided a safe, educational, fun, and nurturing environment for
students

Powered by BoardOnTrack

1313 W Memory Ln
Santa Ana, CA 92706

(949) 607-7575
chaselosey@gmail.com

SKILLS

Great communication and interpersonal
connections

Experience with general customer
service and especially working in
education with students, parents,
teachers, and administration

Strong work ethic and dedication to my
job
Prioritize teamwork and compromise

Ability to prioritize tasks and delegate
when necessary

Organized and energized by problem
solving and making a positive
difference!

CERTIFICATIONS

Registered Behavior Technician

Child Abuse Prevention Training
DPR Management in Child Care

CPR/First Aid

EDUCATION

Graduated March 2022 from University
of California, Irvine

B.A. English - Specialization in English
for Future Teachers

REFERENCES
Eva McGahey
CalCA Referral (949) 234-7837

Calley Greenwood
Starbucks Manager (510) 828-2523

Edith Castillo
Starbucks Manager (714) 606-3993

FURTHER WORK AND
EDUCATION EXPERIENCE
AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

42 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Powered by BoardOnTrack 43 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

BRADLEY OFOEGBU
uzobradley@gmail.com

12322 York Ave APT C *Hawthorne, CA 90250 ¢ (310) 706-1121
EDUCATION

The University of Texas at Austin Bachelor of Science and Arts in Mathematics Dec 2017
Minor: Spanish
Overall GPA: 3.02

Universidad de Cantabria Spanish Language and Culture Program in Santander, Spain Summer 2015
EXPERIENCE
Mathnasium — Lead Math Instructor, Houston, TX & Los Angeles, CA June 2020 — August 2022

*Instructed students at a 1 to 4 teacher to student ratio while guiding them through various mathnasium worksheets and math topics.
* Administrated tasks to other instructors and led the center in the absence of manager.
* Updated parents on the progress of their children to see if the program showed any improvement through their progress in school.

KIPP Northeast College Prep — Algebra II & Geometry Teacher; Houston, TX August 2018 — May 2020
*Organized weekly lesson plans for students to reach the bar of success through state examinations.

*Established behavioral systems to increase student engagement and decrease student distraction.

*Provided prompt feedback to both students and parents through grading and meetings to keep students on track.

University of Texas Learning Assistants— Calculus Learning Assistant; Austin, TX July 2017 — December 2017
» Administered grades for student in selected University calculus courses.
* Assisted students in their given problem areas of calculus.

College Nannies, Sitters, & Tutors— Nanny/Baby sitter/Tutor; Austin, TX & Houston, TX May 2017 - August 2018
* Provided care and meals to children of all ages for any given family.

* Provided transportation for children of different families in any needed situation.

* Tutored children from elementary through high school and administered SAT/ACT examinations

UTeach Outreach-Second Grade Section Leader; Austin, TX Jan 2015 — May 2015
*Traveled outside of the campus to educate second grade students in Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics curriculum (STEM).
*Organized Lesson Plans and Lesson Materials for other student teachers to travel across the Austin area.

*Sorted grades for students teachers enrolled in the UTeach Outreach course.

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE AND ACTIVITIES

Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, Inc. (Epsilon Iota Chapter) - Chaplain, Social Chair, & Step Master Fall 2016 - Fall 2017

» Secured venues for chapter events; Led social media advertising for the chapter; Led in prayer and spiritual events; Conducted step routines and created
shows to display for competitions and exhibition performances.

Texas Interdisciplinary Program-Mentor Fall 2015 - Spring 2016
*Lead and Mentor incoming freshmen in order to achieve a smooth transition into college, and academic success.

Student African American Brotherhood-Secretary & Spiritual Development Fall 2014 —Spring 2016
*Organized and released key information to fellow members of SAAB such as upcoming events and volunteer opportunities; spread spirituality and lead other
members to Christ through upholding our mission statement through our faith in God.

African Student Association-Male Dance Chair Fall 2014 — Spring 2017
*Led Male Dance team in choreography with such events from the annual Fest Africa to various ASA weekends and showcases.

Black Health Professions Organization-Active Member Spring 2014 — Spring 2017
* Promoted diversity in the health care field through the African American pre health professions community on campus

HONORS

*Jesse Jones Scholarship Recipient Fall 2013

*Linda Lorelle Scholarship Recipient Fall 2013

*Ethyl Hedgeman Lyle Scholarship Recipient Fall 2013

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Certifications: Texas Mathematics Classroom Teacher (Grades 7-12)
Computer Skills: MS Word, PowerPoint, Zoom

Languages: Spanish, Igbo (Language in Nigeria)

Interests: Acting, Dancing, Music, The arts, Nutrition and weight lifting.

Powered by BoardOnTrack 44 of 699


mailto:uzobradley@gmail.com

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Stephen E. Ford

2801 Capital Place
Melissa Tx 75454
661-406-7685

Objective:

Results-oriented and dedicated educational professional with 24 years of experience in
education, including 20 years in educational leadership. A proven track record of success in
driving educational initiatives, fostering student growth, and cultivating a positive learning
environment. Seeking challenging leadership role in education or educational sales to utilize my
strong leadership skills and expertise.

Education:

Masters Degree, Educational Administration
Cal State Bakersfield, Bakersfield Ca.
2000

B.S. Biology and Cellular Chemistry
Cal State Bakersfield, Bakersfield, Ca.
By way of BYU, Provo Ut.

Professional Experience:

Regional Sales Vice President, Educational Sales Company
Tylar Texas, EducationAdvanced
June 2020 - Jan 2023

e |Led a regional sales team, overseeing sales strategies and objectives to meet and
exceed revenue targets.

e Developed and implemented sales training programs to enhance team performance and
product knowledge.

e Cultivated strong relationships with key stakeholders and clients to drive customer
satisfaction and loyalty.

e Collaborated with marketing and product development teams to provide valuable input
for product enhancements and new offerings.

e Analyzed market trends, competitive landscape, and customer feedback to identify
growth opportunities and drive business development initiatives.

Educational Sales Representative, Educational Sales Company

Tylar Texas - EducationAdvanced
Aug 2019 - June 2020

Powered by BoardOnTrack 45 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

e Demonstrated exceptional sales skills to promote and sell educational products and
solutions to schools and educational institutions.

e Built and maintained a robust sales pipeline by identifying and targeting potential
customers.

e Conducted presentations and product demonstrations to showcase the value and
benefits of the company's offerings.

e Negotiated contracts and pricing agreements with clients to drive revenue growth and
maximize profitability.

Educational Leadership Experience:

Antelope Valley Union High School District and William S Hart Union School District
Lancaster, Ca. and Valencia, Ca.

Aug 2000 - Aug 2019

Served as Principal for 11 years, overseeing all school departments and activities.
Developed and implemented strategic plans and policies to enhance educational
programs and student outcomes.

e |Led and mentored a team of educators, providing guidance and support to foster
professional growth.

e Collaborated with stakeholders, including teachers, parents, and administrators, to
create a positive and inclusive learning environment and new learning spaces.

e |mplemented innovative teaching methodologies and technologies to enhance student
engagement and academic achievement.

e Managed budgets, resources, and facilities to ensure effective operation and utilization
of resources.

Skills:

Strong leadership and management abilities in educational settings.
Strategic planning and implementation of educational programs.
Excellent interpersonal and communication skills.

Proven track record in driving sales and meeting revenue targets.
Relationship building and client management expertise.

Analytical thinking and problem-solving capabilities.

Proficient in leveraging technology for educational purposes.
Proven track record of hiring and developing onboarding plans.

References:
Available upon request

Powered by BoardOnTrack

46 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Section:

Item:

Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material:

Coversheet

Approval of Pearson Invoice(s) (attached)

IV. Consent Items
C. Approval of Pearson Invoice(s) (attached)
Vote

CalMB May 2023 Invoice and Support.pdf
Central Coast May 2023 Invoice and Support.pdf
Central Valley May 2023 Invoice and Support.pdf
North Bay May 2023 Invoice and Support.pdf
NorCal May 2023 Invoice and Support.pdf

SoCal May 2023 Invoice and Support.pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack

47 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Pearson
INVOICE

Customer Bill-to: Customer Ship-to: Connections Education LLC dba Invoice Number : 91000013524
California Connections Academy Monterey California Connections Academy Pearson Virtual Schools USA Date : 08-JUN-2023
Bay Monterey Bay 509 S Exeter Street, Suite 202 Due Date :
33272 Valle Road 33272 Valle Road Baltimore, MD 21202 Payment Terms :
SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO, CA 92675- SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO, CA Tel: 1-800-843-0019 Customer Account : 3973052
4842 92675-4842 Email: poblsalesops@pearson.com Project Number : 82067712
Tax ID No: Currency : USD
Attention: 68-0519943 Shipment Terms :
Accounts Payable Purchase Order Number : CALCAMB
Number of Pages : Page 1 of 2
Total Ordered Quantity (No. Of ltems) 1 ___________________________________R.'?M'TIAN.Q,E.'.NEQR._MAI'Q.N ____________________________________
Net Amount USD s168.254.07 | +-Make Checks Payableto: | ; Bank Wireto: | ______
€ T ' Pearson Virtual Schools USA ' Bank Name
Tax Total usb $2,498.73 1 32369 Collection Center Drive :Léér;k-,&d-d-re-s-s """""
Invoice Total UsD $170,752.80 | ; Chicago, IL 60693-0323 "ABAACHNo
Amount Due uUsD $170,752.80 | | (ABAWIreNo .
: t SWIFT Code .
! ' A/C No

Powered by BoardOnTrack

48 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Invoice Number: 91000013524 Page 2 of 2
Project Number PrOJec;\tlLfrggZ?ment Description Quantity List Price Net Price Tax Line Total
82067712 CALCAMB Direct Charges 23 168,254.07 | 2,498.73 170,752.80
To pay your invoice online: Visit https://ipay2.bizsys.pearson.com/register to register.
Already registered? Access your online account by visiting https://ipay2.bizsys.pearson.com
Total Quantity Subtotal CGST SGST IGST Total Tax Invoice Total
Invoice Total Usb usb uUsD usD uUsD usD
23 $168,254.07 $ $ $2,498.73 $170,752.80
Subtotal Total Tax Invoice Total
Invoice Total USD USD USD
$168,254.07 $2,498.73 $170,752.80

Powered by BoardOnTrack

49 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Pearson

Charges for the Following Period: May 2023

Enrollment/Unit Based Charges

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Accounting and Regulatory Reporting 2,008.34
Connexus ™ Annual License (EMS) 24,100.00
Curriculum Postage 1,787.50
Direct Course Instruction Support 2,057.00
Educational Resource Center 5,061.00
Enrollment and Records Management 2,166.66
Facility Support Services 150.00
Hardware/Software - Employees 750.00
Human Resources Support 1,562.50
Internet Subsidy Payment Processing 831.25
Monthly Fee per Student on an IEP 10,200.00
School Curriculum Supplies 458.33
Student Technology Assistance 14,806.25
Tangible and Intangible Instructional Materials 55,491.53
Technical Support and Repairs 6,025.00
127,455.36

Revenue Based Charges
Marketing Services 4,799.85
School Administration 28,799.09
Treasury Services 7,199.77
40,798.71
Total Amount Due 168,254.07

50 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Pearson
INVOICE

Customer Bill-to:

California Connections Academy Central
Coast

33272 VALLE RD

SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO, CA 92675

Attention:
Accounts Payable

Customer Ship-to:

California Connections Academy
Central Coast

33272 VALLE RD

SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO, CA 92675

Connections Education LLC dba
Pearson Virtual Schools USA
509 S Exeter Street, Suite 202
Baltimore, MD 21202

Tel: 1-800-843-0019

Email: poblsalesops@pearson.com
Tax ID No:

68-0519943

Invoice Number :

Date :

Due Date :

Payment Terms :
Customer Account :
Project Number :
Currency :

Shipment Terms :
Purchase Order Number :
Number of Pages :

91000013525
08-JUN-2023

4235156
82067676
usb

CALCACC
Page 1 of 2

Total Ordered Quantity (No. Of ltems)
Net Amount

Tax Total

Invoice Total

Amount Due

uUsD
uUsb
uUsD
uUsD

1
$40,206.30
$553.78
$40,760.08
$40,760.08

REMITTANCE INFORMATION

[ Make Checks Payable to:

________________________________________________________________________ i
'

Pearson Virtual Schools USA
32369 Collection Center Drive
Chicago, IL 60693-0323

' Bank Wire to: . !
. Bank Name  Bank of AmericaNA___;
:L Bank Address j
"ABAACHNo 1071000039 :
TABAWireNo 11026009593 T :
i SWIFT Code BOFAUS3N i
TAICNo T [ 8188290225 :

' Connections Education :
i LLC dba Pearson '

Powered by BoardOnTrack

51 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Invoice Number: 91000013525 Page 2 of 2
Project Number PrOJec;\tlLfrggZ?ment Description Quantity List Price Net Price Tax Line Total
82067676 CALCACC Direct Charges 21 40,206.30 553.78 40,760.08
To pay your invoice online: Visit https://ipay2.bizsys.pearson.com/register to register.
Already registered? Access your online account by visiting https://ipay2.bizsys.pearson.com
Total Quantity Subtotal CGST SGST IGST Total Tax Invoice Total
Invoice Total UsbD USsD UsD UsD usD UsD
21 $40,206.30 $ $ $ $553.78 $40,760.08
Subtotal Total Tax Invoice Total
Invoice Total USD USD USD
$40,206.30 $553.78 $40,760.08

Powered by BoardOnTrack

52 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Pearson

Charges for the Following Period: May 2023

Enrollment/Unit Based Charges

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Accounting and Regulatory Reporting 466.66
Connexus ™ Annual License (EMS) 5,600.00
Curriculum Postage 418.00
Direct Course Instruction Support 302.50
Educational Resource Center 1,176.00
Enrollment and Records Management 506.66
Facility Support Services 25.00
Hardware/Software - Employees 250.00
Human Resources Support 520.84
Internet Subsidy Payment Processing 211.35
Monthly Fee per Student on an IEP 1,800.00
School Curriculum Supplies (250.00)
Student Technology Assistance 3,354.16
Tangible and Intangible Instructional Materials 12,967.13
Technical Support and Repairs 1,400.00
28,748.30
Revenue Based Charges
Marketing Services 1,348.00
School Administration 8,088.00
Treasury Services 2,022.00
11,458.00
Total Amount Due 40,206.30

53 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Pearson
INVOICE

Customer Bill-to:

California Connections Academy Central
Valley

33272 Valle Road

San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675

Attention:
Accounts Payable

Customer Ship-to:

California Connections Academy

Central Valley
33272 Valle Road

San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675

Connections Education LLC dba
Pearson Virtual Schools USA
509 S Exeter Street, Suite 202
Baltimore, MD 21202

Tel: 1-800-843-0019

Email: poblsalesops@pearson.com
Tax ID No:

68-0519943

Invoice Number :

Date :

Due Date :

Payment Terms :
Customer Account :
Project Number :
Currency :

Shipment Terms :
Purchase Order Number :
Number of Pages :

91000013521
08-JUN-2023

3922001
82067685
usb

CENCA
Page 1 of 2

Total Ordered Quantity (No. Of ltems)
Net Amount

Tax Total

Invoice Total

Amount Due

uUsD
uUsb
uUsD
uUsD

1
$248,708.30
$3,953.76
$252,662.06
$252,662.06

REMITTANCE INFORMATION

[ Make Checks Payable to:

________________________________________________________________________ i
'

Pearson Virtual Schools USA
32369 Collection Center Drive
Chicago, IL 60693-0323

' Bank Wire to: . !
. Bank Name  Bank of AmericaNA___;
:L Bank Address j
"ABAACHNo 1071000039 :
TABAWireNo 11026009593 T :
i SWIFT Code BOFAUS3N i
TAICNo T [ 8188290225 :

' Connections Education :
i LLC dba Pearson '

Powered by BoardOnTrack

54 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Invoice Number: 91000013521 Page 2 of 2
Project Number PrOJec;\tlLfrggZ?ment Description Quantity List Price Net Price Tax Line Total
82067685 CENCA Direct Charges 24 248,708.30 3,953.76 252,662.06
To pay your invoice online: Visit https://ipay2.bizsys.pearson.com/register to register.
Already registered? Access your online account by visiting https://ipay2.bizsys.pearson.com
Total Quantity Subtotal CGST SGST IGST Total Tax Invoice Total
Invoice Total Usb usb uUsD usD uUsD usD
24 $248,708.30 $ $ $ $3,953.76 $252,662.06
Subtotal Total Tax Invoice Total
Invoice Total USD USD USD
$248,708.30 $3,953.76 $252,662.06

Powered by BoardOnTrack

55 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Pearson

Charges for the Following Period: May 2023

Enrollment/Unit Based Charges

Accounting and Regulatory Reporting 2,958.34
Community Outreach 2,083.34
Connexus ™ Annual License (EMS) 35,500.00
Curriculum Postage 2,420.00
Direct Course Instruction Support 1,149.50
Educational Resource Center 7,455.00
Enrollment and Records Management 2,933.34
Facility Support Services 200.00
Hardware/Software - Employees 1,750.00
Human Resources Support 3,645.84
Internet Subsidy Payment Processing 1,516.66
Monthly Fee per Student on an IEP 19,500.00
School Curriculum Supplies 833.33
Student Technology Assistance 26,689.59
Tangible and Intangible Instructional Materials 74,282.29
Technical Support and Repairs 8,875.00
191,792.23

Revenue Based Charges
Marketing Services 6,696.00
School Administration 40,176.06
Treasury Services 10,044.01
56,916.07
Total Amount Due 248,708.30

Powered by BoardOnTrack 56 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Pearson
INVOICE

Customer Bill-to: Customer Ship-to: Connections Education LLC dba Invoice Number : 91000013523
California Connections Academy North California Connections Academy Pearson Virtual Schools USA Date : 08-JUN-2023
Bay North Bay 509 S Exeter Street, Suite 202 Due Date :
33272 Valle Road 33272 Valle Road Baltimore, MD 21202 Payment Terms :
SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO, CA 92675- SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO, CA Tel: 1-800-843-0019 Customer Account : 3903212
4842 92675-4842 Email: poblsalesops@pearson.com Project Number : 82067687
Tax ID No: Currency : USD
Attention: 68-0519943 Shipment Terms :
Accounts Payable Purchase Order Number : CalCAN
Number of Pages : Page 1 of 2
Total Ordered Quantity (No. Of ltems) 1 ___________________________________R.'?M'TIAN.Q,E.'.NEQR._MAI'Q.N ____________________________________
Net Amount USD $49.620.65 | L-Miake Checks Payableto: ; Bank Wireto: | ______
€ T ' Pearson Virtual Schools USA ' Bank Name
Tax Total usb $805.60 1 32369 Collection Center Drive :Léér;k-,&d-d-re-s-s """""
Invoice Total usD $50,426.25 | ! Chicago, IL 60693-0323 {ABAACHNo 7
Amount Due uUsD $50,426.25 | | (ABAWIreNo .
: t SWIFT Code .
! ' A/C No

Powered by BoardOnTrack

57 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Invoice Number: 91000013523 Page 2 of 2
Project Number PrOJec;\tlLfrggZ?ment Description Quantity List Price Net Price Tax Line Total
82067687 CalCAN Direct Charges 23 49,620.65 805.60 50,426.25
To pay your invoice online: Visit https://ipay2.bizsys.pearson.com/register to register.
Already registered? Access your online account by visiting https://ipay2.bizsys.pearson.com
Total Quantity Subtotal CGST SGST IGST Total Tax Invoice Total
Invoice Total UsbD USsD UsD UsD usD UsD
23 $49,620.65 $ $ $805.60 $50,426.25
Subtotal Total Tax Invoice Total
Invoice Total USD USD USD
$49,620.65 $805.60 $50,426.25

Powered by BoardOnTrack

58 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Pearson

Charges for the Following Period: May 2023

Enrollment/Unit Based Charges

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Accounting and Regulatory Reporting 575.00
Connexus ™ Annual License (EMS) 6,900.00
Curriculum Postage 563.75
Direct Course Instruction Support 181.50
Educational Resource Center 1,449.00
Enrollment and Records Management 683.34
Facility Support Services 75.00
Hardware/Software - Employees 350.00
Human Resources Support 729.16
Internet Subsidy Payment Processing 314.06
Monthly Fee per Student on an IEP 1,950.00
School Curriculum Supplies 250.00
Student Technology Assistance 4,791.67
Tangible and Intangible Instructional Materials 17,064.87
Technical Support and Repairs 1,725.00
37,602.35
Revenue Based Charges

Marketing Services 1,413.91
School Administration 8,483.51
Treasury Services 2,120.88
12,018.30

Total Amount Due 49,620.65

59 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Pearson
INVOICE

Customer Bill-to: Customer Ship-to: Connections Education LLC dba Invoice Number : 91000013522
California Connections Academy Northern California Connections Academy Pearson Virtual Schools USA Date : 08-JUN-2023
California Northern California 509 S Exeter Street, Suite 202 Due Date :
33272 Valle Road 33272 Valle Road Baltimore, MD 21202 Payment Terms :
SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO, CA 92675- SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO, CA Tel: 1-800-843-0019 Customer Account : 3922560
4842 92675-4842 Email: poblsalesops@pearson.com Project Number : 82067686
Tax ID No: Currency : USD
Attention: 68-0519943 Shipment Terms :
Accounts Payable Purchase Order Number : CALCAR
Number of Pages : Page 1 of 2
Total Ordered Quantity (No. Of ltems) 1 ___________________________________R.'?M'TIAN.Q,E.'.NEQR._MAI'Q.N ____________________________________
Net Amount USD $614.667.50 | +-Make Checks Payableto: | ; Bank Wireto: | ______
€ T ' Pearson Virtual Schools USA ' Bank Name
Tax Total usb $9,786.90 1 32369 Collection Center Drive :Léér;k-,&d-d-re-s-s """""
Invoice Total usD $624,454.49 | 1 Chicago, IL 60693-0323 {ABAACHNo 7
Amount Due uUsD $624,454.49 | | (ABAWIreNo .
: t SWIFT Code .
! ' A/C No

Powered by BoardOnTrack

60 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Invoice Number: 91000013522 Page 2 of 2
Project Number PrOJec;\tlLfrggZ?ment Description Quantity List Price Net Price Tax Line Total
82067686 CALCAR Direct Charges 24 614,667.59 | 9,786.90 624,454.49
To pay your invoice online: Visit https://ipay2.bizsys.pearson.com/register to register.
Already registered? Access your online account by visiting https://ipay2.bizsys.pearson.com
Total Quantity Subtotal CGST SGST IGST Total Tax Invoice Total
Invoice Total UsbD USsD UsD UsD usD UsD
24 $614,667.59 $ $ $9,786.90 $624,454.49
Subtotal Total Tax Invoice Total
Invoice Total USD USD USD
$614,667.59 $9,786.90 $624,454.49

Powered by BoardOnTrack

61 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Pearson

Charges for the Following Period: May 2023
Enrollment/Unit Based Charges
Accounting and Regulatory Reporting 7,341.66
Community Outreach 4,166.66
Connexus ™ Annual License (EMS) 88,100.00
Curriculum Postage 6,275.50
Direct Course Instruction Support 4,356.00
Educational Resource Center 18,501.00
Enrollment and Records Management 7,606.67
Facility Support Services 525.00
Hardware/Software - Employees 3,600.00
Human Resources Support 7,500.00
Internet Subsidy Payment Processing 3,472.91
Monthly Fee per Student on an IEP 42,750.00
School Curriculum Supplies 2,041.66
Student Technology Assistance 63,872.92
Tangible and Intangible Instructional Materials 194,079.25
Technical Support and Repairs 22,025.00
476,214.23
Revenue Based Charges
Marketing Services 16,288.63
School Administration 97,731.78
Treasury Services 24,432.95
138,453.36
Total Amount Due 614,667.59

Powered by BoardOnTrack

62 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

' Connections Education :
i LLC dba Pearson '

Pearson
INVOICE
Customer Bill-to: Customer Ship-to: Connections Education LLC dba Invoice Number : 91000013520
California Connections Academy Southern California Connections Academy Pearson Virtual Schools USA Date : 08-JUN-2023
California Southern California 509 S Exeter Street, Suite 202 Due Date :
33272 Valle Road 33272 Valle Road Baltimore, MD 21202 Payment Terms :
San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675 San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675 Tel: 1-800-843-0019 Customer Account : 3921999
Email: poblsalesops@pearson.com Project Number : 82067684
Attention: Tax ID No: Currency : USD
Accounts Payable 68-0519943 Shipment Terms :
Purchase Order Number : CAPOCA
Number of Pages : Page 1 of 2
Total Ordered Quantity (No. Of ltems) 2 ,___________________________________REM‘TIA_[\'_QE_'_N'_:_OBMAT_'_O_'\_‘ ____________________________________ ,
Net Amount ©  USD $2.998.367.45 | +-Make Checks Payableto: | BankWireto: e :
€ ' I L Pearson Virtual Schools USA ' Bank Name | : | Bank of AmericaNA !
Tax Total usb $27,203.66 5 32369 Collection Center Drive :L Bank Address T j
Invoice Total : usD $3,025,571.11 | | Chicago, IL 60693-0323 TABAACHNo T r071000039 T :
AmountDue :  USD $3,025,571.11 | | ABAWireNo : 026000593
: {SWIFT Code 1 :1BOFAUSN :
, ' A/C No 8188290225 !

Powered by BoardOnTrack 63 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Invoice Number: 91000013520 Page 2 of 2
Project Number PrOJec;\tlLfrggZ?ment Description Quantity List Price Net Price Tax Line Total
82067684 CAPOCA Direct Charges 26 2,451,431.43 | 27,203.66 2,478,635.09
82067684 CAPOCA Pass Through 15 546,936.02 0.00 546,936.02
To pay your invoice online: Visit https://ipay2.bizsys.pearson.com/register to register.
Already registered? Access your online account by visiting https://ipay2.bizsys.pearson.com
Total Quantity Subtotal CGST SGST IGST Total Tax Invoice Total
Invoice Total UsD usSD uUsD uUsD USsD uUSsD
41 $2,998,367.45 $ $ $ $27,203.66 $3,025,571.11
Subtotal Total Tax Invoice Total
Invoice Total UsD uUsD USD
$2,998,367.45 $27,203.66 $3,025,571.11

Powered by BoardOnTrack

64 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Pearson

Charges for the Following Period: May 2023

Compensation Expenses

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Benefits - Administration 106,020.60
Benefits - Instructional 511,275.86
Credit for Nonbillable Earnings Paid by the School (81,887.82)
Withholdings 244,384.57
779,793.21
Enrollment/Unit Based Charges
Accounting and Regulatory Reporting 21,025.00
Community Outreach 45,833.34
Connexus ™ Annual License (EMS) 252,300.00
Curriculum Postage 18,199.50
Direct Course Instruction Support 11,434.50
Educational Resource Center 52,983.00
Enrollment and Records Management 22,060.00
Facility Support Services 1,525.00
Hardware/Software - Employees 9,200.00
Human Resources Support 19,166.67
Internet Subsidy Payment Processing 9,963.67
Monthly Fee per Student on an IEP 114,000.00
School Curriculum Supplies 5,708.34
Short Term Substitute Teaching Services 34,400.00
Student Technology Assistance 183,281.25
Tangible and Intangible Instructional Materials 561,226.43
Technical Support and Repairs 63,075.00
1,425,381.70
Revenue Based Charges
Marketing Services 48,088.62
School Administration 288,531.72
Treasury Services 72,132.93
408,753.27
Pass Through Expenses
Miscellaneous 384,439.27
384,439.27
Total Amount Due 2,998,367.45

65 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Section:

Item:

Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material:

Coversheet

Approval of Contracts over $20k (attached)

IV. Consent Items
D. Approval of Contracts over $20k (attached)
Vote

Education Advanced 23-24, 24-25, 25-26.pdf

Nearpod 23-24 SY .pdf
ParentSquare 23-24 SY .pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack

66 of 699



DocuSign Envelope ID: EBCD5 California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

CALIFORNIA
CONNECTIONS
ACADEMY

Purchase Order Number:

Date:
Vendor Contact Name:

Vendor Phone Number:

California Online Public Schools

dba California Connections Academy Southern California
33272 Valle Road, San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675

(949) 461-1667 Phone

Vendor: Education Advanced, Inc.

(949) 240-7895 Fax

2022-2023
PURCHASE ORDER
2022 - 23 - 26
5/30/2023
Amy Stock

903-858-4497

Address: 2702 E. Fifth St, #372

Vendor Fax Number: City: Tyler
Email P.O. to vendor? DYes DNo State TX
Vendor Email: billing@educationadvanced.com Zip 75701
Product/Description Order # Discount Cost Qty Total Cost
Evaluation PS: Administrator Virtual Training (District) - EV
One Time Fee 00007302 $ 750.00 1 $ 750.00
Evaluation PS: Onboarding - EV
One Time Fee 00007302 $ 750.00 1 $ 750.00
Evaluation: Certified Staff Base Fee Subscription
12 month contract from the date the PO is received. 00007302 $ 28.00 440 $ 12,320.00
Evaluation: Certified Staff Base Fee Subscription
SY 24-25 (with 5% discount) 00007302 $ 616.00 | $ 28.00 440 $ 11,704.00
Evaluation: Certified Staff Base Fee Subscription
SY 25-26 (with 5% discount) 00007302 $ 616.00 | $ 28.00 440 $ 11,704.00
$ -

@H%ﬁﬁl’%@"(ﬁ’r email approval): Order Total $37,228.00

Mbdgmwo 5/30/2023

T étfttestor Date

il L RomLlrd 5/30/2023 | | . .
\ el o via email approval (see attached)
Administrator Approval (required) Date

(e 5730/2023

Audfted By (optional) Date

Powered by BoardOnTrack

67 of 699



Docu€&California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

EDUCATION
ADVANCED

Education Advanced, Inc

2702 E. Fifth St, #372

Tyler, TX 75701

(903) 858-4497
billing@educationadvanced.com
http://www.educationadvanced.com

Sales Rep Amy Stock

Contact Name Steve Ford

Bill To Name California Connections Academy
Bill To 33272 Valle Road

San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675

us

Quote Number 00007302
Created Date 5/24/2023
Expiration Date 7/31/2023

Product Line ltem Description
Evaluation PS: Administrator Virtual Training )
One Time F 750.00
(District) - EV ne timeree $
Evaluation PS: Onboarding - EV One Time Fee $750.00
12 h f h he PO i
Evaluation: Certified Staff Base Fee Subscription mont contract from the date the PO s $28.00
received.
Evaluation: Certified Staff Base Fee Subscription | SY 24-25 $28.00
Evaluation: Certified Staff Base Fee Subscription | SY 25-26 $28.00
Quote for Services has been submitted for your approval. The terms Subtotal $38,460.00
of agreement for services will be governed by Education Advanced's .
Terms of Service located at https://educationadvanced.com/terms/ Total Price $37,228.00

Notes Please send PO to

billing@educationadvanced.com

Quote Acceptance Information

Accepted By

Signature

Accepted Date

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Quantity Discount

1.00

1.00

440.00

440.00
440.00

5.00%
5.00%

Total Price

$750.00
$750.00
$12,320.00

$11,704.00
$11,704.00

68 of 699


http://www.educationadvanced.com

DocuSign Envelope ID: 365113(California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

CALIFORNIA

CONNECTIONS

ACADEMY

Purchase Order Number:

Date:
Vendor Contact Name:
Vendor Phone Number:

Vendor Fax Number:

2022-2023
PURCHASE ORDER

2022 - 23 - 30

6/14/2023

Annalise Ansell

305-677-5030

California Online Public Schools

dba California Connections Academy Southern California

33272 Valle Road, San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675

(949) 461-1667 Phone

Vendor: Nearpod Inc.

(949) 240-7895 Fax

Address: 1855 Griffin Road A-290

City: Dania Beach

Email P.O. to vendor? DYes DNo State FL
Vendor Email: annalise.ansell@nearpod.com Zip 33004
Product/Description Quote # Discount Cost Qty Total Cost
Service Start: 07/13/2023
Service End: 07/12/2024 196057
Nearpod Premium Plus - District (8500 Students) 196057 $ 23,700.00 | $ 50,150.00 1 $ 26,450.00
Nearpod English Learner (300 Students) 196057 $ - $ 6,600.00 1 $ 6,600.00
Flocabulary Plus (8500 Students) 196057 $ 12,920.00 | $ 32,300.00 1 $ 19,380.00
Nearpod Math Program (8500 Students) 196057 $ 18,904.00 | $ 47,260.00 1 $ 28,356.00
Online Training (3 - Trainings) 196057 $ - $ 1,350.00 1 $ 1,350.00
SigRAtUTEE(8F email approval): Order Total $82.136.00

Bunae Jamers 6/14/2023

urqﬁggggﬁ' equAstor Date

t’ KOVM,V‘O 6/14/2023 via email approval (see attached)
prgval (required) Date

m Mw 6/14/2023

Audited By (optiorial) Date

Powered by BoardOnTrack

69 of 699



Docu€&California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Quote ID: 196057

Nnearpod

Sales Order For:

Address 33272 VALLE RD

UNITED STATES

Contact  Heather Tamayo

Service Start: 07/13/2023

Service End: 07/12/2024

Account  CALIFORNIA CONNECTIONS ACADEMY

SAN JUAN CAPO, California 92675

Please Note: If you are a Tax-Exempt Customer, please
include your Sales Tax-Exempt Certificate with signed
documents/proof of payment. Otherwise, applicable tax will

Contact Information:

Company Name

Address

Nearpod Inc.

1855 Griffin Road A-290
Dania Beach, FL 33004

Nearpod Contact Annalise Ansell
annalise.ansell@nearpod.com
Company Phone 305-677-5030

be included in your invoice.

Ask your Nearpod Rep about locking in your rate for up to 3 years with multi-year pricing.

PRODUCTS

Product Quantity List Price Discount Total

Nearpod Premium Plus - 8500 - $50,150.00 ($23,700.00) $26,450.00

District Students

Nearpod English Learner 300 - Students $6,600.00 ($0.00) $6,600.00

Flocabulary Plus 8500 - $32,300.00 ($12,920.00) $19,380.00
Students

Nearpod Math Program 8500 - $47,260.00 ($18,904.00) $28,356.00
Students

Online Training 3 - Trainings $1,350.00 ($0.00) $1,350.00

Nearpod Confidential. All rights reserved.

Quote ID: 196057
Powered by BoardOnTrack

Quote Date: June 13, 2023

70 of 699



Docu€&California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Total (USD)
$82,136.00

Special Terms:

Nearpod Math Program is priced based on K-8th grade enrolliment (40% off) since it does not yet include
9-12th grade content, however, the whole school will have access to the product.

This quote includes a complimentary 60-minute Nearpod Math implementation webinar training that is
separate from the 3 paid trainings.

Nearpod Confidential. All rights reserved. Quote ID: 196057 Quote Date: June 13, 2023
Powered by BoardOnTrack 71 of 699



Docu€&California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Product Description Detail

Nearpod Premium Plus - District

Nearpod Premium Plus - District:

Nearpod Premium Plus, including unlimited access to:
- Nearpod’s lesson, video, and activity creation and delivery platform with 20+ formative assessment and media features

- Nearpod Lesson Library with 8,500+ standards-aligned, interactive lessons for all K-12 subject areas, featuring favorite
educational brands

- Nearpod Video & Activity Library with 10,200+ standards-aligned interactive videos and 3,300+ activities for all K-12
subject areas, featuring favorite educational brands, that can be used on their own, or added to Nearpod slides lessons

- District features including larger class sizes, unlimited storage, School and District shared Libraries, LMS integration, and
more

- Premium Plus lesson delivery features, including Live Teacher Annotation, Co-Teaching, and Live to Student-Paced

Nearpod English Learner

Nearpod EL is a standards-aligned supplemental program that provides the content, tools, and organization needed to
create daily differentiated learning experiences that maximize language acquisition for all learners. Nearpod EL empowers
every teacher to:

- Differentiate instruction with EL Content Companions and language supports, all organized in one place
- Engage every learner with equitable learning experiences

- Know where students need help through real-time data

Flocabulary Plus
Flocabulary Plus

Unlimited access to Flocabulary including:

- 750+ standards-aligned K-12 lessons across all core subjects and beyond, each lesson includes a hip-hop video and
instructional vocabulary activities

- Week in Rap lessons, added weekly August through May to spotlight current events and help students make real-world
connections

- Student Accounts, enabling teachers to assign lessons and activities and view results of assessments

- Upcoming comprehension content and features exclusive to Flocabulary Plus with 200+ new lessons and a new
interactive activity

Nearpod Math Program
Nearpod Math Program

Powered by Nearpod Premium Plus, Nearpod Math is a supplemental math program that provides unlimited access to:

Nearpod Confidential. All rights reserved. Quote ID: 196057 Quote Date: June 13, 2023
Powered by BoardOnTrack 72 of 699



Docu€&California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

-Nearpod Math Library: 5,000 new standards-aligned lessons, videos and practice activities
-Virtual manipulatives: Fraction Tiles, Base 10 Blocks, Algebra Tiles, and Color Tiles

-Enhanced Course Navigation and reporting: designed to explicitly align to a districts’ core curriculum with improved course
navigation, standards-based search and preview functionality

Online Training

Online Training:

Webinar: Up to 2-hour session with a Nearpod Trainer for up to 50 participants.

Training Policy

Training Cancellation Policy

Nearpod requests 48 hours notice to cancel or reschedule a confirmed session. If the session is not canceled but no one attends,
this session will be considered expired.

Minimum Attendance Policy
Nearpod requests that at least 10 participants attend a confirmed training session. If there are fewer than 10 participants, the
session may be modified and will not be recorded.

Free Training Resources
Access to daily public webinars, on-demand webinars and how-to resources and videos can be accessed
here: http://nearpod.com/resources

Nearpod Confidential. All rights reserved. Quote ID: 196057 Quote Date: June 13, 2023
Powered by BoardOnTrack 73 of 699


http://nearpod.com/resources

Docu€California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Terms

This Sales Order is valid until:

Service will run from 07/13/2023 until 07/12/2024, or from when customer is first provided access to the purchased service(s) for
a length of time equal to the time between the Start Date and End Date, whichever is later. The agreed upon price for this
timeframe is (USD) $82,136.00.

Nearpod price quotes are confidential, unless disclosure is required by subpoena or state law. Education List Pricing is only
available for PreK-12 Education customers. Please submit this price quote attachment with your Purchase Order. Tax-exempt
customers should include their tax-exempt number on their Purchase Order.

This Sales Order covers the Nearpod and/or Flocabulary Services described herein and is governed by the Nearpod Terms and
Conditions available online at: https://nearpod.com/terms-conditions, the Nearpod Privacy Policy available online

at: https://nearpod.com/privacy-policy, the Flocabulary Terms of Use available online at: https:/flocabulary.com/terms-of-use/,
and the Flocabulary Privacy Policy available online at: https:/flocabulary.com/privacy-policy/, as applicable.

Customers providing a Purchase Order are required to remit payment within 30 days of invoicing. Otherwise, payment is
required within 7 business days. Failure to remit payment may cause a disruption in service. By signing this Agreement,
| certify that | am authorized to sign on behalf of the Customer and agree to the Terms and Conditions of this Sales
Order and any documents incorporated herein.

If you are a Tax-exempt customer, please include your Sales Tax-Exempt Certificate with signed documents/proof of
payment. Otherwise, applicable tax will be included in your invoice.

Is a PO Required for Payment? Yes / No
If Yes, please provide PO number below and submit PO with this Sales Order.
If No, please return this Sales Order with Signature below and indicate payment method.

Purchase Order (Net 30):

Please provide PO #:

If PO is not provided, payment is due immediately via Credit Card, Check, ACH, or Wire

Check, ACH or Wire

Credit Card

Please provide email address to receive
secure payment link:

Expiration Date:

Name on card:

Name:

Signature:

Date:

Tax Exempt #:

Nearpod Confidential. All rights reserved. Quote ID: 196057 Quote Date: June 13, 2023
Powered by BoardOnTrack 74 of 699


https://nearpod.com/terms-conditions
https://nearpod.com/privacy-policy
https://flocabulary.com/terms-of-use/
https://flocabulary.com/privacy-policy/

Docu€California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Request for Taxpayer

e W=9

. . N . Give Form to the
{Rev. October 2018 Identification Number and Certification requester. Do not
Department of tha Treasury g . } ) ] =zand to the IRS.
Imemal AEverue Senice » Go to www.irs.goviFormWD for instructions and the letest information.

1 Mame ja& shown on your Income tax retum). Mame s required on this Ine; do nof leave This line Diank.

Nearpod Inc.

2 Business nama/disreganded entity name, I diffierent from sbowe

Toliowing seven boxes.
O indvidusttsois proprietor or
single-member LLC

Mote: Check the

enother LLC that 18 not froem the owner for LS. federal tax

[] other (see Instructions) k=

3 Check approprists box for federsl tex classFication of the person whose name Is entered on line 1. Check only one of the
b ccoporaton [ s comoration

[ vsmitea wanity company. Enter the tax clessncation (C-C corporetion, S-S corporetion, P-Parinernsnip) »
bax In the line sbove for the tex classification of the engle-member owner. Do not check
LLC I the LLC |s classifed a8 a single-member LLC that Is disregarded from the owner uniess the owner of the LLC I8

purposes.
15 disregardad from the ommer ehould check the appropriate Dox for the tex classMcation of RS owner_

4 Examplions jcodes apply only fo
‘cartain entities, not Indhviduals; see
Instructions on page 3):

[ eartnemsnp [ trustrestate

Evampt payee cods [t any)

Exemnption from FATCA reporting

. Ofhenwise, & single-member LLG tat| 5002 T any)

[AAGs I accounts MEntENG: Sutti B LS )

5 Address jnumber, sireet, and apt. or sulie no.) See Instructions.
1855 Griffin Road, A290

Print or type.
Ses Bpecific Instructions on page 3.

FeqUBclert name and a00ress [opional]

€ City, state, and ZIP code
Dania Beach, Florida 33004

T List account numiber(s) here (optlonal

Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriste bax. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number [SSM). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregardad entity, see the nstructions for Part |, lster. For othar = =
antities, it s your employer identification number (EIN). i you do not have a number, see How to gef 8

TIN, later.

Mote: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Aleo ses What Name and

Number To Give the Requester for guidalines on whose number to enter.

Sopcial securily number

IEEdl  Certification

Under penalties of parjury, | certify that:

1. The numbear shown on this form i my comect taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be izsued to me); and
2.1 am not subject to backup withholding because: {g) | am axempt from bachup withholding, or (B} | heve not been notifisd by the Intemal Revenue
Sarvice (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

neo longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. 1am a U5, citizen or othar ULS. person {defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form [if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is comect.
uurrmlcmasalﬂﬁanEﬁmwﬁyminbeennutrﬁedtthRSthatwummrurﬂysmpdlubaﬂcmmﬂiﬂdmgm
esiate transactions, item 2 berest paid,

Cartification instructions.
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real

doas not apply. For mortgags int

acquisition or shendonment of secured property, cancellstion of debt, contributions to an individual retirement amangement (IRA), and ganerslly, payments
other than interest and dividends, youw are not required to sign the certificafion, but you must provide your comect TIM. See the instructions for Part 11, later

Sign
Here

speeor Severtne Viewa

pates 01/10/2023

General Instructions

Section references are to the Intemal Revenwe Code unless otherwize
nioded.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-8 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they wera published, go to www. s gov/Fomido.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 reguester) who is required to file an
information returmn with the IS must obisin your comect taxpayer
identification numbear (TIM) which may be your social security numbser
{55MN), individual texpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
terpayer identification number (ATIM), or employer identification numbser
(EIN]}, to repost on an information retumn the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information retum. Examples of information
retums includa, but are not imited to, the following.

= Form 1088-INT (interest eamed or paid)

= Form 1088-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

= Form 1088-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceads)

= Form 1084-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)
* Form 1099-5 (procesds from real estate tfransactions)
= Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
= Form 1088 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1088-T (tuition)
* Form 1098-C (canceled debf)
= Form 1098-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Usa Form W-8 only if you are a ULS. person (including a resident
alian], to provida your comact TIM.

If you do not rettm Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to bachup withholding. See What iz backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Nearpod Confidential. All rights reserved.

Quote ID: 196057

Form W=0 [Rav_ 10-2018)
Doc ID: 573a6c527i6c201f660del7de858fad4c90c61b2d

Quote Date: June 13, 2023

Powered by BoardOnTrack

75 of 699



DocuSign Envelope ID: 196F92California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

CALIFORNIA 2022-2023 California Online Public Schools
CONNECTIONS PURCHASE ORDER dba California Connections Academy Southern California
ACADEMY 33272 Valle Road, San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675
Purchase Order Number: 2022 - 23 - 27 (949) 461-1667 Phone  (349) 240-7895 Fax
Date: 6/6/2023 Vendor: ParentSquare, Inc.
Vendor Contact Name: Linn Sillers Address: PO Box 841604
Vendor Phone Number: 805-452-0109
Vendor Fax Number: City: Los Angeles
Email P.O. to vendor? DYes DNo State CA
Vendor Email: linn@parentsquare.com Zip 90084-1604
Product/Description Reference # Discount Cost Qty Total Cost
ParentSquare
Pricing Term Start Date: July 1, 2023
Pricing Term End Date: June 30, 2024 20230525-171356543
Engage 2023 - Term: 12 Months 20230525-171356543 $ 4.50 8000 $ 36,000.00
Secure Documents - Term: 12 Months 20230525-171356543 | $ 1.00|$ 1.00 1 $0.00
Community Groups - Term: 12 Months 20230525-171356543 | $ 1.00 | $ 1.00 1 $0.00
District Onboarding (5-14.9K) - Term: 12 Months 20230525-171356543 $ 1,500.00 | $ 3,000.00 1 $ 1,500.00
(Si—rrl’%?ﬁsri?ergd(gyr: email approval): Order Total $37,500.00
L Jamtyd 6/6/2023
Purc aééf/RequAéstor Date
a@g@gmﬁfo 6/6/2023 ’_‘ via email approval (see attached)
de(required) 87%9/202 3
Audited By (optional) Date

Powered by BoardOnTrack 76 of 699



Docu€&California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

o2 ParentSquare-

California Online Public Schools

Pricing Term Start Date: July 1, 2023 | Pricing Term End Date: June 30, 2024 | Quote Create Date: May 25,
2023 | Reference: 20230525-171356543

California Online Public Schools Hilary Bessette
33272 Valle Road Assistant Director of Student Achievement
San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675 hbessette@californiaops.org
United States 7142026802

Richie Romero
Deputy Superintendent
rromero@calca.connectionsacademy.org
877-384-0366

Comments

Linn Sillers - Sales Director / Co-Founder ParentSquare, Inc.

Products & Services

Item & Description Billing Term Quantity
Start (Months)
Date

Engage 2023 July 1,2023 $36,000.00 / year

for 1year

Powered by BoardOnTrack 77 of 699




Docu€&California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Item & Description Billing Term Quantity Unit Total
Start (Months) Price
Date

- Mobile App & Web Portal

- Language Translation

- Analytics, Reporting &
Archiving

- SIS Integrations, SSO (AP,
SFTP, other)

- Smart & Urgent Alerts

- Posts & Newsletters

- Social Media & Website
Share

- Attendance & Auto Notices
(includes lunch balances)

- Direct Messaging

- Appointments (including
parent-teacher conferences)
- Volunteering & Sign Ups

- Directory

- StudentSquare

- Calendar & Event RSVP

- Forms & Permission Slips (in-

cludes Surveys)

Secure Documents July 1,2023 12 1 $1.00 / year $0.00 / year
after $1.00
discount

for 1year

Community Groups July 1,2023 12 1 $1.00 / year $0.00 / year
after $1.00
discount

for 1year

District Onboarding (5 - July 1,2023 1 $3,000.00 $1,500.00
14.9K) after $1,500.00

. Coordination between discount

ParentSquare
Implementation Team and

Points of Contact

Powered by BoardOnTrack 78 of 699



Docu€&California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Item & Description Billing Term Quantity Unit Total
Start (Months) Price
Date

- Creation & configuration of
the ParentSquare site

- Data migration and review of
Staff, Student, Parent and
Roster data

- Digital training opportunities
including recurring webinars,
digital training modules, and
videos

- Access to “Resource Kit" and
Best Practice materials to sup-
port Launch

- Ongoing help and support
for Admins via email, chat,
and voice

- Discovery call with
Implementation Manager

- District walkthrough videos
w/ Q&A option

-1 hour of training or CS con-
sultation (Engagement Team)
- Launch check in meeting

- Ongoing engagement with

Customer Success Team

Annual subtotal $36,000.00

after $2.00 discount
One-time subtotal $1,500.00

after $1,500.00 discount
Total $37,500.00

Powered by BoardOnTrack 79 of 699



Docu€&California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM
Signature

Before you sign this quote, an email must be sent to you to verify your identity. Find your profile below to

request a verification email.

Richie Romero :
) Signed
rromero@calca.connectionsacademy.org

Amanda Dempsey

Signed
amanda.dempsey@parentsquare.com

This quote expires on June 30, 2023

Powered by BoardOnTrack 80 of 699


http://www.parentsquare.com/agreement
https://www.parentsquare.com/privacy/
https://www.parentsquare.com/terms/

Docu€&California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Questions? Contact me

Linn Sillers
Sales Director / Co-Founder
linn@parentsquare.com
+18054520109

ParentSquare, Inc.
PO Box 841604,
Los Angeles, CA 90084-1604
United States

Powered by BoardOnTrack 81 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Coversheet

Approval of Evaluation Software Purchase (attached)

Section:

Item:

Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material:

IV. Consent Items
E. Approval of Evaluation Software Purchase (attached)
Vote

California Connections Academy 3 yr Quote.pdf
2022-23-26 Education Advanced PO Docusign.pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack

82 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

EDUCATION
ADVANCED

Education Advanced, Inc

2702 E. Fifth St, #372

Tyler, TX 75701

(903) 858-4497
billing@educationadvanced.com
http://www.educationadvanced.com

Sales Rep Amy Stock

Contact Name Steve Ford

Bill To Name California Connections Academy
Bill To 33272 Valle Road

San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675

us

Quote Number 00007302
Created Date 5/24/2023
Expiration Date 7/31/2023

Product Line ltem Description
Evaluation PS: Administrator Virtual Training )
One Time F 750.00
(District) - EV ne timeree $
Evaluation PS: Onboarding - EV One Time Fee $750.00
12 h f h he PO i
Evaluation: Certified Staff Base Fee Subscription mont contract from the date the PO s $28.00
received.
Evaluation: Certified Staff Base Fee Subscription | SY 24-25 $28.00
Evaluation: Certified Staff Base Fee Subscription | SY 25-26 $28.00
Quote for Services has been submitted for your approval. The terms Subtotal $38,460.00
of agreement for services will be governed by Education Advanced's .
Terms of Service located at https://educationadvanced.com/terms/ Total Price $37,228.00

Notes Please send PO to

billing@educationadvanced.com

Quote Acceptance Information

Accepted By

Signature

Accepted Date

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Quantity Discount

1.00

1.00

440.00

440.00
440.00

5.00%
5.00%

Total Price

$750.00
$750.00
$12,320.00

$11,704.00
$11,704.00

83 of 699


http://www.educationadvanced.com

DocuSign Envelope ID: EBCD5 California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

CALIFORNIA
CONNECTIONS
ACADEMY

Purchase Order Number:

Date:
Vendor Contact Name:

Vendor Phone Number:

California Online Public Schools

dba California Connections Academy Southern California
33272 Valle Road, San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675

(949) 461-1667 Phone

Vendor: Education Advanced, Inc.

(949) 240-7895 Fax

2022-2023
PURCHASE ORDER
2022 - 23 - 26
5/30/2023
Amy Stock

903-858-4497

Address: 2702 E. Fifth St, #372

Vendor Fax Number: City: Tyler
Email P.O. to vendor? DYes DNo State TX
Vendor Email: billing@educationadvanced.com Zip 75701
Product/Description Order # Discount Cost Qty Total Cost
Evaluation PS: Administrator Virtual Training (District) - EV
One Time Fee 00007302 $ 750.00 1 $ 750.00
Evaluation PS: Onboarding - EV
One Time Fee 00007302 $ 750.00 1 $ 750.00
Evaluation: Certified Staff Base Fee Subscription
12 month contract from the date the PO is received. 00007302 $ 28.00 440 $ 12,320.00
Evaluation: Certified Staff Base Fee Subscription
SY 24-25 (with 5% discount) 00007302 $ 616.00 | $ 28.00 440 $ 11,704.00
Evaluation: Certified Staff Base Fee Subscription
SY 25-26 (with 5% discount) 00007302 $ 616.00 | $ 28.00 440 $ 11,704.00
$ -

@H%ﬁﬁl’%@"(ﬁ’r email approval): Order Total $37,228.00

Mbdgmwo 5/30/2023

T étfttestor Date

il L RomLlrd 5/30/2023 | | . .
\ el o via email approval (see attached)
Administrator Approval (required) Date

(e 5730/2023

Audfted By (optional) Date

Powered by BoardOnTrack

84 of 699



Docu€&California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

EDUCATION
ADVANCED

Education Advanced, Inc

2702 E. Fifth St, #372

Tyler, TX 75701

(903) 858-4497
billing@educationadvanced.com
http://www.educationadvanced.com

Sales Rep Amy Stock

Contact Name Steve Ford

Bill To Name California Connections Academy
Bill To 33272 Valle Road

San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675

us

Quote Number 00007302
Created Date 5/24/2023
Expiration Date 7/31/2023

Product Line ltem Description
Evaluation PS: Administrator Virtual Training )
One Time F 750.00
(District) - EV ne timeree $
Evaluation PS: Onboarding - EV One Time Fee $750.00
12 h f h he PO i
Evaluation: Certified Staff Base Fee Subscription mont contract from the date the PO s $28.00
received.
Evaluation: Certified Staff Base Fee Subscription | SY 24-25 $28.00
Evaluation: Certified Staff Base Fee Subscription | SY 25-26 $28.00
Quote for Services has been submitted for your approval. The terms Subtotal $38,460.00
of agreement for services will be governed by Education Advanced's .
Terms of Service located at https://educationadvanced.com/terms/ Total Price $37,228.00

Notes Please send PO to

billing@educationadvanced.com

Quote Acceptance Information

Accepted By

Signature

Accepted Date

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Quantity Discount

1.00

1.00

440.00

440.00
440.00

5.00%
5.00%

Total Price

$750.00
$750.00
$12,320.00

$11,704.00
$11,704.00

85 of 699


http://www.educationadvanced.com

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Coversheet
Approval of Regular Vendor List and Associated Payments
(attached)
Section: IV. Consent Items
Item: F. Approval of Regular Vendor List and Associated Payments (attached)

Purpose: Vote

Submitted by:

Related Material:

Pre-Approved Payment Draft List 22-23 - FINAL 23-24 Pre-Approval Request for Board (1).pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack 86 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

2023-24 Vendor/Payee Pre-Approval Amounts

Approval Amount

PAYEE
Adventist Health Glendale
Aeries Software
California Charter Schools Association
Capistrano Unified School District
Capturing Kids' Hearts
Classkick
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
College Board
College Board
Community Therapy Services, LLC
Curriculum Associates
Effectual Educational Consulting Services
El Paseo Children's Center, Inc.
Global Teletherapy
InterPres Corp
Learning A-Z
Nearpod
OC Fair & Event Center
Orange County Dept. of Education
Oxford Consulting Services, Inc.
PC Connection
Pearson Virtual Schools USA (LiveSpeech)
Pediatric Therapy Associates
Princeton Review, The
Procopio, Cory, Hargreaves & Savitch LLP
Professional Tutors of America, Inc.
Ripon Unified School District
Specialized Therapy Services
SPG (The Speech Pathology Group)
Stanford Sierra Youth and Families
Swiftreach Networks, LLC

TLC Child & Family Services (Journey Academy)

TPR Education, LLC

TTC4Success

YM&C (Young, Minney & Corr, LLP)
Alpaugh Unified School District
Charter Impact

Middletown Unified School District
Scotts Valley Unified School District
Cuyama Unified School District
Trello

Board On Track

Brandtastic

CES (Cornerstone Educational Solutions)
Charter Schools Development Center
Clever

Delta Math

Docusign

Education Advanced, Inc.

Instructure, Inc.

Milestones Therapy Group

Mindful Assessments and Counseling
Pearson

TinyEYE Therapy Services

BUDGET LINE ITEM
Student Related: SPED Related Services
Professional Services: AERIES
Governance: Dues - School
Authorizer Oversight: District Oversight
Employee Related: Staff Training/Prof. Dvipmt
Professional Services: Other School Contracted Services
Professional Services: Accounting Services/Audit
Assessment: College State Testing
Assessment: College State Testing
Student Related: SPED Related Services
Instructional: Other Curriculum
Student Related: SPED Related Services
Student Related: SPED Related Services
Student Related: SPED Related Services
Facilities: Office Rent
Employee Related: Staff Training/Prof. Dvipmt
Instructional: Other Curriculum
Student Related: Student Activities
Authorizer Oversight: STRS Reporting
Student Related: SPED Related Services
Assessment: Student Testing Technology
Student Related: SPED Related Services
Student Related: SPED Related Services
Professional Services: Other School Contracted Services
Professional Services: Legal Services
Student Related: SPED Related Services
Authorizer Oversight: District Oversight
Student Related: SPED Related Services
Student Related: SPED Related Services
Student Related: SPED Related Services
Professional Services: Other School Contracted Services
Student Related: SPED Related Services
Professional Services: Other School Contracted Services
Student Related: SPED Related Services
Professional Services: Legal Services
Authorizer Oversight: District Oversight
Professional Services: Other School Contracted Services
Authorizer Oversight: District Oversight
Authorizer Oversight: District Oversight
Authorizer Oversight: District Oversight
Professional Services: Other School Contracted Services
Professional Services: Other School Contracted Services
Professional Services: Other School Contracted Services
Student Related: SPED Related Services
Governance: Dues - School
Professional Services: Other School Contracted Services
Instructional: Other Curriculum
Professional Services: Other School Contracted Services
Professional Services: Other School Contracted Services
Other Contracted Services
Student Related: SPED Related Services
Student Related: SPED Related Services
Other Contracted Services
Student Related: SPED Related Services

Purpose
Sped Service Provider
Data Management System
Charter Membership
District Oversight
School Wide Profes Dev
Teaching Tool
Audit/Accounting
AP Testing
AP Testing
Sped Service Provider
Teaching Tool
Sped Service Provider
Sped Service Provider
Sped Service Provider
Association Fees
Training
Teaching Tool
Student Activity
STRS
Sped Service Provider
Student/Staff-Testing Techonolo
Sped Service Provider
Sped Service Provider
Teaching Tool
Legal
Sped Service Provider
District Oversight
Sped Service Provider
Sped Service Provider
Sped Service Provider
Auto Dialer/Messenger
Sped Service Provider
Teaching Tool
Sped Service Provider
SpED Legal
District Oversight
Service Provider
District Oversight-North Bay
District Oversight-Monterey Bay
District Oversight-Central Coast
Operations Tool
Board Relations
Marketing
Sped Service Provider
Charter Membership
Operations Tool
Teaching Tool
Operations Tool
Teaching Tool Testhound
Teaching Tool Canvas
Sped Service Provider
Sped Service Provider
Service Provider

Sped Service Provider

Powered by BoardOnTrack

$10,000.00
$75,000.00
$126,000.00
$650,000.00
$350,000.00
$65,000.00
$90,000.00
$15,000.00
$20,000.00
$55,000.00
$60,000.00
$500,000.00
$3,000,000.00
$600,000.00
$45,000.00
$10,000.00
$100,000.00
$20,000.00
$75,000.00
$2,000,000.00
$2,000,000.00
$650,000.00
$50,000.00
$20,000.00
$10,000.00
$10,000.00
$450,000.00
$20,000.00
$10,000.00
$750,000.00
$15,000.00
$250,000.00
$20,000.00
$800,000.00
$500,000.00
$190,000.00
$2,000,000.00
$18,000.00
$120,000.00
$30,000.00
$110,000.00
$15,000.00
$25,000.00
$50,000.00
$50,000.00
$75,000.00
$10,000.00
$35,000.00
$10,000.00
$50,000.00
$80,000.00
$15,000.00
$50,000,000.00
$75,000.00

FREQUENCY
Monthly
Annually
Annually
Monthly

As Needed
Annually
Semi-Annually
Semi-Annually

Periodically
Monthly
Annually
Monthly
Monthly
Monthly
Quarterly
Annually
Annually

As Needed
Quarterly
Monthly

As Needed
Monthly
Monthly
Annually
Monthly
Monthly
Annually
Monthly
Monthly
Monthly
Annually
Monthly
Annually
Monthly
Monthly
Annually
Annually
Monthly
Monthly
Monthly
Annually
Annually

As Needed
Monthly
Annually
Annually
Annually
Annually
Annually
Annually
Monthly
Monthly
Monthly
Monthly

87 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Coversheet
Approval of Board Designee for Charter Petition Renewals
(attached)
Section: IV. Consent Iltems
Item: G. Approval of Board Designee for Charter Petition Renewals (attached)
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: CalOPS Charter Renewal Petitions - 6.21.23.pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack 88 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Board Information Memo
California Online Public Schools

SUBIJECT: Charter Renewal Petitions - Board Designee

Category (Contract Approval, Policy, Personnel, General Approval. etc.): Board Designee
Date: 6/21/23

Reason for Board Consideration (Fiscal Policy, State Requirement, etc.): Information
Decision Type (Action Item, Information Only, etc.): Consent & Information

Background (Brief Summary of Background Information):

The Charter Petitions for our charters with Ripon USD (CalCA / CalOPS NorCal), Middletown USD (CalCA
/ CalOPS North Bay), and Scotts Valley USD (CalCA / CalOPS Monterey Bay) are expiring at the end of
the 2023/2024 school year. With the help and support of Young, Minnie & Corr, we are preparing
renewal petitions for submission to these authorizers. With the coming transitions, these petitions are
being submitted as California Online Public Schools. The proposed submission dates are as follows:

e Scotts Valley USD - CalOPS Monterey Bay - July 26, 2023
e Middletown USD - CalOPS North Bay - August 10, 2023
e Ripon USD - CalOPS NorCal - August 15, 2023

Rationale (Why is this important and why is this coming to the Board):

With the summer break from Board Meetings, we are bringing this information to the Board for your
review as well as to ask the Board to Designate Superintendent Richard Savage and/or his designee to
facilitate the submission process for these petitions.

Evidence of Due Diligence:

Extensive work with Young, Minnie & Corr’s charter petition specialists as well as our internal teams

throughout this last school year.

Fiscal Impact:
Standard fees for support from YM&C.

Potential Conflicts of Interest: None

Powered by BoardOnTrack 89 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Recommendation/Board Action (if applicable):

Recommend the Board Designate Superintendent Richard Savage or his designee to execute the
submission of the Charter Petition Renewals for CalOPS Monterey Bay, North Bay, and NorCal for
submissions in the summer of 2023.

Prepared/Recommended/Approved By:

Dan Hertzler, Director of Business Services

Powered by BoardOnTrack 90 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Coversheet

Approval of 2023-2024 Preliminary Budgets (attached)

Section:

Item:

Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material:

V. Action Items
C. Approval of 2023-2024 Preliminary Budgets (attached)
Vote

FY24-CCAS-Budget Presentation_6.16.23.pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack

91 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

CHARTER
IMPACT

California Connections Academy

Southern California
Central Valley
Northern California
North Bay
Monterey Bay
Central Coast

Budget Presentation — FY 2023-24

Powered by BoardOnTrack 92 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3?0 PM

Revenue Assumptions 4

LCFF based on 8.22% COLA

State SPED based on 8.22% COLA

Lottery assumed at $237 per student

Title funding held constant at last years number
One-time revenue will vary between schools

No reduction for Learning Recovery or Arts, Music funding
In out-years

ﬁ\/lHP,AAE:TrER Powered by BoardOnTrack 93 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Expense Assumptions

= All expenses are based on the prior per ADA average

" Due to ongoing negotiations, all FY23-24 Pearson fees are
modeled on the prior-year, as well, but these are subject to
change as the negotiations take place

= Salaries & Benefits are allocated by ADA

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack 94 of 699



= FY24 budgeted surplus of $6.4M (9% of expenses)

= COLA projected for LCFF and State SPED

Enrollment & Per Pupil Data

N CHARTER
IMPACT

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

SoCal — Highlights

Total Funding per ADA

Budget
Average Enrollment 5114
ADA 5046
Attendance Rate 98.0%
Unduplicated % 51.0%
Revenue per ADA $14,707
Expenses per ADA 513,426
| Grade level | | 202324 || 202425 || 2025-26
COLA 8.22% 3.94% 3.29%
Total Enroliment 5,149 5,149 5,149
Total ADA 5,045.66 5,045.66 5,045.66
Total Target Base Plus Add-Ons $ 57,202,339 S 59,457,537 $ 61,411,226
Average Base per ADA S 11,337 S 11,784 S 12,171
Total Supplemental Grant $ 5834639 S 6,307,256 $ 6,514,503
Total LCFF $ 63,140,459 S 65,872,350 S 68,036,826

S 12,514

S 13,055

S 13,484

Powered by BoardOnTrack

95 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

SoCal — Revenue & Expense

Annual/Full Year
Budget
Revenue = ESSER III: $32M
State Aid-Rev Limit S 63,140,460
Federal Revenue 4,877,546 = UPK: $89K
Other State Revenue 6,187,889
Other Local Revenue ] = Total revenue +10% YOY
Total Revenue S 74,205,895
Annual/Full Year
Budget =19% increase in certificated and classified
Expenses . .
Certificated Salaries $ 22,876,704 salaries (/nC/UdeS bonUSES)
Classified Salaries 537,195 . ] .
Benefits 8,599,883 =5% increase in Total Benefits year to year
Books and Supplies 16,806,936 . . . .
Subagreement Services 10,052,503 = All other expenses projected in-line with last
Operations 1,146,212 .
Facilities 314.009 year’s per ADA projected actuals
Professional Services 7,406,486
Depreciation 3,100
Interest
Total Expenses S 67,743,028
N CHARTER

Powered by BoardOnTrack 96 of 699
IMPACT



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

SoCal — Fund & Cash Balance

Annual/Full Year
Budget

= Fund balance and surplus within state and authorizer

Total Surplus(Deficit) S 6,462,867 .
requirements

Beginning Fund Balance 17,718,071 . . . . .
_ = Fund balance subject to change in anticipation of the June
Ending Fund Balance S 24,180,938 fi ial cl
As a % of Annual Expenses 35.7% 2023 financial close
i Month-End Cash Balance P
-------------
_l-EﬂSZO’OOO _-----ﬁ-—____=—--------
m
E $10,000 o eeesescesescasaccisasoisacoisasotoasoisasniossnsoisnssssntossnsossnsossnsoscnsossnsossnsosnn
'_
s_ T T T T T T T T T T T
¥ ?‘&’ .;,Q;Q & ‘\0"" 0@5’ @ @9 ‘!\'S* ?‘é @'5\ W
s s s 090 15% Cash Reserve e= a» @ Budgeted Cash

= Strong cashflow; steadily increasing

= Low point in August, which is normal for how revenue is paid

N CHARTER
IMPACT Powered by BoardOnTrack 97 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

SoCal — Three Year Forecast

Assumptions

2023-24

2024-25

2025-26

BT [ o | [ o]

Revenue expected to
increase every year

Expenses increase by
COLA year-over-year

Positive surplus and cash
balances all three years

LCFF COLA 8.22% 3.94% 3.29%

Non-LCFF Revenue COLA n/a 0.00% 0.00%

Expense COLA 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%

Enrollment 5,149 5,149 5,149

Average Daily Attendance 5,046 5,046 5,046

Total Revenue $74,205,895 $77,599,454 $ 78,532,950
Total Expenses $67,743,028 $70,837,797 $ 74,032,882
Surplus (Deficit) S 6,462,867 $ 6,761,657 $ 4,500,068

9.5% 9.5% 6.1%

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year $17,718,071 $24,180,938 S 30,942,595

Fund Balance, End of Year $24,180,938 $30,942,595 S 35,442,663
35.7% 43.7% 47.9%

Cash Flow Adjustments

Total Change in Cash 7,907,678 7,217,006 4,499,283
Cash, Beginning of Year 24,736,070 32,643,748 39,860,754
Cash, End of Year $32,643,748 $39,860,754 S 44,360,037

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack




California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Central Valley — Highlights

= FY24 budgeted surplus of $737K (8% of expenses)
= COLA projected for LCFF and State SPED

Enrollment & Per Pupil Data

Budget
Average Enrollment 654
ADA 644
Attendance Rate 98.0%
Unduplicated % 64.0%

Revenue per ADA S$15,662
Expenses per ADA 514,517

| Grade level | | 202324 || 202425 || 2025-26
COLA 8.22% 3.94% 3.29%
Total Enrollment 656.88 656.88 656.88
Total ADA 643.74 643.74 643.74
Total Target Base Plus Add-Ons S 7,272,674 S 7,559,357 $ 7,807,748
Average Base per ADA S 11,297 S 11,743 $ 12,129
Total Supplemental Grant S 931,339 $ 999,196 $ 1,032,028
Total Concentration Grant S 426,870 S 544916 S 562,821
Total LCFF S 8,640,773 S 9,113,750 $ 9,413,216
Total Funding per ADA S 13,423 S 14,157 $ 14,623
U CHARTER Powered by BoardOnTrack 99 of 699

IMPACT



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Central Valley — Revenue & Expense

Annual/Full Year
T “ ESSER II: $400k
Revenue
State Aid-Rev Limit S 8,640,774 'Total revenue +10% YOY
Federal Revenue 662,632
Other State Revenue 779,179
Other Local Revenue
Total Revenue S 10,082,585
Annual/Full Year . . . .
[ Budget = 14% increase in certificated and classified
Expenses salaries (includes bonuses)
Certificated Salaries S 2,924,368
Classified Salaries 68,671 = 14% increase in Total Benefits year to year
Benefits 1,260,007 ) ) ) )
Books and Supplies 2,559,281 = All other expenses projected in-line with last
Subagreement Services 1,253,886 ’ .
Operations 147945 year’s per ADA projected actuals
Facilities 43,000
Professional Services 1,088,250
Depreciation
Interest
Total Expenses S 9,345,407
N CHARTER

Powered by BoardOnTrack 100 of 699
IMPACT



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Central Valley — Fund & Cash Balance

Annual/Full Year
[ Budget * Fund balance and surplus within state and authorizer
Total Surplus(Deficit) S 737,178 requirements
Beginning Fund Balance 3,011,132 . . . . .
ginning = Fund balance subject to change in anticipation of the June
Ending Fund Balance S 3,748,310 .
2023 financial close
As a % of Annual Expenses 40.1%
Month-End Cash Balance
$4,000
52 5AD =
% 53’000 ----------—-------i'--
§ $2,000 ‘—-ﬁ-—-‘-‘-‘--—-‘!
E $1’w0 [ E R R RN ENE NN NENENNENENENESENEENEEEEEENEEEEE RN RS RN EREEE RN ENEREEE RN SRR EE RN ERNEREREEEE R EEREE RN ENNENRNENRHNH.]
'—
s_ T T T T T T T T T T T
N v\‘fb ,-_909 & ‘\0‘\ 025‘ & @9 \;\‘5“ ?ﬁ‘ @’5\ \\)"‘\
s sss90 15% Cash Reserve e= a» @ Budgeted Cash

= Strong cashflow; steadily increasing

= Low point in August, which is normal for how revenue is paid

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack 101 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Central Valley — Three Year Forecast

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
[ Forecast | [ Forecast |
Assumptions
LCFF COLA 8.22% 3.94% 3.29%
Non-LCFF Revenue COLA n/a 0.00% 0.00%
Expense COLA 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
Enrollment 656.88 656.88 656.88 - Revenue expected to
Average Daily Attendance 643.74 643.74 643.74 .
INnCrease every year
Total Revenue $10,082,585 $ 11,154,572 $ 11,165,651
Total Expenses $ 9345407 $ 10075611  $ 10,277,824 = Expenses increase by
Surplus (Deficit) S 737,178 $ 1,078,961 S 887,827 COLA year-over-year
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year $ 3,011,132 S 3,748,310 $ 4,827,271 =  Positive surpl us and cash
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 3,748,310 S 4,827,271 $ 5,715,097 balances all three years
40.1% 47.9% 55.6%
Cash Flow Adjustments
Total Change in Cash 865,120 891,796 920,457
Cash, Beginning of Year 2,733,959 3,599,079 4,490,875
Cash, End of Year $ 3,599,079 $ 4,490,875 $ 5,411,332
U CHARTER Powered by BoardOnTrack 102 of 699

IMPACT



= FY24 budgeted surplus of $1.38M (6% of expenses)

= COLA projected for LCFF and State SPED

Enrollment & Per Pupil Data

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

NorCal — Highlights

Budget
Average Enrollment 1788
ADA 1766
Attendance Rate 98.0%
Unduplicated % 49.1%
Revenue per ADA 514,303
Expenses per ADA 513,517
| Grade level | | 2023-24 || 202425 || 2025-26
COLA 8.22% 3.94% 3.29%
Total Enroliment 1,802 1,802 1,802
Total ADA 1,766.29 1,766.29 1,766.29
Total Target Base Plus Add-Ons $ 19,970,033 S 20,757,346 S 21,439,404
Average Base per ADA S 11,306 S 11,752 $ 12,138
Total Supplemental Grant $ 1,960,658 S 2,136,761 $ 2,206,972
Total LCFF $ 21,974,931 $ 22,940,091 $ 23,693,872
Total Funding per ADA S 12,441 S 12,988 $ 13,414
N CHARTER

IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack

103 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

NorCal — Revenue & Expense

Annual/Full Year
| Budget
Revenue =ESSER II: S63OK

State Aid-Rev Limit S 21,974,932
Federal Revenue 1,155,683 = Total revenue +10% YOY
Other State Revenue 2,132,029
Other Local Revenue
Total Revenue S 25,262,643

Annual/Full Year

[ Budget =16% increase in certificated and classified
Expenses . .
Certificated Salaries s 7,995,741 salaries (includes bonuses)
Classified Salaries 187,758 . . .
Benefits 3,070,351 =4% increase in TotaI Beneflts year to year
Books and Supplies 5,990,534 . . . .
Subagreement Services " = All other expenses projected in-line with last
Operations 396,400 year’s per ADA projected actuals
Facilities 154,055
Professional Services 2,580,445
Depreciation
Interest
Total Expenses S 23,874,817
N CHARTER

Powered by BoardOnTrack 104 of 699
IMPACT



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

NorCal — Fund & Cash Balance

Annual/Full Year
| Budget = Fund balance and surplus within state and authorizer
o requirements
Total Surplus(Deficit) S 1,387,826
Beginning Fund Balance 4,634,118 = Fund balance subject to change in anticipation of the June
Ending Fund Balance S 6,021,944 2023 financial close
As a % of Annual Expenses 25.2%
Month-End Cash Balance
$10,000
$8,000 — __;—————-—S?ﬁs_?%
B $6000 | e emecccn_—. - TES=-
g s4lwo [ E R R RN ENE NN NENENNENENENESENEENEEEEEENEEEEE RN RS RN EREEE RN ENEREEE RN SRR EE RN ERNEREREEEE R EEREE RN ENNENRNENRHNH.]
£ $2,000
'_
s_ T T T T T T T T T T T
N\ & R & & & & & & & & $
s sss90 15% Cash Reserve e= a» @ Budgeted Cash

= Strong cashflow; steadily increasing

= Low point in August, which is normal for how revenue is paid

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack

105 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

NorCal — Three Year Forecast

Assumptions

2023-24

2024-25

2025-26

e I

LCFF COLA 8.22% 3.94% 3.29%

Non-LCFF Revenue COLA n/a 0.00% 0.00%

Expense COLA 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%

Enrollment 1,802 1,802 1,802

Average Daily Attendance 1,766.29 1,766.29 1,766.29

Total Revenue $25,262,643 $ 27,008,379 $ 27,956,708
Total Expenses $23,874,817 $ 25,548,450 $ 26,058,037

Surplus (Deficit)

Revenue expected to
increase every year

Expenses increase by
COLA year-over-year

Positive surplus and cash
balances all three years

Cash Flow Adjustments
Total Change in Cash
Cash, Beginning of Year
Cash, End of Year

N CHARTER
IMPACT

S 1,387,826 $ 1,459,928 $ 1,898,671

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year S 4,634,118 S 6,021,944 S 7,481,873
Fund Balance, End of Year S 6,021,944 S 7,481,873 S 9,380,544
25.2% 29.3% 36.0%

1,661,117 1,400,983 1,747,859

6,274,501 7,935,618 9,336,600

$ 7,935,618

$ 9,336,600

$ 11,084,459

Powered by BoardOnTrack

106 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

North Bay — Highlights

= FY24 budgeted surplus of $162K (8% of expenses)
= COLA projected for LCFF and State SPED

Enrollment & Per Pupil Data
Budget
Average Enrollment 141
ADA 139
Attendance Rate 98.0%
Unduplicated % 56.8%
Revenue per ADA 514,979
Expenses per ADA 513,809
| Grade level | | 202324 || 202425 || 2025-26
COLA 8.22% 3.94% 3.29%
Total Enrollment 142 142 142
Total ADA 138.94 138.94 138.94
Total Target Base Plus Add-Ons $ 1,577,708 S 1,639,920 $ 1,693,806
Average Base per ADA S 11,355 S 11,803 $ 12,191
Total Supplemental Grant S 179,165 S 195,938 S 202,376
Total LCFF $ 1,759,867 S 1,838,970 $ 1,899,396
Total Funding per ADA S 12,666 S 13,235 § 13,670
N CHARTER

IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack

107 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

North Bay — Revenue & Expense

Annual/Full Year
Lo “ESSER I1: $91K
Revenue

Federal Revenue 153,056
Other State Revenue 168,350
Other Local Revenue =
Total Revenue S 2,081,275

Annual/Full Year . . . e . .

[ Budget *0% increase in certificated and classified salaries
Expenses (includes bonuses)
Certificated Salaries S 629,294
Classified Salaries 14,777 = 2% increase in Total Benefits year to year
Benefits 292,217
Books and Supplies 444,673 = All other expenses projected in-line with last
Subagreement Services 244,059 ’ .
Operations 12157 year’s per ADA projected actuals
Facilities 14,700
Professional Services 236,850
Depreciation -
Interest °
Total Expenses S 1,918,724
N CHARTER

Powered by BoardOnTrack 108 of 699
IMPACT



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

North Bay — Fund & Cash Balance

Annual/Full Year
| Budget * Fund balance and surplus within state and authorizer
Total Surplus(Deficit) S 162,551 requirements
Beginning Fund Balance 659,124 . . . . .
ginning = Fund balance subject to change in anticipation of the June
Ending Fund Balance S 821,675 .
2023 financial close
As a % of Annual Expenses 42.8%
51500 Month-End Cash Balance
! 51,176 —\-
'g S].,COO r---------ﬁ---—=—-------------
=
m
E 5500 [ E R R RN ENE NN NENENNENENENESENEENEEEEEENEEEEE RN RS RN EREEE RN ENEREEE RN SRR EE RN ERNEREREEEE R EEREE RN ENNENRNENRHNH.]
'—
s_ T T T T T T T T T T T
\‘} ?‘& %GQ 06" \\O"\ 025" \‘bo QQ? é\é ?‘é \3{8\ \\)Q
s sss90 15% Cash Reserve e= a» @ Budgeted Cash

= Strong cashflow; steadily increasing

= Low point in August, which is normal for how revenue is paid

N CHARTER

Powered by BoardOnTrack 109 of 699
IMPACT



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

North Bay — Three Year Forecast

Assumptions

2023-24

2024-25

2025-26

BT [ o ] [ o |

LCFF COLA

Non-LCFF Revenue COLA
Expense COLA
Enroliment

Average Daily Attendance

8.22%
n/a
2.00%
141.78
138.94

3.94%
0.00%
2.00%
141.78
138.94

3.29%
0.00%
2.00%
141.78
138.94

Total Revenue
Total Expenses
Surplus (Deficit)

$ 2,081,275

$ 2,313,126

$ 2,332,202

$ 1,918,724

$ 2,076,892

$ 2,118,666

Revenue expected to
increase every year

Expenses increase by
COLA year-over-year

Cash Flow Adjustments

Total Change in Cash

Cash, Beginning of Year

Cash, End of Year

N CHARTER
IMPACT

$1,176,397

$ 1,385,420

$ 1,619,008

Powered by BoardOnTrack

$ 162,551 $ 236,235 $ 213,536
— Positive surplus and cash
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year S 659,124 S 821,675 $ 1,057,909 bal Il th
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 821,675 $1,057,909 1,271,446 alances all three years
42.8% 50.9% 60.0%
202,306 209,023 233,589
974,091 1,176,397 1,385,420

110 of 699



Monterey Bay — Highlights

= FY24 budgeted surplus of $280K (5% of expenses)

= COLA projected for LCFF and State SPED

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Enrollment & Per Pupil Data
Budget
Average Enrollment 466
ADA 462
Attendance Rate 98.0%
Unduplicated % 37.1%
Revenue per ADA S$13,576
Expenses per ADA 512,971
| Grade level | | 202324 || 202425 || 2025-26
COLA 8.22% 3.94% 3.29%
Total Enrollment 471 471 471
Total ADA 461.82 461.82 461.82
Total Target Base Plus Add-Ons S 5,248679 S 5455632 $ 5,634,896
Average Base per ADA S 11,365 S 11,813 § 12,202
Total Supplemental Grant S 389,032 S 440,160 S 454,623
Total LCFF $ 5652684 S 5,911,355 $ 6,105,594
Total Funding per ADA S 12,240 S 12,800 $ 13,221
N CHARTER

IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack

111 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Monterey Bay — Revenue & Expense

Annual/Full Year
| Budget . ) .
Revenue *No major one-time funds in FY24

State Aid-Rev Limit S 5,652,685
Federal Revenue 57,727 = Total revenue +12% YOY
Other State Revenue 559,089
Other Local Revenue
Total Revenue S 6,269,501

Annual/Full Year

| Budget = 0% increase in certificated and classified salaries

Expenses .
Certificated Salaries S 2,109,987 (InC/UdES bO”USES)
Classified Salaries 49,547 o/ : . .
Benefits S =5% increase in Total Benefits year to year
Books and Supplies 1,283,017 . R .
Subsgreement Services 958 869 = All other expenses projected in-line with last
Operations 96,100 year’s per ADA prOJected actuals
Facilities 35,900
Professional Services 603,580
Depreciation
Interest
Total Expenses S 5,990,017
N CHARTER

Powered by BoardOnTrack 112 of 699
IMPACT



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Monterey Bay — Fund & Cash Balance

Annual/Full Year
[ Budget * Fund balance and surplus within state and authorizer
Total Surplus(Deficit) S 279,484 requirements
Beginning Fund Balance 230,726 . . . . .
ginning T = Fund balance subject to change in anticipation of the June
Ending Fund Balance S 510,210 .
2023 financial close

As a % of Annual Expenses 8.5%

51500 Month-End Cash Balance
! 51,224—\-
----------
v 51,000 -
-E sl ....................................::.._‘:.6‘““‘““"“.l.ll.ll.lllllllllllllllllll
-
g $500 S o o e o s e o
=
'—
S_ T T T T T T T T T T T
\& V&, g)QJQ & ‘\0"" Qe’(' & <<e‘9 é\é Y‘é @'5\ \\)"‘\
s sss90 15% Cash Reserve e» a» @ Budgeted Cash

= Steadily increasing; projected to exceed 15% cash reserve by mid-year

= Low point in August, which is normal for how revenue is paid

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack 113 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Monterey Bay — Three Year Forecast

Assumptions

2023-24

2024-25

2025-26

BTN [ o | [ roven |

Total Revenue

Total Expenses

LCFF COLA 8.22% 3.94% 3.29%
Non-LCFF Revenue COLA n/a 0.00% 0.00%
Expense COLA 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
Enroliment 471 471 471
Average Daily Attendance 461.82 461.82 461.82 Revenue eXpeCtEd to
increase every year

$ 6,269,501

$ 6,704,828

$ 7,117,940

$ 5,990,017

$ 6,457,519

$ 6,587,206

Expenses increase by

Surplus (Deficit) S 279,484 S 247,309 $ 530,734 COLA year-over-year
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year S 230,726 S 510,210 S 757,519 Positive SUI"p|US and cash
Fund Balance, End of Year S 510,210 S 757,519 s 1,288,253 balances a“ th ree yea rs
8.5% 11.7% 19.6%
Cash Flow Adjustments
Total Change in Cash 502,455 217,646 498,772
721,294 1,223,749 1,441,395

Cash, Beginning of Year

$ 1,223,749

$ 1,441,395

$ 1,940,167

Cash, End of Year

N CHARTER 114 of 699

IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Central Coast — Highlights

= FY24 budgeted surplus of $123K (8% of expenses)
= COLA projected for LCFF and State SPED

Enrollment & Per Pupil Data

Budget
Average Enrollment 112
ADA 110
Attendance Rate 98.0%
Unduplicated % 45.3%

Revenue per ADA 513,699
Expenses per ADA 512,580

| Grade level | | 202324 || 202425 || 2025-26
COLA 8.22% 3.94% 3.29%
Total Enrollment 112 112 112
Total ADA 109.96 109.96 109.96
Total Target Base Plus Add-Ons $ 1,246,735 $ 1,295876 S 1,338,457
Average Base per ADA S 11,338 S 11,785 $ 12,173
Total Supplemental Grant S 112,854 § 123,005 S 127,046
Total LCFF $ 1,359,589 S 1,418,881 $ 1,465,503
Total Funding per ADA S 12,365 S 12,904 S 13,328

N CHARTER

Powered by BoardOnTrack 115 of 699
IMPACT



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Central Coast — Revenue & Expense

Annual/Full Year
| Budget
Revenue *No major one-time funds in FY24

State Aid-Rev Limit S 1,359,590
Federal Revenue 13,745 = Total revenue +7% YOY
Other State Revenue 133,005
Other Local Revenue -
Total Revenue S 1,506,339

Annual/Full Year

| Budget = 20% increase in certificated and classified
Expenses . .
Certificated Salaries  $ 481,225 salaries (includes bonuses)
Classified Salaries 11,300 o/ : . .
Benefits 200,476 =17% increase in Total Benefits year to year
Books and Supplies 304,698 . T .
Subagreement Services 208,122 = All other expenses projected in-line with last
Operations 31,900 year’s per ADA projected actuals
Facilities 7,248
Professional Services 138,310
Depreciation -
Interest -
Total Expenses S 1,383,280
N CHARTER

Powered by BoardOnTrack 116 of 699
IMPACT



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Central Coast — Fund & Cash Balance

Annual/Full Year
| Budget . .
= Fund balance and surplus within state and authorizer
Total Surplus(Deficit) $ 123,059 requirements
Beginning Fund Balance 189,215

Ending Fund Balance  $ S5 S = Fund balance subject to change in anticipation of the June

As a % of Annual Expenses 22.6% 2023 financial close

Month-End Cash Balance

$1,500 ST =~

-------------------------------------

au $1,000

c

a

g $500

-: I E A R RN RN NN NN NN R A N R R R A R R N N NN NN

'—

s_ T T T T T T T T T T T
™
N ?‘&, ,;DQ,Q & ‘\OA 025" & @9 \g@" ?‘é \S\‘S\ \\)Q
s sss90 15% Cash Reserve e» a» »Budgeted Cash

= Strong cash; projected to steadily increase

= Low point in August, which is normal for how revenue is paid

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack 117 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Central Coast — Three Year Forecast

Assumptions

2023-24

B [ oo | [ rosan |

2024-25

2025-26

LCFF COLA

Non-LCFF Revenue COLA
Expense COLA
Enrollment

Average Daily Attendance

8.22%
n/a
2.00%
112.20
109.96

3.94%
0.00%
2.00%
112.20
109.96

3.29%
0.00%
2.00%
112.20
109.96

Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Surplus (Deficit)

$ 1,506,339

$ 1,601,935

$ 1,705,738

$ 1,383,280

$ 1,488,532

$ 1,518,485

Revenue expected to
increase every year

Expenses increase by
COLA year-over-year

Cash Flow Adjustments
Total Change in Cash

Cash, Beginning of Year

Cash, End of Year

N CHARTER

IMPACT

$ 1,312,664

$ 1,418,358

$ 1,597,408

Powered by BoardOnTrack

S 123,060 S 113,402 S 187,253
Positive surplus and cash
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year S 189,215 S 312,275 S 425,677 bal Il th
Fund Balance, End of Year S 312,275 S 425,677 S 612,930 alances a reeyears
22.6% 28.6% 40.4%
178,073 105,694 179,050
1,134,591 1,312,664 1,418,358

118 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:§Q_ PM

California State Budget has some uncertainty ¢4’

Additional LCFF revenue is almost a lock

o Both Governor and Legislature's proposal is at 8.22
COLA

Large one-time funding is uncertain

o There are many differing new small one-time programs
proposed, but do not match between branches

o More importantly —the governor and the assembly are
proposing reductions in previously approved funding —
the Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant and the
Arts, Music, and Instructional Material Block Grant —
but reductions are not uniform

- Assembly is proposing 10-15% reduction. The Governors is substantially
higher.

ﬁ\/lHP,AAE:TrER Powered by BoardOnTrack 119 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

SoCal — Appendix

= Multi-Year Forecast

= Monthly Cash Flow / Forecast 23-24

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack 120 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Multi-Year Forecast
Revised 6/7/23

Revenues

Expenses

FY23-24 Budget CalCA Southern California CHARTER
IMPACT
2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
| Forecast | | Forecast |
Assumptions
LCFF COLA 8.22% 3.94% 3.29%
Non-LCFF Revenue COLA n/a 0.00% 0.00%
Expense COLA 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
Enrollment 5,149 5,149 5,149
Average Daily Attendance 5,046 5,046 5,046
State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid $ 20,625,581 S 23,357,472 25,521,947
8012 Education Protection Account 1,009,132 1,009,132 1,009,132
8019 State Aid - Prior Year - - -
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes 41,505,746 41,505,746 41,505,746
63,140,460 65,872,350 68,036,826
Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement 630,707 630,707 630,707
8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income 795,633 795,633 795,633
8291 Title Il, Part A - Teacher Quality 130,167 130,167 130,167
8290 Title IV, Part A 56,105 56,105 56,105
8296 Other Federal Revenue 3,264,934 - -
4,877,546 1,612,612 1,612,612
Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education 4,477,518 4,477,518 4,477,518
8550 Mandated Cost 172,508 180,000 180,659
8560 State Lottery 1,195,821 1,195,821 1,195,821
8599 Other State Revenue 342,041 4,261,153 3,029,514
6,187,889 10,114,492 8,883,512
Other Local Revenue
8689 Other Fees and Contracts - - -
Total Revenue S 74,205,895 S 77,599,454 78,532,950
Certificated Salaries
1100 Teachers' Salaries 18,991,275 19,371,100 19,693,952
1170 Teachers' Substitute Hours - - -
1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends 7,416 7,564 7,690
1200 Pupil Support Salaries 1,462,827 1,492,083 1,516,951
1300 Administrators' Salaries 2,415,186 2,463,490 2,504,548
1900 Other Certificated Salaries - - -
22,876,704 23,334,238 23,723,142
Classified Salaries
2100 Instructional Salaries 46,934 47,872 48,670
2200 Support Salaries 75,184 76,688 77,966

Powered by BoardOnTrack

121 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 Budget CalCA Southern California

Multi-Year Forecast

Revised 6/7/23

2300
2400
2900

Benefits
3101
3202
3301
3311
3401
3501
3601
3901

Classified Administrators' Salaries

Clerical and Office Staff Salaries
Other Classified Salaries

STRS

PERS

OASDI

Medicare

Health and Welfare
State Unemployment
Workers' Compensation
Other Benefits

Books and Supplies

4100
4200
4302
4305
4310
4311
4312
4400
4700

Textbooks and Core Curricula
Books and Other Materials
School Supplies

Software

Office Expense

Business Meals

School Fundraising
Noncapitalized Equipment

Food Services

Subagreement Services

5101
5102
5103
5104
5105
5106
5107

Nursing

Special Education

Substitute Teacher
Transportation

Security

Other Educational Consultants

Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201
5300
5400
5501
5502
5516
5531
5900
5901

Auto and Travel

Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities

Janitorial Services
Miscellaneous Expense
ASB Fundraising Expense
Communications

Postage and Shipping

CHARTER
IMPACT
2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
| Forecast | | Forecast
351,828 358,864 364,845
63,250 64,515 65,590
537,195 547,939 557,071
3,034,341 3,714,033 4,531,120
23,129 28,310 34,538
235,765 288,576 352,063
4,862,000 4,959,240 6,050,273
217,013 217,021 217,070
227,635 278,625 339,923
8,599,883 9,485,806 11,524,987
344,500 351,390 358,418
6,914,823 7,053,119 7,194,182
3,804,737 3,880,832 3,958,448
3,148,884 3,211,862 3,276,099
135,877 138,595 141,366
155,022 158,122 161,285
2,303,093 2,349,155 2,396,138
16,806,936 17,143,075 17,485,936
5,072,600 5,174,052 5,277,533
4,236,338 4,321,065 4,407,486
743,565 758,436 773,605
10,052,503 10,253,553 10,458,624
297,612 303,564 309,636
80,800 82,416 84,064
7,000 7,140 7,283
25,392 25,900 26,418
19,308 19,694 20,088
692,688 706,542 720,673
23,412 23,880 24,358

Powered by BoardOnTrack

122 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Multi-Year Forecast

Revised 6/7/23

5601
5602
5603
5604
5605
5610

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5806
5807
5808
5809
5810
5811
5812
5813
5814
5815

Depreciation

6900

Interest
7438

Total Expenses

Surplus (Deficit)

Cash Flow Adjustments

Surplus (Deficit)

FY23-24 Budget CalCA Southern California CHARTER
IMPACT
2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
| Forecast Forecast |
1,146,212 1,169,136 1,192,519
Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases
Rent 280,832 286,449 292,178
Additional Rent 15,842 16,159 16,482
Equipment Leases 17,335 17,682 18,035
Other Leases - - -
Real/Personal Property Taxes - - -
Repairs and Maintenance - - -
314,009 320,289 326,695
Professional/Consulting Services
IT 953,879 972,957 992,416
Audit & Taxes 172,221 175,665 179,179
Legal 238,869 243,646 248,519
Professional Development 662,735 675,990 689,509
General Consulting 3,578,469 3,650,039 3,723,040
Special Activities/Field Trips - - -
Bank Charges 11,000 11,220 11,444
Printing - - -
Other taxes and fees 130,221 132,825 135,482
Payroll Service Fee - - -
Management Fee 339,900 1,357,990 1,385,150
District Oversight Fee 631,405 658,723 680,368
County Fees - - -
SPED Encroachment - - -
Public Relations/Recruitment 687,787 701,543 715,574
7,406,486 8,580,599 8,760,681
Depreciation Expense 3,100 3,162 3,225
3,100 3,162 3,225
Interest Expense - - -
67,743,028 70,837,797 74,032,882
6,462,867 6,761,657 4,500,068
9.5% 9.5% 6.1%
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 17,718,071 24,180,938 30,942,595
Fund Balance, End of Year 24,180,938 30,942,595 35,442,663
35.7% 43.7% 47.9%
6,462,867 6,761,657 4,500,068
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Depreciation/Amortization 3,100 3,162 3,225

Powered by BoardOnTrack

123 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 Budget CalCA Southern California

Multi-Year Forecast
Revised 6/7/23

Public Funding Receivables

Grants and Contributions Rec.

Due To/From Related Parties
Prepaid Expenses

Other Assets

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Other Liabilities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Purchases of Prop. And Equip.

Notes Receivable

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from Factoring
Payments on Factoring

Proceeds(Payments) on Debt

Total Change in Cash
Cash, Beginning of Year

Cash, End of Year

2023-24

2024-25

N CHARTER

IMPACT

2025-26

(2,513,431) 374,368 (72,298)
3,955,143 77,819 68,287
7,907,678 7,217,006 4,499,283

24,736,070 32,643,748 39,860,754

S 32,643,748

$ 39,860,754

$ 44,360,037

Powered by BoardOnTrack

124 of 699



FY23-24 Budget CalCA Southern California

Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY23-24

Revised 6/7/23
Actuals Through:

ADA = 5045.66

Revenues

State Aid - Revenue Limit

8011
8012
8019
8096

Federal Revenue

8181
8182
8220
8290
8291
8295
8296
8299

LCFF State Aid

Education Protection Account
State Aid - Prior Year

In Lieu of Property Taxes

Special Education - Entitlement
Special Education - Discretionary
Federal Child Nutrition

Title |, Part A - Basic Low Income
Title Il, Part A - Teacher Quality
Charter Facility Incentive Grant
Other Federal Revenue

Prior Year Federal Revenue

Other State Revenue

8311
8520
8545
8550
8560
8598
8599

State Special Education
Child Nutrition

School Facilities (SB740)
Mandated Cost

State Lottery

Prior Year Revenue
Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenses

Certificated Salaries

1100
1170
1175
1200
1300
1900

Teachers' Salaries

Teachers' Substitute Hours
Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends
Pupil Support Salaries
Administrators' Salaries
Other Certificated Salaries

Classified Salaries

2100
2200
2300
2400
2900

Benefits
3101
3202
3301
3311
3401
3501
3601
3901

Instructional Salaries

Support Salaries

Classified Administrators' Salaries
Clerical and Office Staff Salaries
Other Classified Salaries

STRS

PERS

OASDI

Medicare

Health and Welfare
State Unemployment
Workers' Compensation
Other Benefits

Books and Supplies

4100
4200
4302
4305
4310
4311
4312
4400
4700

Textbooks and Core Materials
Books and Reference Materials
School Supplies

Software

Office Expense

Business Meals

School Fundraising Expense
Noncapitalized Equipment
Food Services

Subagreement Services

5101
5102
5103
5104
5105
5106
5107

Nursing

Special Education

Substitute Teacher
Transportation

Security

Other Educational Consultants
Instructional Services

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Year-End

Accruals

N CHARTER
IMPACT
Original Favorable /

Budget Total (Unfav.)

ADA = 5045.66

20,625,581
1,009,132

41,505,746

63,140,460

630,707

795,633
130,167

3,264,934

4,821,441

4,477,518

172,508
1,195,821

342,041

6,187,889

74,149,790

18,991,275
7,416
1,462,827
2,415,186

22,876,704

46,934
75,184
351,828
63,250

537,195

3,034,341
23,129
235,765
4,862,000
217,013
227,635

8,599,883

344,500
6,914,823
3,804,737
3,148,884

135,877

155,022

2,303,093

- 987,172 987,172 1,776,909 1,776,909 1,776,909 1,776,909 1,776,909 1,953,338 1,953,338 1,953,338 1,953,338 1,953,339

- - 252,283 - - 252,283 - - 252,283 - - - 252,283

- 2,383,834 4,767,669 3,178,446 3,178,446 3,178,446 3,178,446 3,178,446 6,154,005 3,077,002 3,077,002 3,077,002 = 3,077,002

- 3,371,006 6,007,124 4,955,355 4,955,355 5,207,638 4,955,355 4,955,355 8,359,626 5,030,340 5,030,340 5,030,340 5,282,624

- 30,187 30,187 54,336 54,336 54,336 54,336 54,336 59,731 59,731 59,731 59,731 59,731

- - 198,908 - - 596,725 - - - - - - -

- - 32,542 - - 97,625 - - - - - - =

- - - 802,207 - - 802,207 - - 802,207 - - 858,312

- 30,187 261,637 856,543 54,336 748,686 856,543 54,336 59,731 861,938 59,731 59,731 974,148

- 214,301 214,301 385,742 385,742 385,742 385,742 385,742 424,042 424,042 424,042 424,042 424,042

- - - - - 172,508 - - - - - - =

- - - - - - 286,169 - - 286,169 - - 623,483

- 12,614 12,614 45,145 22,705 22,705 45,145 22,705 22,705 45,145 22,705 22,705 45,145

- 226,915 226,915 430,887 408,447 580,955 717,056 408,447 446,747 755,356 446,747 446,747 1,092,670

- 3,628,108 6,495,675 6,242,785 5,418,138 6,537,279 6,528,954 5,418,138 8,866,104 6,647,634 5,536,818 5,536,818 7,349,442
1,318,839 1,318,839 1,318,839 1,318,839 1,318,839 1,318,839 1,318,839 1,318,839 1,318,839 1,318,839 1,318,839 1,318,839 3,165,212
515 515 515 515 515 515 515 515 515 515 515 515 1,236
101,585 101,585 101,585 101,585 101,585 101,585 101,585 101,585 101,585 101,585 101,585 101,585 243,804
167,721 167,721 167,721 167,721 167,721 167,721 167,721 167,721 167,721 167,721 167,721 167,721 402,531
1,588,660 1,588,660 1,588,660 1,588,660 1,588,660 1,588,660 1,588,660 1,588,660 1,588,660 1,588,660 1,588,660 1,588,660 3,812,784
3,259 3,259 3,259 3,259 3,259 3,259 3,259 3,259 3,259 3,259 3,259 3,259 7,822
5,221 5,221 5,221 5,221 5,221 5,221 5,221 5,221 5,221 5,221 5,221 5,221 12,531
24,432 24,432 24,432 24,432 24,432 24,432 24,432 24,432 24,432 24,432 24,432 24,432 58,638
4,392 4,392 4,392 4,392 4,392 4,392 4,392 4,392 4,392 4,392 4,392 4,392 10,542
37,305 37,305 37,305 37,305 37,305 37,305 37,305 37,305 37,305 37,305 37,305 37,305 89,533
252861.7159 252,862 252,862 252,862 252,862 252,862 252,862 252,862 252,862 252,862 252,862 252,862 -
1,927 1,927 1,927 1,927 1,927 1,927 1,927 1,927 1,927 1,927 1,927 1,927 =
19,647 19,647 19,647 19,647 19,647 19,647 19,647 19,647 19,647 19,647 19,647 19,647 =
405,167 405,167 405,167 405,167 405,167 405,167 405,167 405,167 405,167 405,167 405,167 405,167 =
10,851 10,851 10,851 10,851 10,851 10,851 54,253 43,403 21,701 10,851 10,851 10,851 =
18,970 18,970 18,970 18,970 18,970 18,970 18,970 18,970 18,970 18,970 18,970 18,970 -
709,423 709,423 709,423 709,423 709,423 709,423 752,826 741,975 720,274 709,423 709,423 709,423 -
28,708 28,708 28,708 28,708 28,708 28,708 28,708 28,708 28,708 28,708 28,708 28,708 =
576,235 576,235 576,235 576,235 576,235 576,235 576,235 576,235 576,235 576,235 576,235 576,235 =
317,061 317,061 317,061 317,061 317,061 317,061 317,061 317,061 317,061 317,061 317,061 317,061 =
262,407 262,407 262,407 262,407 262,407 262,407 262,407 262,407 262,407 262,407 262,407 262,407 =
11,323 11,323 11,323 11,323 11,323 11,323 11,323 11,323 11,323 11,323 11,323 11,323 =
12,919 12,919 12,919 12,919 12,919 12,919 12,919 12,919 12,919 12,919 12,919 12,919 -
191,924 191,924 191,924 191,924 191,924 191,924 191,924 191,924 191,924 191,924 191,924 191,924 .
1,400,578 1,400,578 1,400,578 1,400,578 1,400,578 1,400,578 1,400,578 1,400,578 1,400,578 1,400,578 1,400,578 1,400,578 =
422,717 422,717 422,717 422,717 422,717 422,717 422,717 422,717 422,717 422,717 422,717 422,717 =
353,028 353,028 353,028 353,028 353,028 353,028 353,028 353,028 353,028 353,028 353,028 353,028 -
61,964 61,964 61,964 61,964 61,964 61,964 61,964 61,964 61,964 61,964 61,964 61,964 -

Powered by BoardOnTrack

16,806,936

5,072,600

4,236,338
743,565

125 of 699



FY23-24 Budget CalCA Southern California

Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY23-24
Revised 6/7/23
Actuals Through:

ADA = 5045.66

Operations and Housekeeping
5201 Auto and Travel
5300 Dues & Memberships
5400 Insurance
5501 Utilities
5502 Janitorial Services

5516 Miscellaneous Expense
5531 ASB Fundraising Expense
5900 Communications

5901 Postage and Shipping

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases
5601 Rent
5602 Additional Rent
5603 Equipment Leases
5604 Other Leases
5605 Real/Personal Property Taxes
5610 Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801 IT

5802 Audit & Taxes

5803 Legal

5804 Professional Development

5805 General Consulting

5806 Special Activities/Field Trips
5807 Bank Charges

5808 Printing

5809 Other taxes and fees

5810 Payroll Service Fee

5811 Management Fee

5812 District Oversight Fee

5813 County Fees

5814 SPED Encroachment

5815 Public Relations/Recruitment

Depreciation
6900 Depreciation Expense

Interest
7438 Interest Expense

Total Expenses
Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

Cash Flow Adjustments
Monthly Surplus (Deficit)
Cash flows from operating activities
Depreciation/Amortization
Public Funding Receivables

Grants and Contributions Rec.

Due To/From Related Parties
Prepaid Expenses
Other Assets
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Other Liabilities
Cash flows from investing activities

Purchases of Prop. And Equip.

Notes Receivable

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Factoring
Payments on Factoring
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt

Total Change in Cash
Cash, Beginning of Month

Cash, End of Month

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

N CHARTER
IMPACT
Year-End Original Favorable /
Accruals Budget Total (Unfav.)
837,709 837,709 837,709 837,709 837,709 837,709 837,709 837,709 837,709 837,709 837,709 837,709 - 10,052,503
24,801 24,801 24,801 24,801 24,801 24,801 24,801 24,801 24,801 24,801 24,801 24,801 - 297,612
6,733 6,733 6,733 6,733 6,733 6,733 6,733 6,733 6,733 6,733 6,733 6,733 - 80,800
583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 - 7,000
2,116 2,116 2,116 2,116 2,116 2,116 2,116 2,116 2,116 2,116 2,116 2,116 = 25,392
1,609 1,609 1,609 1,609 1,609 1,609 1,609 1,609 1,609 1,609 1,609 1,609 - 19,308
57,724 57,724 57,724 57,724 57,724 57,724 57,724 57,724 57,724 57,724 57,724 57,724 - 692,688
1,951 1,951 1,951 1,951 1,951 1,951 1,951 1,951 1,951 1,951 1,951 1,951 - 23,412
95,518 95,518 95,518 95,518 95,518 95,518 95,518 95,518 95,518 95,518 95,518 95,518 - 1,146,212
23,403 23,403 23,403 23,403 23,403 23,403 23,403 23,403 23,403 23,403 23,403 23,403 - 280,832
1,320 1,320 1,320 1,320 1,320 1,320 1,320 1,320 1,320 1,320 1,320 1,320 - 15,842
1,445 1,445 1,445 1,445 1,445 1,445 1,445 1,445 1,445 1,445 1,445 1,445 = 17,335
26,167 26,167 26,167 26,167 26,167 26,167 26,167 26,167 26,167 26,167 26,167 26,167 - 314,009
79,490 79,490 79,490 79,490 79,490 79,490 79,490 79,490 79,490 79,490 79,490 79,490 - 953,879
- - - 57,407 57,407 57,407 - - - - - - - 172,221
19,906 19,906 19,906 19,906 19,906 19,906 19,906 19,906 19,906 19,906 19,906 19,906 - 238,869
55,228 55,228 55,228 55,228 55,228 55,228 55,228 55,228 55,228 55,228 55,228 55,228 - 662,735
298,206 298,206 298,206 298,206 298,206 298,206 298,206 298,206 298,206 298,206 298,206 298,206 - 3,578,469
917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 - 11,000
10,852 10,852 10,852 10,852 10,852 10,852 10,852 10,852 10,852 10,852 10,852 10,852 - 130,221
28,325 28,325 28,325 28,325 28,325 28,325 28,325 28,325 28,325 28,325 28,325 28,325 - 339,900
- 33,710 60,071 49,554 49,554 52,076 49,554 49,554 83,596 50,303 50,303 50,303 52,826 631,405
57,316 57,316 57,316 57,316 57,316 57,316 57,316 57,316 57,316 57,316 57,316 57,316 - 687,787
550,238 583,948 610,310 657,199 657,199 659,722 599,792 599,792 633,835 600,542 600,542 600,542 52,826 7,406,486
258 258 258 258 258 258 258 258 258 258 258 258 - 3,100
258 258 258 258 258 258 258 258 258 258 258 258 - 3,100
5,245,857 5,279,567 5,305,928 5,352,817 5,352,817 5,355,340 5,338,813 5,327,962 5,340,304 5,296,160 5,296,160 5,296,160 3,955,143 67,743,028
(5,245,857)  (1,651,459) 1,189,747 889,968 65,321 1,181,939 1,190,141 90,176 3,525,800 1,351,474 240,658 240,658 3,394,299 6,406,762
(5,245,857) (1,651,459) 1,189,747 889,968 65,321 1,181,939 1,190,141 90,176 3,525,800 1,351,474 240,658 240,658 3,394,299
258 258 258 258 258 258 258 258 258 258 258 258 -
4,836,011 - - - - - - - - - - (7,349,442)
- - - - - - - - - - - - 3,955,143 Pupil:-Teacher Ratio
- - - - - - - - - - - - - 2017 :1
(409,588)  (1,651,200) 1,190,006 890,226 65,579 1,182,197 1,190,400 90,434 3,526,058 1,351,732 240,916 240,916
24,736,070 24,326,482 22,675,282 23,865,287 24,755,513 24,821,093 26,003,290 27,193,690 27,284,124 30,810,183 32,161,915 32,402,832
24,326,482 22,675,282 23,865,287 24,755,513 24,821,093 26,003,290 27,193,690 27,284,124 30,810,183 32,161,915 32,402,832 32,643,748

Powered by BoardOnTrack

126 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Central Valley — Appendix

= Multi-Year Forecast

= Monthly Cash Flow / Forecast 23-24

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack 127 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 Budget CalCA Central Valley CHARTER
Multi-Year Forecast IMPACT
Revised 6/7/23
2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
| Forecast | | Forecast
Assumptions
LCFF COLA 8.22% 3.94% 3.29%
Non-LCFF Revenue COLA n/a 0.00% 0.00%
Expense COLA 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
Enrollment 656.88 656.88 656.88
Average Daily Attendance 643.74 643.74 643.74
Revenues
State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid S 6,119,923 S 6,476,073 S 6,701,571
8012 Education Protection Account 2,134,271 2,251,096 2,325,064
8019 State Aid - Prior Year - - -
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes 386,580 386,580 386,580
8,640,774 9,113,750 9,413,216
Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement 80,468 80,468 80,468
8182 Special Education - Discretionary - - -
8220 Federal Child Nutrition - - -
8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income 140,532 140,532 140,532
8291 Title Il, Part A - Teacher Quality 22,324 22,324 22,324
8293 Title lll - Limited English - - -
8290 Title IV, Part A 10,964 10,964 10,964
8294 Title V, Part B - PCSG o - -
8295 Charter Facility Incentive Grant - - -
8296 Other Federal Revenue 408,344 579,617 -
8299 Prior Year Federal Revenue - - -
662,632 833,905 254,288
Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education 571,257 571,257 571,257
8520 Child Nutrition - - -
8545 School Facilities (SB740) - - -
8550 Mandated Cost 23,168 22,395 22,458
8560 State Lottery 152,567 152,567 152,567
8598 Prior Year Revenue = - -
8599 Other State Revenue 32,187 460,698 751,865
779,179 1,206,917 1,498,147

Other Local Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenses

Certificated Salaries

1100

Teachers' Salaries

1170 Teachers' Substitute Hours

$ 10,082,585

$ 11,154,572

$ 11,165,651

2,427,687

Powered by BoardOnTrack

2,488,379

2,538,147

128 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting -

FY23-24 Budget CalCA Central Valley

Multi-Year Forecast

Revised 6/7/23

1175
1200
1300
1900

Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends
Pupil Support Salaries
Administrators' Salaries

Other Certificated Salaries

Classified Salaries

2100
2200
2300
2400
2900

Benefits
3101
3202
3301
3311
3401
3501
3601
3901

Instructional Salaries

Support Salaries

Classified Administrators' Salaries

Clerical and Office Staff Salaries

Other Classified Salaries

STRS

PERS

OASDI

Medicare

Health and Welfare
State Unemployment
Workers' Compensation
Other Benefits

Books and Supplies

4100
4200
4302
4305
4310
4311
4312
4400
4700

Textbooks and Core Curricula
Books and Other Materials
School Supplies

Software

Office Expense

Business Meals

School Fundraising
Noncapitalized Equipment

Food Services

Subagreement Services

5101
5102
5103
5104
5105
5106
5107

Nursing

Special Education

Substitute Teacher
Transportation

Security

Other Educational Consultants

Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201

Auto and Travel

Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

CHARTER
IMPACT
2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
| Forecast | | Forecast
948 972 991
186,996 191,671 195,504
308,737 316,456 322,785
2,924,368 2,997,478 3,057,427
6,000 6,150 6,273
9,611 9,851 10,048
44,975 46,099 47,021
8,085 8,287 8,453
68,671 70,387 71,795
387,885 572,518 583,969
12,876 19,779 20,677
2,957 4,364 4,451
30,138 44,484 45,374
628,524 773,085 788,546
168,528 202,470 205,546
29,099 42,950 43,809
1,260,007 1,659,650 1,692,372
42,300 43,146 44,009
886,520 904,250 922,335
33,932 34,610 35,303
420,600 429,012 437,592
14,268 14,553 14,844
19,666 20,059 20,461
1,141,995 1,164,835 1,188,132
2,559,281 2,610,466 2,662,676
638,500 651,270 664,295
615,386 627,693 640,247
1,253,886 1,278,963 1,304,542
37,754 38,509 39,279

Powered by BoardOnTrack

129 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 Budget CalCA Central Valley CHARTER
Multi-Year Forecast IMPACT
Revised 6/7/23
2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
| Forecast | | Forecast |
5300 Dues & Memberships 11,800 12,036 12,277
5400 Insurance 900 918 936
5501 Utilities 3,221 3,285 3,351
5502 Janitorial Services 5,600 5,712 5,826

5516 Miscellaneous Expense - - -
5531 ASB Fundraising Expense - - -

5900 Communications 85,700 87,414 89,162
5901 Postage and Shipping 2,970 3,029 3,090
147,945 150,904 153,922

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases
5601 Rent 38,791 39,567 40,358
5602 Additional Rent 2,010 2,050 2,091
5603 Equipment Leases 2,199 2,243 2,288

5604 Other Leases = - -
5605 Real/Personal Property Taxes - - -

5610 Repairs and Maintenance = - -

43,000 43,860 44,737
Professional/Consulting Services
5801 IT 522,400 532,848 543,505
5802 Audit & Taxes 5,308 5,414 5,522
5803 Legal - - -
5804 Professional Development 84,073 85,754 87,470
5805 General Consulting 206,823 210,960 215,179
5806 Special Activities/Field Trips - - -
5807 Bank Charges 1,000 1,020 1,040
5808 Printing - - -
5809 Other taxes and fees 45,604 46,516 47,446
5810 Payroll Service Fee - - -
5811 Management Fee 43,450 195,205 199,109
5812 District Oversight Fee 86,408 91,137 94,132
5813 County Fees - - -
5814 SPED Encroachment - - -
5815 Public Relations/Recruitment 93,184 95,048 96,949
1,088,250 1,263,903 1,290,353
Depreciation
6900 Depreciation Expense - - -
Interest
7438 Interest Expense - - -
Total Expenses $ 9,345,407 $ 10,075,611 $ 10,277,824
Surplus (Deficit) S 737,178 $ 1,078,961 S 887,827

Powered by BoardOnTrack 130 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 Budget CalCA Central Valley N CHARTER
Multi-Year Forecast IMPACT
Revised 6/7/23
2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
[rarmemt ] [ e ]
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year S 3,011,132 S 3,748,310 S 4,827,271
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 3,748,310 S 4,827,271 S 5,715,097
40.1% 47.9% 55.6%

Cash Flow Adjustments
Surplus (Deficit) 737,178 1,078,961 887,827
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Depreciation/Amortization = - -
Public Funding Receivables (381,818) (200,443) 21,462
Grants and Contributions Rec. - - -
Due To/From Related Parties - - -
Prepaid Expenses = - -
Other Assets - - -
Accounts Payable 509,760 13,278 11,169
Accrued Expenses - - -
Other Liabilities - - -
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip. = - -
Notes Receivable - - -
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from Factoring - - -
Payments on Factoring - - -

Proceeds(Payments) on Debt = - -

Total Change in Cash 865,120 891,796 920,457
Cash, Beginning of Year 2,733,959 3,599,079 4,490,875
Cash, End of Year $ 3,599,079 S 4,490,875 S 5,411,332

Powered by BoardOnTrack 131 of 699



FY23-24 Budget CalCA Central Valley

Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY23-24
Revised 6/7/23
Actuals Through:

ADA = 643.74

Revenues
State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid
8012 Education Protection Account
8019 State Aid - Prior Year
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes

Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement
8182 Special Education - Discretionary
8220 Federal Child Nutrition
8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income
8291 Title Il, Part A - Teacher Quality
8293 Title Ill - Limited English
8290 Title IV, Part A
8294 Title V, Part B - PCSG
8295 Charter Facility Incentive Grant
8296 Other Federal Revenue
8299 Prior Year Federal Revenue

Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education
8520 Child Nutrition
8545 School Facilities (SB740)
8550 Mandated Cost
8560 State Lottery
8598 Prior Year Revenue
8599 Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenses
Certificated Salaries

1100 Teachers' Salaries
1170 Teachers' Substitute Hours
1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends
1200 Pupil Support Salaries
1300 Administrators' Salaries
1900 Other Certificated Salaries

Classified Salaries
2100 Instructional Salaries
2200 Support Salaries

2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries

2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries
2900 Other Classified Salaries

Benefits
3101 STRS
3202 PERS
3301 OASDI

3311 Medicare

3401 Health and Welfare
3501 State Unemployment
3601 Workers' Compensation
3901 Other Benefits

Books and Supplies
4100 Textbooks and Core Materials
4200 Books and Reference Materials
4302 School Supplies
4305 Software
4310 Office Expense
4311 Business Meals
4312 School Fundraising Expense
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment
4700 Food Services

Subagreement Services
5101 Nursing
5102 Special Education

California Connections Academy -

California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Oct-23

Year-End
Accruals

Nov-23 Mar-24 Apr-24

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Original
Budget Total

Favorable /
(Unfav.)

ADA = 643.74

6,119,923
2,134,271

386,580

8,640,774

80,468

140,532
22,324
10,964

408,344

662,632

571,257

23,168
152,567

32,187

779,179

10,082,585

2,427,687
948
186,996
308,737

2,924,368

6,000
9,611
44,975
8,085

68,671

387,885
12,876
2,957
30,138
628,524
168,528
29,099

1,260,007

42,300
886,520
33,932
420,600
14,268
19,666

1,141,995

- 314351 314,351 565,833 565833 565833 565833 565833 532411 532,411 532,411 532,411 532,412

- - 533,568 - - 533,568 - - 533,568 - - - 533,568

- 23,828 47,656 31,771 31,771 31,771 31,771 31,771 52,080 26,040 26,040 26,040 26,040

- 338180 895575 597,603 597,603 1,131,171 597,603 597,603 1,118,059 558,451 558451 558,451 1,092,020

- 4,133 4,133 7,440 7,440 7,440 7,440 7,440 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000

- - 35,133 - - 105,399 - - - - - - =

- - 5,581 - - 16,743 - - - - - - =

- - - - - - - - - - - - 10,964

- - - 102,086 - - 102,086 - - 102,086 - - 102,086

- 4,133 44,847 109,526 7,440 129,582 109,526 7,440 7,000 109,086 7,000 7,000 120,050

- 29,343 29,343 52,817 52,817 52,817 52,817 52,817 49,697 49,697 49,697 49,697 49,697

- - - - - 23,168 - - - - - - -

- - - - - - 39,183 - - 39,183 - - 74,201

- 1,609 1,609 2,897 2,897 2,897 2,897 2,897 2,897 2,897 2,897 2,897 2,897

- 30,952 30,952 55,714 55,714 78,882 94,897 55,714 52,594 91,777 52,594 52,594 126,795

- 373265 971,375 762,843 660,757 1,339,635 802,026 660,757 1,177,654 759,315 618,046 618,046 1,338,865
168,589 168,589 168,589 168,589 168,589 168,589 168,589 168,589 168,589 168,589 168,589 168,589 404,615
66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 158
12,986 12,986 12,986 12,986 12,986 12,986 12,986 12,986 12,986 12,986 12,986 12,986 31,166
21,440 21,440 21,440 21,440 21,440 21,440 21,440 21,440 21,440 21,440 21,440 21,440 51,456
203,081 203,081 203,081 203,081 203,081 203,081 203,081 203,081 203,081 203,081 203,081 203,081 487,395
417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 1,000
667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 1,602
3,123 3,123 3,123 3,123 3,123 3,123 3,123 3,123 3,123 3,123 3,123 3,123 7,496
561 561 561 561 561 561 561 561 561 561 561 561 1,348
4,769 4,769 4,769 4,769 4,769 4,769 4,769 4,769 4,769 4,769 4,769 4,769 11,445
32323.747 32,324 32,324 32,324 32,324 32,324 32,324 32,324 32,324 32,324 32,324 32,324 =
1,073 1,073 1,073 1,073 1,073 1,073 1,073 1,073 1,073 1,073 1,073 1,073 =
246 246 246 246 246 246 246 246 246 246 246 246 =
2,512 2,512 2,512 2,512 2,512 2,512 2,512 2,512 2,512 2,512 2,512 2,512 .
52,377 52,377 52,377 52,377 52,377 52,377 52,377 52,377 52,377 52,377 52,377 52,377 =
8,426 8,426 8,426 8,426 8,426 8,426 42,132 33,706 16,853 8,426 8,426 8,426 =
2,425 2,425 2,425 2,425 2,425 2,425 2,425 2,425 2,425 2,425 2,425 2,425 =
99,383 99,383 99,383 99,383 99,383 99,383 133,089 124,662 107,809 99,383 99,383 99,383 =
3,525 3,525 3,525 3,525 3,525 3,525 3,525 3,525 3,525 3,525 3,525 3,525 -
73,877 73,877 73,877 73,877 73,877 73,877 73,877 73,877 73,877 73,877 73,877 73,877 =
2,828 2,828 2,828 2,828 2,828 2,828 2,828 2,828 2,828 2,828 2,828 2,828 =
35,050 35,050 35,050 35,050 35,050 35,050 35,050 35,050 35,050 35,050 35,050 35,050 =
1,189 1,189 1,189 1,189 1,189 1,189 1,189 1,189 1,189 1,189 1,189 1,189 -
1,639 1,639 1,639 1,639 1,639 1,639 1,639 1,639 1,639 1,639 1,639 1,639 =
95,166 95,166 95,166 95,166 95,166 95,166 95,166 95,166 95,166 95,166 95,166 95,166 -
213,273 213,273 213,273 213,273 213,273 213273 213,273 213,273 213273 213273 213,273 213,273 =
53,208 53,208 53,208 53,208 53,208 53,208 53,208 53,208 53,208 53,208 53,208 53,208 =

Powered by BoardOnTrack

2,559,281

638,500

132 of 699



FY23-24 Budget CalCA Central Valley

Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY23-24

Revised 6/7/23
Actuals Through:
ADA = 643.74
5103 Substitute Teacher
5104 Transportation
5105 Security
5106 Other Educational Consultants

5107

Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201
5300
5400
5501
5502
5516
5531
5900
5901

Auto and Travel

Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities

Janitorial Services
Miscellaneous Expense
ASB Fundraising Expense
Communications
Postage and Shipping

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases

5601
5602
5603
5604
5605
5610

Rent

Additional Rent

Equipment Leases

Other Leases

Real/Personal Property Taxes
Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5806
5807
5808
5809
5810
5811
5812
5813
5814
5815

Depreciation
6900

Interest
7438

Total Expenses

IT

Audit & Taxes

Legal

Professional Development
General Consulting

Special Activities/Field Trips
Bank Charges

Printing

Other taxes and fees
Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee

District Oversight Fee
County Fees

SPED Encroachment

Public Relations/Recruitment

Depreciation Expense

Interest Expense

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

Cash Flow Adjustments
Monthly Surplus (Deficit)
Cash flows from operating activities

Depreciation/Amortization
Public Funding Receivables
Grants and Contributions Rec.
Due To/From Related Parties
Prepaid Expenses

Other Assets

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Other Liabilities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchases of Prop. And Equip.
Notes Receivable

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from Factoring
Payments on Factoring
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt

Total Change in Cash

Cash, Beginning of Month

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Year-End

Accruals

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Favorable /
(Unfav.)

Original
Budget Total

615,386

1,253,886

37,754
11,800
900
3,221
5,600

85,700
2,970

147,945

38,791
2,010
2,199

43,000

522,400
5,308
84,073
206,823

1,000

45,604
43,450
86,408

93,184

1,088,250

9,345,407

51,282 51,282 51,282 51,282 51,282 51,282 51,282 51,282 51,282 51,282 51,282 51,282 -
104,490 104,490 104,490 104,490 104,490 104,490 104,490 104,490 104,490 104,490 104,490 104,490 -
3,146 3,146 3,146 3,146 3,146 3,146 3,146 3,146 3,146 3,146 3,146 3,146 -
983 983 983 983 983 983 983 983 983 983 983 983 -
75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 -
268 268 268 268 268 268 268 268 268 268 268 268 -
467 467 467 467 467 467 467 467 467 467 467 467 -
7,142 7,142 7,142 7,142 7,142 7,142 7,142 7,142 7,142 7,142 7,142 7,142 -
248 248 248 248 248 248 248 248 248 248 248 248 -
12,329 12,329 12,329 12,329 12,329 12,329 12,329 12,329 12,329 12,329 12,329 12,329 -
3,233 3,233 3,233 3,233 3,233 3,233 3,233 3,233 3,233 3,233 3,233 3,233 -
168 168 168 168 168 168 168 168 168 168 168 168 -
183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 -
3,583 3,583 3,583 3,583 3,583 3,583 3,583 3,583 3,583 3,583 3,583 3,583 -
43,533 43,533 43,533 43,533 43,533 43,533 43,533 43,533 43,533 43,533 43,533 43,533 -
- - - 1,769 1,769 1,769 - - - - - - -
7,006 7,006 7,006 7,006 7,006 7,006 7,006 7,006 7,006 7,006 7,006 7,006 -
17,235 17,235 17,235 17,235 17,235 17,235 17,235 17,235 17,235 17,235 17,235 17,235 -
83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 -
3,800 3,800 3,300 3,800 3,800 3,800 3,800 3,800 3,800 3,300 3,800 3,800 -
3,621 3,621 3,621 3,621 3,621 3,621 3,621 3,621 3,621 3,621 3,621 3,621 -
- 3,382 8,956 5,976 5,976 11,312 5,976 5,976 11,181 5,585 5,585 5,585 10,920
7,765 7,765 7,765 7,765 7,765 7,765 7,765 7,765 7,765 7,765 7,765 7,765 -
83,045 86,426 92,000 90,790 90,790 96,126 89,021 89,021 94,225 88,629 88,629 88,629 10,920
723,953 727,335 732,909 731,699 731,699 737,034 763,635 755209 743560 729,538 729,538 729,538 509,760
(723,953)  (354,070) 238,466 31,144  (70,942) 602,601 38,391  (94,452) 434,094 29,777  (111,492)  (111,492) 829,105
(723,953)  (354,070) 238,466 31,144 (70,942) 602,601 38,391 (94,452) 434,094 29,777  (111,492)  (111,492) 829,105
957,047 - - - - - - - - - - (1,338,865)
- - - - - - - - - - - - 509,760
233,094  (354,070) 238,466 31,144 (70,942) 602,601 38,391 (94,452) 434,094 29,777  (111,492) (111,492)
2,733,959 2,967,053 2,612,983 2,851,448 2,882,593 2,811,651 3,414,252 3,452,643 3,358,191 3,792,285 3,822,062 3,710,571

Powered by BoardOnTrack

737,178

Pupil:Teacher Ratio

19.87 :1

133 of 699



FY23-24 Budget CalCA Central Valley

Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY23-24

Revised 6/7/23

Actuals Through:
ADA = 643.74

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Jul-23

Aug-23

2,612,983

Sep-23

2,851,448

Oct-23

2,882,593

Nov-23

2,811,651

Dec-23

3,414,252

Feb-24 Mar-24

Jan-24

3,452,643 3,358,191 3,792,285

Apr-24

3,822,062

May-24

3,710,571

Jun-24

3,599,079

Cash, End of Month

2,967,053

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Year-End
Accruals

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Original
Budget Total

Favorable /
(Unfav.)

134 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

NorCal — Appendix

= Multi-Year Forecast

= Monthly Cash Flow / Forecast 23-24

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack 135 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting -

Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 Budget CalCA NorCal CHARTER
Multi-Year Forecast IMPACT
Revised 6/7/23
2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
| Forecast | | Forecast
Assumptions
LCFF COLA 8.22% 3.94% 3.29%
Non-LCFF Revenue COLA n/a 0.00% 0.00%
Expense COLA 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
Enrollment 1,802 1,802 1,802
Average Daily Attendance 1,766.29 1,766.29 1,766.29
Revenues
State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid S 13,673,696 14,394,091 14,956,713
8012 Education Protection Account 5,572,843 5,817,607 6,008,766
8019 State Aid - Prior Year - - -
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes 2,728,393 2,728,393 2,728,393
21,974,932 22,940,091 23,693,872
Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement 220,787 220,787 220,787
8182 Special Education - Discretionary - - -
8220 Federal Child Nutrition - - -
8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income 243,957 243,957 243,957
8291 Title Il, Part A - Teacher Quality 40,739 40,739 40,739
8293 Title Ill - Limited English - - -
8290 Title IV, Part A 16,635 16,635 16,635
8294 Title V, Part B - PCSG - - -
8295 Charter Facility Incentive Grant - - -
8296 Other Federal Revenue 633,565 536,936 -
8299 Prior Year Federal Revenue - - -
1,155,683 1,059,054 522,118
Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education 1,567,409 1,567,409 1,567,409
8520 Child Nutrition - - -
8545 School Facilities (SB740) - - -
8550 Mandated Cost 57,694 62,252 62,534
8560 State Lottery 418,611 418,611 418,611
8598 Prior Year Revenue = - -
8599 Other State Revenue 88,315 960,962 1,692,165
2,132,029 3,009,234 3,740,719

Other Local Revenue

8634
8650
8660
8689
8698
8699
8980
8990

Food Service Sales

Lease and Rental Income
Interest Revenue

Other Fees and Contracts
ASB Fundraising

School Fundraising
Contributions, Unrestricted

Contributions, Restricted

Powered by BoardOnTrack

136 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting -

FY23-24 Budget CalCA NorCal

Multi-Year Forecast

Revised 6/7/23

Total Revenue

Expenses

Certificated Salaries

1100
1170
1175
1200
1300
1900

Teachers' Salaries

Teachers' Substitute Hours
Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends
Pupil Support Salaries
Administrators' Salaries

Other Certificated Salaries

Classified Salaries

2100
2200
2300
2400
2900

Benefits
3101
3202
3301
3311
3401
3501
3601
3901

Instructional Salaries

Support Salaries

Classified Administrators' Salaries

Clerical and Office Staff Salaries
Other Classified Salaries

STRS

PERS

OASDI

Medicare

Health and Welfare
State Unemployment
Workers' Compensation
Other Benefits

Books and Supplies

4100
4200
4302
4305
4310
4311
4312
4400
4700

Textbooks and Core Curricula
Books and Other Materials
School Supplies

Software

Office Expense

Business Meals

School Fundraising
Noncapitalized Equipment

Food Services

Subagreement Services

5101
5102

Nursing

Special Education

Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

CHARTER

IMPACT

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

| Forecast | | Forecast
S 25,262,643 27,008,379 27,956,708
6,637,727 6,748,356 6,883,323
2,592 2,635 2,688
511,279 519,801 530,197
844,143 858,212 875,376
7,995,741 8,129,004 8,291,584
16,404 16,677 17,011
26,278 26,716 27,250
122,969 125,018 127,519
22,107 22,475 22,925
187,758 190,887 194,705
1,060,546 1,552,640 1,583,692
8,084 11,835 12,072
82,403 120,638 123,051
1,623,024 1,980,089 2,019,691
216,731 216,764 216,768
79,562 116,478 118,808
3,070,351 3,998,445 4,074,083
122,500 124,950 127,449
2,618,300 2,670,666 2,724,079
1,237,836 1,262,593 1,287,845
1,113,408 1,135,676 1,158,390
40,855 41,672 42,506
54,814 55,910 57,028
802,821 818,877 835,255
5,990,534 6,110,344 6,232,551
1,757,700 1,792,854 1,828,711

Powered by BoardOnTrack

137 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting -

FY23-24 Budget CalCA NorCal

Multi-Year Forecast

Revised 6/7/23

5103
5104
5105

5106 Other Educational Consultants

5107

Substitute Teacher
Transportation

Security

Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201
5300
5400
5501
5502
5516
5531
5900
5901

Auto and Travel

Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities

Janitorial Services
Miscellaneous Expense
ASB Fundraising Expense
Communications

Postage and Shipping

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases

5601
5602
5603
5604
5605
5610

Rent

Additional Rent

Equipment Leases

Other Leases

Real/Personal Property Taxes

Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5806
5807
5808
5809
5810
5811
5812
5813
5814
5815

IT

Audit & Taxes

Legal

Professional Development
General Consulting
Special Activities/Field Trips
Bank Charges

Printing

Other taxes and fees
Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee

District Oversight Fee
County Fees

SPED Encroachment

Public Relations/Recruitment

Depreciation

6900

Depreciation Expense

Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

CHARTER

IMPACT

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

Budget | Forecast | | Forecast
1,741,834 1,776,671 1,812,204
3,499,534 3,569,525 3,640,915
91,200 93,024 94,884
36,500 37,230 37,975
2,600 2,652 2,705
16,400 16,728 17,063
241,422 246,250 251,175
8,278 8,444 8,612
396,400 404,328 412,415
126,500 129,030 131,611
5,602 5,714 5,828
6,130 6,253 6,378
15,823 16,139 16,462
154,055 157,136 160,279
337,280 344,026 350,906
14,795 15,091 15,393
84,461 86,150 87,873
234,335 239,022 243,802
1,230,905 1,255,523 1,280,633
5,000 5,100 5,202
107,319 109,465 111,655
118,800 472,647 482,100
219,749 229,401 236,939
227,801 232,357 237,004
2,580,445 2,988,781 3,051,507

Powered by BoardOnTrack

138 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 Budget CalCA NorCal CHARTER
Multi-Year Forecast IMPACT
Revised 6/7/23
2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
| Forecast | | Forecast |
Interest
7438 Interest Expense - - -
Total Expenses $ 23,874,817 25,548,450 $ 26,058,037
Surplus (Deficit) S 1,387,826 1,459,928 $ 1,898,671
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year S 4,634,118 6,021,944 S 7,481,873
Fund Balance, End of Year S 6,021,944 7,481,873 S 9,380,544
25.2% 29.3% 36.0%
Cash Flow Adjustments
Surplus (Deficit) 1,387,826 1,459,928 1,898,671
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Depreciation/Amortization - - -
Public Funding Receivables (1,120,099) (81,613) (180,963)
Grants and Contributions Rec. - - -
Due To/From Related Parties - - -
Prepaid Expenses - - -
Other Assets - - -
Accounts Payable 1,393,390 22,667 30,151
Accrued Expenses - - -
Other Liabilities - - -
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip. - - -
Notes Receivable - - -
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from Factoring - - -
Payments on Factoring - - -
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt - - -
Total Change in Cash 1,661,117 1,400,983 1,747,859
Cash, Beginning of Year 6,274,501 7,935,618 9,336,600
Cash, End of Year $ 7,935,618 9,336,600 $ 11,084,459

Powered by BoardOnTrack

139 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 Budget CalCA NorCal N CHARTER
IMPACT

Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY23-24

Revised 6/7/23

Actuals Through:

ADA = 1766.29 Year-End Original Favorable /

Budget Total (Unfav.)

Sep-23 Oct-23

Accruals

Revenues ADA = 1766.29
State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid - 632,439 632,439 1,138,390 1,138,390 1,138,390 1,138,390 1,138,390 1,343,373 1,343,373 1,343,373 1,343,373 1,343,374 13,673,696 -
8012 Education Protection Account - - 1,393,211 - - 1,393,211 - - 1,393,211 - - - 1,393,211 5,572,843 -
8019 State Aid - Prior Year - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes - 151,433 302,866 201,911 201,911 201,911 201,911 201,911 421,513 210,757 210,757 210,757 210,757 2,728,393 -
- 783,872 2,328,516 1,340,301 1,340,301 2,733,511 1,340,301 1,340,301 3,158,097 1,554,130 1,554,130 1,554,130 2,947,342 21,974,932 -
Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement - 10,212 10,212 18,381 18,381 18,381 18,381 18,381 21,691 21,691 21,691 21,691 21,691 220,787 -
8182 Special Education - Discretionary - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
8220 Federal Child Nutrition - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income - - 60,989 - - 182,968 - - - - - - - 243,957 -
8291 Title I, Part A - Teacher Quality - - 10,185 - - 30,554 - - - - - - - 40,739 -
8293 Title Ill - Limited English - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
8290 Title IV, Part A - - - - - - - - - - - - 16,635 16,635 -
8294 Title V, Part B - PCSG - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
8295 Charter Facility Incentive Grant - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
8296 Other Federal Revenue - - - 158,391 - - 158,391 - - 158,391 - - 158,391 633,565 -
8299 Prior Year Federal Revenue - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- 10,212 81,386 176,773 18,381 231,903 176,773 18,381 21,691 180,082 21,691 21,691 196,717 1,155,683 -
Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education - 72,496 72,496 130,493 130,493 130,493 130,493 130,493 153,990 153,990 153,990 153,990 153,990 1,567,409 -
8520 Child Nutrition - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
8545 School Facilities (SB740) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
8550 Mandated Cost - - - - - 57,694 - - - - - - - 57,694 -
8560 State Lottery - - - - - - 96,809 - - 96,809 - - 224,994 418,611 -
8598 Prior Year Revenue - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
8599 Other State Revenue - 4,416 4,416 7,948 7,948 7,948 7,948 7,948 7,948 7,948 7,948 7,948 7,948 88,315 -
- 76,912 76,912 138,441 138,441 196,135 235,250 138,441 161,939 258,747 161,939 161,939 386,933 2,132,029 -
Other Local Revenue
Total Revenue - 870,996 2,486,814 1,655,515 1,497,124 3,161,550 1,752,323 1,497,124 3,341,727 1,992,960 1,737,760 1,737,760 3,530,992 25,262,643 -
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
1100 Teachers' Salaries 460,953 460,953 460,953 460,953 460,953 460,953 460,953 460,953 460,953 460,953 460,953 460,953 1,106,288 6,637,727 -
1170 Teachers' Substitute Hours - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends 180 180 180 180 180 180 180 180 180 180 180 180 432 2,592 -
1200 Pupil Support Salaries 35,506 35,506 35,506 35,506 35,506 35,506 35,506 35,506 35,506 35,506 35,506 35,506 85,213 511,279 -
1300 Administrators' Salaries 58,621 58,621 58,621 58,621 58,621 58,621 58,621 58,621 58,621 58,621 58,621 58,621 140,690 844,143 -
1900 Other Certificated Salaries - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
555,260 555,260 555,260 555,260 555,260 555,260 555,260 555,260 555,260 555,260 555,260 555,260 1,332,624 7,995,741 -
Classified Salaries
2100 Instructional Salaries 1,139 1,139 1,139 1,139 1,139 1,139 1,139 1,139 1,139 1,139 1,139 1,139 2,734 16,404 -
2200 Support Salaries 1,825 1,825 1,825 1,825 1,825 1,825 1,825 1,825 1,825 1,825 1,825 1,825 4,380 26,278 -
2300 Classified Administrators' 8,540 8,540 8,540 8,540 8,540 8,540 8,540 8,540 8,540 8,540 8,540 8,540 20,495 122,969 -
2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries 1,535 1,535 1,535 1,535 1,535 1,535 1,535 1,535 1,535 1,535 1,535 1,535 3,684 22,107 -
2900 Other Classified Salaries - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
13,039 13,039 13,039 13,039 13,039 13,039 13,039 13,039 13,039 13,039 13,039 13,039 31,293 187,758 -
Benefits
3101 STRS 88378.85215 88,379 88,379 88,379 88,379 88,379 88,379 88,379 88,379 88,379 88,379 88,379 - 1,060,546 -
3202 PERS - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
3301 OASDI 674 674 674 674 674 674 674 674 674 674 674 674 - 8,084 -
3311 Medicare 6,867 6,867 6,867 6,867 6,867 6,867 6,867 6,867 6,867 6,867 6,867 6,867 - 82,403 -
3401 Health and Welfare 135,252 135,252 135,252 135,252 135,252 135,252 135,252 135,252 135,252 135,252 135,252 135,252 = 1,623,024 -
3501 State Unemployment 10,837 10,837 10,837 10,837 10,837 10,837 54,183 43,346 21,673 10,837 10,837 10,837 - 216,731 -
3601 Workers' Compensation 6,630 6,630 6,630 6,630 6,630 6,630 6,630 6,630 6,630 6,630 6,630 6,630 - 79,562 -
3901 Other Benefits - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
248,638 248,638 248,638 248,638 248,638 248,638 291,984 281,148 259,475 248,638 248,638 248,638 - 3,070,351 -
Books and Supplies
4100 Textbooks and Core Materials 10,208 10,208 10,208 10,208 10,208 10,208 10,208 10,208 10,208 10,208 10,208 10,208 - 122,500 -
4200 Books and Reference Materials 218,192 218,192 218,192 218,192 218,192 218,192 218,192 218,192 218,192 218,192 218,192 218,192 - 2,618,300 -
4302 School Supplies 103,153 103,153 103,153 103,153 103,153 103,153 103,153 103,153 103,153 103,153 103,153 103,153 - 1,237,836 -
4305 Software 92,784 92,784 92,784 92,784 92,784 92,784 92,784 92,784 92,784 92,784 92,784 92,784 - 1,113,408 -
4310 Office Expense 3,405 3,405 3,405 3,405 3,405 3,405 3,405 3,405 3,405 3,405 3,405 3,405 = 40,855 -
4311 Business Meals 4,568 4,568 4,568 4,568 4,568 4,568 4,568 4,568 4,568 4,568 4,568 4,568 - 54,814 -
4312 School Fundraising Expense - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment 66,902 66,902 66,902 66,902 66,902 66,902 66,902 66,902 66,902 66,902 66,902 66,902 - 802,821 -

Powered by BoardOnTrack 140 of 699



FY23-24 Budget CalCA NorCal

Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY23-24

Revised 6/7/23
Actuals Through:

ADA = 1766.29

4700

Food Services

Subagreement Services

5101
5102
5103
5104
5105
5106
5107

Nursing

Special Education

Substitute Teacher
Transportation

Security

Other Educational Consultants
Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201
5300
5400
5501
5502
5516
5531
5900
5901

Auto and Travel

Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities

Janitorial Services
Miscellaneous Expense
ASB Fundraising Expense
Communications
Postage and Shipping

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases

5601
5602
5603
5604
5605
5610

Rent

Additional Rent

Equipment Leases

Other Leases

Real/Personal Property Taxes
Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5806
5807
5808
5809
5810
5811
5812
5813
5814
5815

Depreciation
6900

Interest
7438

Total Expenses

IT

Audit & Taxes

Legal

Professional Development
General Consulting

Special Activities/Field Trips
Bank Charges

Printing

Other taxes and fees

Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee

District Oversight Fee
County Fees

SPED Encroachment

Public Relations/Recruitment

Depreciation Expense

Interest Expense

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

Cash Flow Adjustments
Monthly Surplus (Deficit)
Cash flows from operating activities

Depreciation/Amortization
Public Funding Receivables
Grants and Contributions Rec.
Due To/From Related Parties
Prepaid Expenses

Other Assets

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Other Liabilities

California Connections Academy -

California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Year-End

Accruals

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Favorable /
(Unfav.)

Original
Budget Total

5,990,534

1,757,700

1,741,834

3,499,534

91,200
36,500

2,600
16,400

241,422
8,278

396,400

126,500
5,602
6,130

15,823

154,055

337,280
14,795
84,461

234,335

1,230,905

5,000

107,319
118,800
219,749

227,801

2,580,445

23,874,817

499,211 499,211 499,211 499,211 499,211 499,211 499,211 499,211 499,211 499,211 499211 499,211 -
146,475 146,475 146,475 146,475 146,475 146,475 146,475 146475 146475 146,475 146,475 146,475 -
145,153 145153 145153 1457153 145,153 145153 145153 145153 145153 145153 145153 145153 -
291,628 291,628 291,628 291,628 291,628 291,628 291,628 291,628 291,628 291,628 291,628 291,628 -

7,600 7,600 7,600 7,600 7,600 7,600 7,600 7,600 7,600 7,600 7,600 7,600 -
3,042 3,042 3,042 3,042 3,042 3,042 3,042 3,042 3,042 3,042 3,042 3,042 -
217 217 217 217 217 217 217 217 217 217 217 217 -
1,367 1,367 1,367 1,367 1,367 1,367 1,367 1,367 1,367 1,367 1,367 1,367 -
20,119 20,119 20,119 20,119 20,119 20,119 20,119 20,119 20,119 20,119 20,119 20,119 -
690 690 690 690 690 690 690 690 690 690 690 690 -
33,033 33,033 33,033 33,033 33,033 33,033 33,033 33,033 33,033 33,033 33,033 33,033 -
10,542 10,542 10,542 10,542 10,542 10,542 10,542 10,542 10,542 10,542 10,542 10,542 -
467 467 467 467 467 467 467 467 467 467 467 467 -
511 511 511 511 511 511 511 511 511 511 511 511 -
1,319 1,319 1,319 1,319 1,319 1,319 1,319 1,319 1,319 1,319 1,319 1,319 -
12,838 12,838 12,838 12,838 12,838 12,838 12,838 12,838 12,838 12,838 12,838 12,838 -
28,107 28,107 28,107 28,107 28,107 28,107 28,107 28,107 28,107 28,107 28,107 28,107 -
- - - 4,932 4,932 4,932 - - - - - - -
7,038 7,038 7,038 7,038 7,038 7,038 7,038 7,038 7,038 7,038 7,038 7,038 -
19,528 19,528 19,528 19,528 19,528 19,528 19,528 19,528 19,528 19,528 19,528 19,528 -
102,575 102,575 102,575 102,575 102,575 102,575 102,575 102,575 102,575 102,575 102,575 102,575 -
417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 -
8,943 8,943 8,943 8,943 8,943 8,943 8,943 8,943 8,943 8,943 8,943 8,943 -
9,900 9,900 9,900 9,900 9,900 9,900 9,900 9,900 9,900 9,900 9,900 9,900 -
- 7,839 23,285 13,403 13,403 27,335 13,403 13,403 31,581 15,541 15,541 15,541 29,473
18,983 18,983 18,983 18,983 18,983 18,983 18,983 18,983 18,983 18,983 18,983 18,983 -
195,492 203,330 218777 213,826 213826 227,759 208,895 208,895 227,073 211,033 211,033 211,033 29,473

1,849,139 1,856,977 1,872,424 1,867,473 1,867,473 1,881,405 1,905,888 1,895,051 1,891,556 1,864,680 1,864,680 1,864,680 1,393,390

(1,849,139) (985,982) 614,390  (211,958) (370,350) 1,280,145  (153,564) (397,928) 1,450,171 128,280  (126,920) (126,920) 2,137,602

(1,849,139) (985,982) 614,390  (211,958) (370,350) 1,280,145  (153,564) (397,928) 1,450,171 128,280  (126,920) (126,920) 2,137,602
2,410,893 - - - - - - - - - - (3,530,992

- - - - - - - - - - - - 1,393,390

Powered by BoardOnTrack

1,387,826

Pupil:Teacher Ratio

19.94 :1

141 of 699



FY23-24 Budget CalCA NorCal

Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY23-24
Revised 6/7/23
Actuals Through:

ADA = 1766.29

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip.
Notes Receivable

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Factoring
Payments on Factoring
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt

Total Change in Cash
Cash, Beginning of Month

Cash, End of Month

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Aug-23 Sep-23

Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24

Apr-24

May-24

Jun-24

561,754 (985,982) 614,390 (211,958)  (370,350) 1,280,145 (153,564)  (397,928) 1,450,171 128,280 (126,920) (126,920)
6,274,501 6,836,255 5,850,274 6,464,663 6,252,705 5,882,355 7,162,500 7,008,935 6,611,008 8,061,178 8,189,458 8,062,538
6,836,255 5,850,274 6,464,663 6,252,705 5,882,355 7,162,500 7,008,935 6,611,008 8,061,178 8,189,458 8,062,538 7,935,618

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Year-End
Accruals

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Original
Budget Total

Favorable /
(Unfav.)

142 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

North Bay — Appendix

= Multi-Year Forecast

= Monthly Cash Flow / Forecast 23-24

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack 143 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 Budget CalCA North Bay CHARTER
Multi-Year Forecast IMPACT
Revised 6/7/23
2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
| Forecast | | Forecast |
Assumptions
LCFF COLA 8.22% 3.94% 3.29%
Non-LCFF Revenue COLA n/a 0.00% 0.00%
Expense COLA 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
Enrollment 141.78 141.78 141.78
Average Daily Attendance 138.94 138.94 138.94
Revenues
State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid S 1,138,416 S 1,217,518 S 1,277,944
8012 Education Protection Account 27,789 27,789 27,789
8019 State Aid - Prior Year - - -
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes 593,664 593,664 593,664
1,759,868 1,838,970 1,899,396
Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement 17,368 17,368 17,368
8182 Special Education - Discretionary - - -
8220 Federal Child Nutrition - - -
8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income 34,245 34,245 34,245
8291 Title Il, Part A - Teacher Quality - - -
8293 Title Ill - Limited English - - -
8290 Title IV, Part A 10,000 10,000 10,000
8294 Title V, Part B - PCSG - - -
8295 Charter Facility Incentive Grant - - -
8296 Other Federal Revenue 91,443 127,452 -
8299 Prior Year Federal Revenue - - -
153,056 189,065 61,613
Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education 123,299 123,299 123,299
8520 Child Nutrition - - -
8545 School Facilities (SB740) - - -
8550 Mandated Cost 5,174 5,060 5,079
8560 State Lottery 32,930 32,930 32,930
8598 Prior Year Revenue - - -
8599 Other State Revenue 6,947 123,802 209,885
168,350 285,091 371,193

Other Local Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenses
Certificated Salaries
1100 Teachers' Salaries
1170 Teachers' Substitute Hours

$ 2,081,275

$ 2,313,126

$ 2,332,202

522,414

Powered by BoardOnTrack

535,474

546,184

144 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting -

FY23-24 Budget CalCA North Bay

Multi-Year Forecast

Revised 6/7/23

1175
1200
1300
1900

Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends
Pupil Support Salaries
Administrators' Salaries

Other Certificated Salaries

Classified Salaries

2100
2200
2300
2400
2900

Benefits
3101
3202
3301
3311
3401
3501
3601
3901

Instructional Salaries

Support Salaries

Classified Administrators' Salaries

Clerical and Office Staff Salaries
Other Classified Salaries

STRS

PERS

OASDI

Medicare

Health and Welfare
State Unemployment
Workers' Compensation
Other Benefits

Books and Supplies

4100
4200
4302
4305
4310
4311
4312
4400
4700

Textbooks and Core Curricula
Books and Other Materials
School Supplies

Software

Office Expense

Business Meals

School Fundraising
Noncapitalized Equipment

Food Services

Subagreement Services

5101
5102
5103
5104
5105
5106
5107

Nursing

Special Education

Substitute Teacher
Transportation

Security

Other Educational Consultants

Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201

Auto and Travel

Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

CHARTER

IMPACT

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

| Forecast | | Forecast |

204 209 213
40,240 41,246 42,070
66,437 68,098 69,460
629,294 645,027 657,927
1,291 1,323 1,350
2,068 2,120 2,162
9,678 9,920 10,118
1,740 1,783 1,819
14,777 15,147 15,450
83,469 123,200 125,664
636 939 958
6,485 9,573 9,764
157,794 194,087 197,968
37,571 46,212 47,136
6,262 9,242 9,427
292,217 383,253 390,918
9,300 9,486 9,676
205,329 209,436 213,624
77,396 78,944 80,523
92,411 94,259 96,144
3,216 3,280 3,346
57,022 58,162 59,325
444,673 453,567 462,638
138,300 141,066 143,887
70,825 72,242 73,687
34,934 35,633 36,345
244,059 248,941 253,919
15,700 16,014 16,334

Powered by BoardOnTrack

145 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 Budget CalCA North Bay

Multi-Year Forecast

Revised 6/7/23

5300
5400
5501
5502
5516
5531
5900
5901

Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities

Janitorial Services
Miscellaneous Expense
ASB Fundraising Expense
Communications

Postage and Shipping

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases

5601
5602
5603
5604
5605
5610

Rent

Additional Rent

Equipment Leases

Other Leases

Real/Personal Property Taxes

Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5806
5807
5808
5809
5810
5811
5812
5813
5814
5815

IT

Audit & Taxes

Legal

Professional Development
General Consulting
Special Activities/Field Trips
Bank Charges

Printing

Other taxes and fees
Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee

District Oversight Fee
County Fees

SPED Encroachment

Public Relations/Recruitment

Depreciation

6900

Interest
7438

Depreciation Expense

Interest Expense

Total Expenses

Surplus (Deficit)

CHARTER

IMPACT

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
| Forecast || Forecast |
3,600 3,672 3,745
200 204 208
1,500 1,530 1,561
20,500 20,910 21,328
652 665 678
42,152 42,995 43,855
13,777 14,053 14,334
441 450 459
482 492 501
14,700 14,994 15,294
8,000 8,160 8,323
1,165 1,188 1,212
6,648 6,781 6,917
18,445 18,814 19,190
146,296 149,222 152,207
1,000 1,020 1,040
8,600 8,772 8,947
9,350 40,480 41,289
17,599 18,390 18,994
19,747 20,142 20,545
236,850 272,969 278,665
$ 1,918,724 $ 2,076,892 $ 2,118,666
S 162,551 S 236,235 S 213,536

Powered by BoardOnTrack

146 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 Budget CalCA North Bay CHARTER
Multi-Year Forecast IMPACT
Revised 6/7/23
2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
| Forecast | | Forecast
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year S 659,124 S 821,675 S 1,057,909
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 821,675 $ 1,057,909 S 1,271,446
42.8% 50.9% 60.0%
Cash Flow Adjustments
Surplus (Deficit) 162,551 236,235 213,536
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Depreciation/Amortization - - -
Public Funding Receivables (69,070) (29,997) 17,797
Grants and Contributions Rec. - - -
Due To/From Related Parties - - -
Prepaid Expenses - - -
Other Assets - - -
Accounts Payable 108,825 2,785 2,255
Accrued Expenses - - -
Other Liabilities - - -
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip. - - -
Notes Receivable - - -
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from Factoring - - -
Payments on Factoring - - -
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt - - -
Total Change in Cash 202,306 209,023 233,589
Cash, Beginning of Year 974,091 1,176,397 1,385,420
Cash, End of Year S 1,176,397 $ 1,385,420 $ 1,619,008

Powered by BoardOnTrack

147 of 699



FY23-24 Budget CalCA North Bay

Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY23-24
Revised 6/7/23

Actuals Through:
ADA = 138.94
Revenues
8011 LCFF State Aid
8012 Education Protection Account

8019 State Aid - Prior Year
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes

Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement
8182 Special Education - Discretionary
8220 Federal Child Nutrition
8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income
8291 Title Il, Part A - Teacher Quality
8293 Title Il - Limited English
8290 Title IV, Part A
8294 Title V, Part B - PCSG
8295 Charter Facility Incentive Grant
8296 Other Federal Revenue
8299 Prior Year Federal Revenue

Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education
8520 Child Nutrition
8545 School Facilities (SB740)
8550 Mandated Cost
8560 State Lottery
8598 Prior Year Revenue
8599 Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenses
Certificated Salaries

1100 Teachers' Salaries
1170 Teachers' Substitute Hours
1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends
1200 Pupil Support Salaries
1300 Administrators' Salaries
1900 Other Certificated Salaries

Classified Salaries
2100 Instructional Salaries
2200 Support Salaries
2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries
2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries
2900 Other Classified Salaries

Benefits
3101 STRS
3202 PERS
3301 OASDI

3311 Medicare

3401 Health and Welfare
3501 State Unemployment
3601 Workers' Compensation
3901 Other Benefits

Books and Supplies
4100 Textbooks and Core Materials
4200 Books and Reference Materials
4302 School Supplies
4305 Software
4310 Office Expense
4311 Business Meals
4312 School Fundraising Expense
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment
4700 Food Services

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Nov-23

Mar-24

Year-End

Accruals

N CHARTER
IMPACT
Original Favorable /

Budget Total (Unfav.)

ADA = 138.94
1,138,416
27,789

593,664

1,759,868

17,368

91,443

153,056

123,299

5,174
32,930

6,947

168,350

2,081,275

522,414
204
40,240
66,437

629,294

1,291
2,068
9,678
1,740

14,777

83,469
636
6,485
157,794
37,571
6,262

- 57,865 57,865 104,157 104,157 104,157 104,157 104,157 100,379 100,379 100,379 100,379 100,380
- - 6,947 - - 6,947 - - 6,947 - - - 6,947

- 36,211 72,422 48,281 48,281 48,281 48,281 48,281 81,208 40,604 40,604 40,604 40,604

- 94,076 137,234 152,439 152,439 159,386 152,439 152,439 188535 140,984 140,984 140,984 147,932

- 883 883 1,589 1,589 1,589 1,589 1,589 1,531 1,531 1,531 1,531 1,531

- - 8,561 - - 25,684 - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - 10,000

- - - 22,861 - - 22,861 - - 22,861 - - 22,861

- 883 9,444 24,450 1,589 27,273 24,450 1,589 1,531 24,392 1,531 1,531 34,392

- 6,267 6,267 11,281 11,281 11,281 11,281 11,281 10,872 10,872 10,872 10,872 10,872

- - - - - 5,174 - - - - - - -

- - - - - - 8,369 - - 8,369 - - 16,192

- 347 347 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625

- 6,615 6,615 11,906 11,906 17,080 20,275 11,906 11,497 19,866 11,497 11,497 27,689

- 101,574 153,293 188,795 165934 203,739 197,164 165,934 201,563 185,242 154,012 154,012 210,013
36,279 36,279 36,279 36,279 36,279 36,279 36,279 36,279 36,279 36,279 36,279 36,279 87,069
14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 34
2,794 2,794 2,794 2,794 2,794 2,794 2,794 2,794 2,794 2,794 2,794 2,794 6,707
4,614 4,614 4,614 4,614 4,614 4,614 4,614 4,614 4,614 4,614 4,614 4,614 11,073
43,701 43,701 43,701 43,701 43,701 43,701 43,701 43,701 43,701 43,701 43,701 43,701 104,882
90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 215

144 144 144 144 144 144 144 144 144 144 144 144 345
672 672 672 672 672 672 672 672 672 672 672 672 1,613
121 121 121 121 121 121 121 121 121 121 121 121 290
1,026 1,026 1,026 1,026 1,026 1,026 1,026 1,026 1,026 1,026 1,026 1,026 2,463
6955.743 6,956 6,956 6,956 6,956 6,956 6,956 6,956 6,956 6,956 6,956 6,956 -
53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 -
540 540 540 540 540 540 540 540 540 540 540 540 -
13,150 13,150 13,150 13,150 13,150 13,150 13,150 13,150 13,150 13,150 13,150 13,150 -
1,879 1,879 1,879 1,879 1,879 1,879 9,393 7,514 3,757 1,879 1,879 1,879 -
522 522 522 522 522 522 522 522 522 522 522 522 -
23,099 23,099 23,099 23,099 23,099 23,099 30,613 28,735 24,978 23,099 23,099 23,099 -
775 775 775 775 775 775 775 775 775 775 775 775 -
17,111 17,111 17,111 17,111 17,111 17,111 17,111 17,111 17,111 17,111 17,111 17,111 -
6,450 6,450 6,450 6,450 6,450 6,450 6,450 6,450 6,450 6,450 6,450 6,450 -
7,701 7,701 7,701 7,701 7,701 7,701 7,701 7,701 7,701 7,701 7,701 7,701 -
268 268 268 268 268 268 268 268 268 268 268 268 -
4,752 4,752 4,752 4,752 4,752 4,752 4,752 4,752 4,752 4,752 4,752 4,752 -

Powered by BoardOnTrack

292,217

9,300
205,329
77,396
92,411
3,216

57,022

148 of 699



FY23-24 Budget CalCA North Bay

Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY23-24

Revised 6/7/23
Actuals Through:

ADA = 138.94

Subagreement Services

5101
5102
5103
5104
5105
5106
5107

Nursing

Special Education

Substitute Teacher
Transportation

Security

Other Educational Consultants
Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201
5300
5400
5501
5502
5516
5531
5900
5901

Auto and Travel

Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities

Janitorial Services
Miscellaneous Expense
ASB Fundraising Expense
Communications
Postage and Shipping

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases

5601
5602
5603
5604
5605
5610

Rent

Additional Rent

Equipment Leases

Other Leases

Real/Personal Property Taxes
Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5806
5807
5808
5809
5810
5811
5812
5813
5814
5815

Depreciation
6900

Interest
7438

Total Expenses

IT

Audit & Taxes

Legal

Professional Development
General Consulting

Special Activities/Field Trips
Bank Charges

Printing

Other taxes and fees
Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee

District Oversight Fee
County Fees

SPED Encroachment

Public Relations/Recruitment

Depreciation Expense

Interest Expense

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

Cash Flow Adjustments
Monthly Surplus (Deficit)
Cash flows from operating activities

Depreciation/Amortization
Public Funding Receivables
Grants and Contributions Rec.
Due To/From Related Parties
Prepaid Expenses

Other Assets

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Other Liabilities

Cash flows from investing activities

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Year-End
Nov-23
Accruals
11,525 11,525 11,525 11,525 11,525 11,525 11,525 11,525 11,525 11,525 11,525 11,525 -
5,902 5,902 5,902 5,902 5,902 5,902 5,902 5,902 5,902 5,902 5,902 5,902 -
2,911 2,911 2,911 2,911 2,911 2,911 2,911 2,911 2,911 2,911 2,911 2,911 -
20,338 20,338 20,338 20,338 20,338 20,338 20,338 20,338 20,338 20,338 20,338 20,338 -
1,308 1,308 1,308 1,308 1,308 1,308 1,308 1,308 1,308 1,308 1,308 1,308 -
300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 -
17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 -
125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 -
1,708 1,708 1,708 1,708 1,708 1,708 1,708 1,708 1,708 1,708 1,708 1,708 -
54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 -
3,513 3,513 3,513 3,513 3,513 3,513 3,513 3,513 3,513 3,513 3,513 3,513 -
1,148 1,148 1,148 1,148 1,148 1,148 1,148 1,148 1,148 1,148 1,148 1,148 -
37 37 37 37 37 37 37 37 37 37 37 37 -
40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 -
1,225 1,225 1,225 1,225 1,225 1,225 1,225 1,225 1,225 1,225 1,225 1,225 -
667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 -
- - - 388 388 388 - - - - - - -
554 554 554 554 554 554 554 554 554 554 554 554 -
1,537 1,537 1,537 1,537 1,537 1,537 1,537 1,537 1,537 1,537 1,537 1,537 -
12,191 12,191 12,191 12,191 12,191 12,191 12,191 12,191 12,191 12,191 12,191 12,191 -
83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 -
717 717 717 717 717 717 717 717 717 717 717 717 -
779 779 779 779 779 779 779 779 779 779 779 779 -
- 941 1,372 1,524 1,524 1,594 1,524 1,524 1,885 1,410 1,410 1,410 1,479
1,646 1,646 1,646 1,646 1,646 1,646 1,646 1,646 1,646 1,646 1,646 1,646 -
18,174 19,115 19,546 20,087 20,087 20,156 19,698 19,698 20,059 19,584 19,584 19,584 1,479
148,132 149,073 149,505 150,045 150,045 150,114 157,171 155,292 151,896 149,542 149,542 149,542 108,825
(148,132) (47,499) 3,788 38,750 15,889 53,625 39,993 10,642 49,667 35,700 4,470 4,470 101,188
(148,132) (47,499) 3,788 38,750 15,889 53,625 39,993 10,642 49,667 35,700 4,470 4,470 101,188
140,943 - - - - - - - - - - - (210,013)
- - - - - - - - - - - - 108,825

Powered by BoardOnTrack

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Favorable /
(Unfav.)

Original
Budget Total

444,673

138,300

70,825
34,934

244,059

15,700
3,600
200
1,500

20,500
652

42,152

13,777
441
482

14,700

8,000
1,165
6,648
18,445
146,296

1,000

8,600
9,350
17,599

19,747

236,850

1,918,724

162,551

Pupil:Teacher Ratio

19.93 :1

149 of 699



FY23-24 Budget CalCA North Bay

Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY23-24
Revised 6/7/23
Actuals Through:

ADA = 138.94

Purchases of Prop. And Equip.
Notes Receivable

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Factoring
Payments on Factoring
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt

Total Change in Cash
Cash, Beginning of Month

Cash, End of Month

California Connections Academy -

Jul-23

Aug-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Year-End

Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24
Accruals

(7,189)  (47,499) 3,788 38,750 15,889 53,625 39,993 10,642 49,667 35,700 4,470 4,470
974,091 966,902 919,403 923,191 961,941 977,830 1,031,455 1,071,448 1,082,089 1,131,757 1,167,457 1,171,927
966,902 919,403 923,191 961,941 977,830 1,031,455 1,071,448 1,082,089 1,131,757 1,167,457 1,171,927 1,176,397

Powered by BoardOnTrack

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Original
Budget Total

Favorable /
(Unfav.)

150 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Monterey Bay — Appendix

= Multi-Year Forecast

= Monthly Cash Flow / Forecast 23-24

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack 151 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 Budget CalCA Monterey Bay CHARTER
Multi-Year Forecast IMPACT
Revised 6/7/23
2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
| Forecast | | Forecast |
Assumptions
LCFF COLA 8.22% 3.94% 3.29%
Non-LCFF Revenue COLA n/a 0.00% 0.00%
Expense COLA 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
Enrollment 471 471 471
Average Daily Attendance 461.82 461.82 461.82
Revenues
State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid $ 2,870,004 S 3,128,674 $ 3,322,913
8012 Education Protection Account 92,363 92,363 92,363
8019 State Aid - Prior Year - - -
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes 2,690,318 2,690,318 2,690,318
5,652,685 5,911,355 6,105,594
Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement 57,727 57,727 57,727
8182 Special Education - Discretionary - - -
8296 Other Federal Revenue - - -
8299 Prior Year Federal Revenue - - -
57,727 57,727 57,727
Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education 409,815 409,815 409,815
8520 Child Nutrition - - -
8545 School Facilities (SB740) - - -
8550 Mandated Cost 16,733 16,763 16,859
8560 State Lottery 109,450 109,450 109,450
8598 Prior Year Revenue = - -
8599 Other State Revenue 23,091 199,717 418,495
559,089 735,745 954,619

Other Local Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenses
Certificated Salaries
1100 Teachers' Salaries
1170 Teachers' Substitute Hours
1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends
1200 Pupil Support Salaries
1300 Administrators' Salaries

1900 Other Certificated Salaries

Classified Salaries

2100 Instructional Salaries

$ 6,269,501

$ 6,704,828

$ 7,117,940

1,751,622 1,780,816 1,816,432
684 695 709
134,921 137,170 139,913
222,760 226,473 231,002
2,109,987 2,145,154 2,188,057
4,329 4,401 4,489

Powered by BoardOnTrack

152 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting -

FY23-24 Budget CalCA Monterey Bay

Multi-Year Forecast

Revised 6/7/23

2200
2300
2400
2900

Benefits
3101
3202
3301
3311
3401
3501
3601
3901

Support Salaries

Classified Administrators' Salaries

Clerical and Office Staff Salaries
Other Classified Salaries

STRS

PERS

OASDI

Medicare

Health and Welfare
State Unemployment
Workers' Compensation
Other Benefits

Books and Supplies

4100
4200
4302
4305
4310
4311
4312
4400
4700

Textbooks and Core Curricula
Books and Other Materials
School Supplies

Software

Office Expense

Business Meals

School Fundraising
Noncapitalized Equipment

Food Services

Subagreement Services

5101
5102
5103
5104
5105
5106
5107

Nursing

Special Education

Substitute Teacher
Transportation

Security

Other Educational Consultants

Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201
5300
5400
5501
5502
5516
5531
5900

Auto and Travel

Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities

Janitorial Services
Miscellaneous Expense
ASB Fundraising Expense

Communications

Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

CHARTER

IMPACT

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

Budget | Forecast | | Forecast |

6,934 7,050 7,191
32,450 32,991 33,651
5,834 5,931 6,050
49,547 50,373 51,380
279,866 409,724 417,919
2,133 3,123 3,186
21,745 31,835 32,472
503,880 614,734 627,028
124,396 150,010 152,787
20,995 30,737 31,352
953,016 1,240,163 1,264,744
30,800 31,416 32,044
691,678 705,512 719,622
56,881 58,018 59,179
310,096 316,298 322,624
10,807 11,023 11,244
14,499 14,789 15,085
168,256 171,621 175,054
1,283,017 1,308,678 1,334,851
403,100 411,162 419,385
455,769 464,884 474,182
858,869 876,046 893,567
23,800 24,276 24,762
7,500 7,650 7,803
700 714 728
2,375 2,423 2,471
4,700 4,794 4,890
54,835 55,932 57,050

Powered by BoardOnTrack

153 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting -

Multi-Year Forecast

Revised 6/7/23

5901

5601
5602
5603
5604
5605
5610

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5806
5807
5808
5809
5810
5811
5812
5813
5814
5815

Depreciation

6900

Interest
7438

Total Expenses

Surplus (Deficit)

Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Cash Flow Adjustments

FY23-24 Budget CalCA Monterey Bay CHARTER
IMPACT
2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
| Forecast | | Forecast |
Postage and Shipping 2,190 2,234 2,278
96,100 98,022 99,982
Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases
Rent 34,418 35,106 35,808
Additional Rent 1,482 1,512 1,542
Equipment Leases - - -
Other Leases - - -
Real/Personal Property Taxes - - -
Repairs and Maintenance - - -
35,900 36,618 37,350
Professional/Consulting Services
IT 73,627 75,100 76,602
Audit & Taxes 3,913 3,991 4,071
Legal 22,341 22,788 23,244
Professional Development 61,984 63,224 64,488
General Consulting 269,748 275,143 280,646
Special Activities/Field Trips - - -
Bank Charges 430 439 447
Printing - - -
Other taxes and fees 25,673 26,186 26,710
Payroll Service Fee - - -
Management Fee 31,350 117,334 119,681
District Oversight Fee 56,527 59,114 61,056
County Fees - - -
SPED Encroachment - - -
Public Relations/Recruitment 57,987 59,147 60,330
603,580 702,465 717,275
Depreciation Expense - - -
Interest Expense - - -
$ 5,990,017 6,457,519 6,587,206
S 279,484 247,309 530,734
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year S 230,726 510,210 757,519
Fund Balance, End of Year S 510,210 757,519 1,288,253
8.5% 11.7% 19.6%
279,484 247,309 530,734

Surplus (Deficit)

Powered by BoardOnTrack

154 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 Budget CalCA Monterey Bay
Multi-Year Forecast
Revised 6/7/23

2023-24

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Depreciation/Amortization

Public Funding Receivables (141,694)

Grants and Contributions Rec.
Due To/From Related Parties
Prepaid Expenses

Other Assets

Accounts Payable 364,664

Accrued Expenses
Other Liabilities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip.
Notes Receivable

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from Factoring
Payments on Factoring

Proceeds(Payments) on Debt

N CHARTER

2024-25

(35,849)

IMPACT

2025-26

(39,455)

Total Change in Cash 502,455

Cash, Beginning of Year 721,294

217,646

1,223,749

498,772

1,441,395

Cash, End of Year $ 1,223,749

$ 1,441,395

$ 1,940,167

Powered by BoardOnTrack

155 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 Budget CalCA Monterey Bay
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY23-24

Revised 6/7/23
Actuals Through:
ADA =

Revenues

461.82

State Aid - Revenue Limit

8011
8012
8019
8096

Federal Revenue
8181
8182
8299

LCFF State Aid

Education Protection Account
State Aid - Prior Year

In Lieu of Property Taxes

Special Education - Entitlement
Special Education - Discretionary
Prior Year Federal Revenue

Other State Revenue

8311
8520
8545
8550
8560
8598
8599

State Special Education
Child Nutrition

School Facilities (SB740)
Mandated Cost

State Lottery

Prior Year Revenue
Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenses

Certificated Salaries

1100
1170
1175
1200
1300
1900

Teachers' Salaries

Teachers' Substitute Hours
Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends
Pupil Support Salaries
Administrators' Salaries
Other Certificated Salaries

Classified Salaries

2100
2200
2300
2400
2900

Benefits
3101
3202
3301
3311
3401
3501
3601
3901

Instructional Salaries

Support Salaries

Classified Administrators'
Clerical and Office Staff Salaries
Other Classified Salaries

STRS

PERS

OASDI

Medicare

Health and Welfare
State Unemployment
Workers' Compensation
Other Benefits

Books and Supplies

4100
4200
4302
4305
4310
4311
4312
4400
4700

Textbooks and Core Materials
Books and Reference Materials
School Supplies

Software

Office Expense

Business Meals

School Fundraising Expense
Noncapitalized Equipment
Food Services

Subagreement Services

5101
5102
5103

Nursing
Special Education
Substitute Teacher

Year-End

Accruals

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Original
Budget Total

Favorable /
(Unfav.)

ADA =

2,870,004
92,363

2,690,318

461.82

5,652,685

57,727

57,727

409,815

16,733
109,450

23,091

559,089

6,269,501

1,751,622
684
134,921
222,760

2,109,987

4,329
6,934
32,450
5,834

49,547

279,866
2,133
21,745
503,880
124,396
20,995

953,016

30,800
691,678
56,881
310,096
10,807
14,499

168,256

- 142,380 142,380 256,284 256,284 256,284 256,284 256,284 260,765 260,765 260,765 260,765 260,766

- - 23,091 - - 23,091 - - 23,091 - - - 23,091

- 160,159 320,318 213,545 213,545 213,545 213,545 213,545 380,705 190,352 190,352 190,352 190,352

- 302,539 485,789 469,829 469,829 492,920 469,829 469,829 664,561 451,117 451,117 451,117 474,209

- 2,864 2,864 5,155 5,155 5,155 5,155 5,155 5,245 5,245 5,245 5,245 5,245

- 2,864 2,864 5,155 5,155 5,155 5,155 5,155 5,245 5,245 5,245 5,245 5,245

- 20,331 20,331 36,595 36,595 36,595 36,595 36,595 37,235 37,235 37,235 37,235 37,235

- - - - - 16,733 - - - - - - -

- - - - - - 27,149 - - 27,149 - - 55,152

- 1,155 1,155 2,078 2,078 2,078 2,078 2,078 2,078 2,078 2,078 2,078 2,078

- 21,485 21,485 38,674 38,674 55,407 65,823 38,674 39,313 66,462 39,313 39,313 94,466

- 326,888 510,138 513,658 513,658 553,482 540,806 513,658 709,119 522,825 495,676 495,676 573,920
121,640 121,640 121,640 121,640 121,640 121,640 121,640 121,640 121,640 121,640 121,640 121,640 291,937
48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 114
9,370 9,370 9,370 9,370 9,370 9,370 9,370 9,370 9,370 9,370 9,370 9,370 22,487
15,469 15,469 15,469 15,469 15,469 15,469 15,469 15,469 15,469 15,469 15,469 15,469 37,127
146,527 146,527 146,527 146,527 146,527 146,527 146,527 146,527 146,527 146,527 146,527 146,527 351,665
301 301 301 301 301 301 301 301 301 301 301 301 721
482 482 482 482 482 482 482 482 482 482 482 482 1,156
2,253 2,253 2,253 2,253 2,253 2,253 2,253 2,253 2,253 2,253 2,253 2,253 5,408
405 405 405 405 405 405 405 405 405 405 405 405 972
3,441 3,441 3,441 3,441 3,441 3,441 3,441 3,441 3,441 3,441 3,441 3,441 8,258
23322197 23,322 23,322 23,322 23,322 23,322 23,322 23,322 23,322 23,322 23,322 23,322 -
178 178 178 178 178 178 178 178 178 178 178 178 -
1,812 1,812 1,812 1,812 1,812 1,812 1,812 1,812 1,812 1,812 1,812 1,812 -
41,990 41,990 41,990 41,990 41,990 41,990 41,990 41,990 41,990 41,990 41,990 41,990 -
6,220 6,220 6,220 6,220 6,220 6,220 31,099 24,879 12,440 6,220 6,220 6,220 -
1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 -
75,272 75,272 75,272 75,272 75,272 75272 100,151 93,931 81,491 75,272 75,272 75,272 -
2,567 2,567 2,567 2,567 2,567 2,567 2,567 2,567 2,567 2,567 2,567 2,567 -
57,640 57,640 57,640 57,640 57,640 57,640 57,640 57,640 57,640 57,640 57,640 57,640 -
4,740 4,740 4,740 4,740 4,740 4,740 4,740 4,740 4,740 4,740 4,740 4,740 -
25,841 25,841 25,841 25,841 25,841 25,841 25,841 25,841 25,841 25,841 25,841 25,841 -
901 901 901 901 901 901 901 901 901 901 901 901 -
1,208 1,208 1,208 1,208 1,208 1,208 1,208 1,208 1,208 1,208 1,208 1,208 -
14,021 14,021 14,021 14,021 14,021 14,021 14,021 14,021 14,021 14,021 14,021 14,021 -
106,918 106,918 106,918 106,918 106,918 106,918 106,918 106918 106918 106,918 106,918 106,918 -
33,592 33,592 33,592 33,592 33,592 33,592 33,592 33,592 33,592 33,592 33,592 33,592 -

Powered by BoardOnTrack

1,283,017

403,100

156 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 Budget CalCA Monterey Bay
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY23-24

Revised 6/7/23
Actuals Through:

ADA =

5104
5105
5106
5107

461.82

Transportation

Security

Other Educational Consultants
Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201
5300
5400
5501
5502
5516
5531
5900
5901

Auto and Travel

Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities

Janitorial Services
Miscellaneous Expense
ASB Fundraising Expense
Communications
Postage and Shipping

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases

5601
5602
5603
5604
5605
5610

Rent

Additional Rent

Equipment Leases

Other Leases

Real/Personal Property Taxes
Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5806
5807
5808
5809
5810
5811
5812
5813
5814
5815

Depreciation
6900

Interest
7438

Total Expenses

IT

Audit & Taxes

Legal

Professional Development
General Consulting

Special Activities/Field Trips
Bank Charges

Printing

Other taxes and fees

Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee

District Oversight Fee
County Fees

SPED Encroachment

Public Relations/Recruitment

Depreciation Expense

Interest Expense

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

Cash Flow Adjustments
Monthly Surplus (Deficit)
Cash flows from operating activities

Depreciation/Amortization
Public Funding Receivables
Grants and Contributions Rec.
Due To/From Related Parties
Prepaid Expenses

Other Assets

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Other Liabilities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchases of Prop. And Equip.
Notes Receivable

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from Factoring

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Year-End
Accruals

Nov-23 Dec-23 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Original
Budget Total

Favorable /
(Unfav.)

455,769

858,869

23,800
7,500
700
2,375
4,700

54,835
2,190

96,100

34,418
1,482

35,900

73,627
3,913
22,341
61,984
269,748

430

25,673
31,350
56,527

57,987

603,580

5,990,017

37,981 37,981 37,981 37,981 37,981 37,981 37,981 37,981 37,981 37,981 37,981 37,981 -
71,572 71,572 71,572 71,572 71,572 71,572 71,572 71,572 71,572 71,572 71,572 71,572 -
1,983 1,983 1,983 1,983 1,983 1,983 1,983 1,983 1,983 1,983 1,983 1,983 -
625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 -

58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 -

198 198 198 198 198 198 198 198 198 198 198 198 -

392 392 392 392 392 392 392 392 392 392 392 392 -
4,570 4,570 4,570 4,570 4,570 4,570 4,570 4,570 4,570 4,570 4,570 4,570 -
183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 183 -
8,008 8,008 8,008 8,008 8,008 8,008 8,008 8,008 8,008 8,008 8,008 8,008 -
2,868 2,868 2,868 2,868 2,868 2,868 2,868 2,868 2,868 2,868 2,868 2,868 -
124 124 124 124 124 124 124 124 124 124 124 124 -
2,992 2,992 2,992 2,992 2,992 2,992 2,992 2,992 2,992 2,992 2,992 2,992 -
6,136 6,136 6,136 6,136 6,136 6,136 6,136 6,136 6,136 6,136 6,136 6,136 -

- - - 1,304 1,304 1,304 - - - - - - -

1,862 1,862 1,862 1,862 1,862 1,862 1,862 1,862 1,862 1,862 1,862 1,862 -
5,165 5,165 5,165 5,165 5,165 5,165 5,165 5,165 5,165 5,165 5,165 5,165 -
22,479 22,479 22,479 22,479 22,479 22,479 22,479 22,479 22,479 22,479 22,479 22,479 -
36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 -

2,139 2,139 2,139 2,139 2,139 2,139 2,139 2,139 2,139 2,139 2,139 2,139 -
2,613 2,613 2,613 2,613 2,613 2,613 2,613 2,613 2,613 2,613 2,613 2,613 -

- 3,025 4,858 4,698 4,698 4,929 4,698 4,698 6,646 4,511 4,511 4,511 4,742

4,832 4,832 4,832 4,832 4,832 4,832 4,832 4,832 4,832 4,832 4,832 4,832 -
45,262 48,287 50,120 51,264 51,264 51,495 49,960 49,960 51,907 49,773 49,773 49,773 4,742
459,991 463,017 464,849 465,994 465,994 466,225 489,569 483,349 472,857 464,502 464,502 464,502 364,664
(459,991)  (136,129) 45,289 47,664 47,664 87,257 51,238 30,309 236,262 58,322 31,173 31,173 209,255
(459,991)  (136,129) 45,289 47,664 47,664 87,257 51,238 30,309 236,262 58,322 31,173 31,173 209,255
432,226 - - - - - - - - - - - (573,920)
- - - - - - - - - - - - 364,664

Powered by BoardOnTrack

279,484

Pupil:Teacher Ratio

19.76 :1

157 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 Budget CalCA Monterey Bay

Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY23-24
Revised 6/7/23
Actuals Through:

ADA = 461.82

Payments on Factoring
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt

Total Change in Cash
Cash, Beginning of Month

Cash, End of Month

Oct-23

Year-End

Accruals

(27,766)  (136,129) 45,289 47,664 47,664 87,257 51,238 30,309 236,262 58,322 31,173 31,173
721,294 693,528 557,400 602,688 650,352 698,015 785,272 836,510 866,818 1,103,080 1,161,402 1,192,576
693,528 557,400 602,688 650,352 698,015 785,272 836,510 866,818 1,103,080 1,161,402 1,192,576 1,223,749

Powered by BoardOnTrack

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Original
Budget Total

Favorable /
(Unfav.)

158 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Central Coast — Appendix

= Multi-Year Forecast

= Monthly Cash Flow / Forecast 23-24

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack 159 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Revised 6/7/23

Revenues

Expenses

FY23-24 Budget CalCA Central Coast CHARTER
Multi-Year Forecast IMPACT
2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
| Forecast | | Forecast |
Assumptions
LCFF COLA 8.22% 3.94% 3.29%
Non-LCFF Revenue COLA n/a 0.00% 0.00%
Expense COLA 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
Enrollment 112.20 112.20 112.20
Average Daily Attendance 109.96 109.96 109.96
State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid S 673,514 S 732,805 S 779,427
8012 Education Protection Account 21,991 21,991 21,991
8019 State Aid - Prior Year - - -
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes 664,085 664,085 664,085
1,359,590 1,418,881 1,465,503
Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement 13,745 13,745 13,745
8182 Special Education - Discretionary - - -
8296 Other Federal Revenue - - -
8299 Prior Year Federal Revenue = - -
13,745 13,745 13,745
Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education 97,575 97,575 97,575
8520 Child Nutrition - - -
8545 School Facilities (SB740) - - -
8550 Mandated Cost 3,873 3,870 3,870
8560 State Lottery 26,060 26,060 26,060
8598 Prior Year Revenue = - -
8599 Other State Revenue 5,498 41,805 98,986
133,005 169,309 226,490
Other Local Revenue
Total Revenue $ 1,506,339 $ 1,601,935 $ 1,705,738
Certificated Salaries
1100 Teachers' Salaries 399,493 406,151 414,274
1170 Teachers' Substitute Hours - - -
1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends 156 159 162
1200 Pupil Support Salaries 30,771 31,284 31,910
1300 Administrators' Salaries 50,805 51,652 52,685
1900 Other Certificated Salaries - - -
481,225 489,246 499,030
Classified Salaries
2100 Instructional Salaries 987 1,004 1,024

Powered by BoardOnTrack

160 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting -

FY23-24 Budget CalCA Central Coast

Multi-Year Forecast

Revised 6/7/23

2200
2300
2400
2900

Benefits
3101
3202
3301
3311
3401
3501
3601
3901

Support Salaries

Classified Administrators' Salaries

Clerical and Office Staff Salaries
Other Classified Salaries

STRS

PERS

OASDI

Medicare

Health and Welfare
State Unemployment
Workers' Compensation
Other Benefits

Books and Supplies

4100
4200
4302
4305
4310
4311
4312
4400
4700

Textbooks and Core Curricula
Books and Other Materials
School Supplies

Software

Office Expense

Business Meals

School Fundraising
Noncapitalized Equipment

Food Services

Subagreement Services

5101
5102
5103
5104
5105
5106
5107

Nursing

Special Education

Substitute Teacher
Transportation

Security

Other Educational Consultants

Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201
5300
5400
5501
5502
5516
5531
5900

Auto and Travel

Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities

Janitorial Services
Miscellaneous Expense
ASB Fundraising Expense

Communications

Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

CHARTER
IMPACT
2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
Budget | Forecast | | Forecast
1,582 1,608 1,640
7,401 7,524 7,675
1,330 1,353 1,380
11,300 11,489 11,718
63,829 93,446 95,315
487 712 727
4,959 7,261 7,406
97,682 119,172 121,555
28,731 35,051 35,752
4,788 7,010 7,150
200,476 262,653 267,906
7,400 7,548 7,699
162,500 165,750 169,065
18,387 18,754 19,130
69,067 70,448 71,857
2,535 2,586 2,637
3,402 3,470 3,539
41,407 42,235 43,080
304,698 310,792 317,007
101,600 103,632 105,705
106,522 108,653 110,826
208,122 212,285 216,530
16,000 16,320 16,646
1,300 1,326 1,353
100 102 104
557 568 580
900 918 936
13,043 13,304 13,570

Powered by BoardOnTrack

161 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting -

Multi-Year Forecast

Revised 6/7/23

5901

5601
5602
5603
5604
5605
5610

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5806
5807
5808
5809
5810
5811
5812
5813
5814
5815

Depreciation

6900

Interest
7438

Total Expenses

Surplus (Deficit)

Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Cash Flow Adjustments

FY23-24 Budget CalCA Central Coast CHARTER
IMPACT
2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
| Forecast | | Forecast |
Postage and Shipping - - -
31,900 32,538 33,189
Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases
Rent 6,520 6,650 6,783
Additional Rent 348 355 362
Equipment Leases 380 388 395
Other Leases - - -
Real/Personal Property Taxes - - -
Repairs and Maintenance - - -
7,248 7,393 7,541
Professional/Consulting Services
IT 62,500 63,750 65,025
Audit & Taxes 918 936 955
Legal 5,242 5,347 5,454
Professional Development 14,543 14,834 15,131
General Consulting 12,106 12,348 12,595
Special Activities/Field Trips - - -
Bank Charges 1,599 1,631 1,664
Printing - - -
Other taxes and fees 5,903 6,021 6,141
Payroll Service Fee - - -
Management Fee 7,150 28,034 28,595
District Oversight Fee 13,596 14,189 14,655
County Fees - - -
SPED Encroachment - - -
Public Relations/Recruitment 14,753 15,048 15,349
138,310 162,138 165,563
Depreciation Expense - - -
Interest Expense - - -
$ 1,383,280 1,488,532 1,518,485
S 123,060 113,402 187,253
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year S 189,215 312,275 425,677
Fund Balance, End of Year S 312,275 425,677 612,930
22.6% 28.6% 40.4%
123,060 113,402 187,253

Surplus (Deficit)

Powered by BoardOnTrack

162 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 Budget CalCA Central Coast
Multi-Year Forecast
Revised 6/7/23

2023-24

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Depreciation/Amortization

Public Funding Receivables (28,199)

Grants and Contributions Rec.
Due To/From Related Parties
Prepaid Expenses

Other Assets

Accounts Payable 83,213

Accrued Expenses
Other Liabilities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip.
Notes Receivable

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from Factoring
Payments on Factoring

Proceeds(Payments) on Debt

N CHARTER

2024-25

(9,131)

IMPACT

2025-26

(9,914)

Total Change in Cash 178,073

Cash, Beginning of Year 1,134,591

105,694

1,312,664

179,050

1,418,358

Cash, End of Year S 1,312,664

$ 1,418,358

$ 1,597,408

Powered by BoardOnTrack

163 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 Budget CalCA Central Coast
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY23-24

Revised 6/7/23
Actuals Through:
ADA =

Revenues

109.96

State Aid - Revenue Limit

8011
8012
8019
8096

Federal Revenue
8181
8182
8299

LCFF State Aid

Education Protection Account
State Aid - Prior Year

In Lieu of Property Taxes

Special Education - Entitlement
Special Education - Discretionary
Prior Year Federal Revenue

Other State Revenue

8311
8520
8545
8550
8560
8598
8599

State Special Education
Child Nutrition

School Facilities (SB740)
Mandated Cost

State Lottery

Prior Year Revenue
Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenses

Certificated Salaries

1100
1170
1175
1200
1300
1900

Teachers' Salaries

Teachers' Substitute Hours
Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends
Pupil Support Salaries
Administrators' Salaries
Other Certificated Salaries

Classified Salaries

2100
2200
2300
2400
2900

Benefits
3101
3202
3301
3311
3401
3501
3601
3901

Instructional Salaries

Support Salaries

Classified Administrators'
Clerical and Office Staff Salaries
Other Classified Salaries

STRS

PERS

OASDI

Medicare

Health and Welfare
State Unemployment
Workers' Compensation
Other Benefits

Books and Supplies

4100
4200
4302
4305
4310
4311
4312
4400
4700

Textbooks and Core Materials
Books and Reference Materials
School Supplies

Software

Office Expense

Business Meals

School Fundraising Expense
Noncapitalized Equipment
Food Services

Subagreement Services

5101
5102
5103

Nursing
Special Education
Substitute Teacher

Year-End

Accruals

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Original
Budget Total

Favorable /
(Unfav.)

ADA =

673,514
21,991

664,085

109.96

1,359,590

13,745

13,745

97,575

3,873
26,060

5,498

133,005

1,506,339

399,493
156
30,771
50,805

481,225

987
1,582
7,401
1,330

11,300

63,829
487
4,959
97,682
28,731
4,788

200,476

7,400
162,500
18,387
69,067
2,535
3,402

41,407

- 33,698 33,698 60,657 60,657 60,657 60,657 60,657 60,566 60,566 60,566 60,566 60,567

- - 5,498 - - 5,498 - - 5,498 - - - 5,498

- 39,872 79,744 53,163 53,163 53,163 53,163 53,163 92,885 46,443 46,443 46,443 46,443

- 73,570 118,940 113,820 113,820 119,317 113,820 113,820 158950 107,009 107,009 107,009 112,508

- 688 688 1,238 1,238 1,238 1,238 1,238 1,236 1,236 1,236 1,236 1,236

- 688 688 1,238 1,238 1,238 1,238 1,238 1,236 1,236 1,236 1,236 1,236

- 4,882 4,882 8,788 8,788 8,788 8,788 8,788 8,775 8,775 8,775 8,775 8,775

- - - - - 3,873 - - - - - - -

- - - - - - 6,519 - - 6,519 - - 13,021

- 275 275 495 495 495 495 495 495 495 495 495 495

- 5,157 5,157 9,282 9,282 13,155 15,802 9,282 9,269 15,789 9,269 9,269 22,290

- 79,415 124,785 124,340 124,340 133,710 130,859 124,340 169,455 124,034 117,514 117,514 136,034
27,743 27,743 27,743 27,743 27,743 27,743 27,743 27,743 27,743 27,743 27,743 27,743 66,582
11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 26
2,137 2,137 2,137 2,137 2,137 2,137 2,137 2,137 2,137 2,137 2,137 2,137 5,129
3,528 3,528 3,528 3,528 3,528 3,528 3,528 3,528 3,528 3,528 3,528 3,528 8,467
33,418 33,418 33,418 33,418 33,418 33,418 33,418 33,418 33,418 33,418 33,418 33,418 80,204
69 69 69 69 69 69 69 69 69 69 69 69 165

110 110 110 110 110 110 110 110 110 110 110 110 264
514 514 514 514 514 514 514 514 514 514 514 514 1,233

92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 92 222

785 785 785 785 785 785 785 785 785 785 785 785 1,883
5319.0976 5,319 5,319 5,319 5,319 5,319 5,319 5,319 5,319 5,319 5,319 5,319 =
41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 =
413 413 413 413 413 413 413 413 413 413 413 413 -
8,140 8,140 8,140 8,140 8,140 8,140 8,140 8,140 8,140 8,140 8,140 8,140 -
1,437 1,437 1,437 1,437 1,437 1,437 7,183 5,746 2,873 1,437 1,437 1,437 =
399 399 399 399 399 399 399 399 399 399 399 399 =
15,749 15,749 15,749 15,749 15,749 15,749 21,495 20,058 17,185 15,749 15,749 15,749 =
617 617 617 617 617 617 617 617 617 617 617 617 =
13,542 13,542 13,542 13,542 13,542 13,542 13,542 13,542 13,542 13,542 13,542 13,542 =
1,532 1,532 1,532 1,532 1,532 1,532 1,532 1,532 1,532 1,532 1,532 1,532 =
5,756 5,756 5,756 5,756 5,756 5,756 5,756 5,756 5,756 5,756 5,756 5,756 -
211 211 211 211 211 211 211 211 211 211 211 211 -
284 284 284 284 284 284 284 284 284 284 284 284 =
3,451 3,451 3,451 3,451 3,451 3,451 3,451 3,451 3,451 3,451 3,451 3,451 =
25,391 25,391 25,391 25,391 25,391 25,391 25,391 25,391 25,391 25,391 25,391 25,391 =
8,467 8,467 8,467 8,467 8,467 8,467 8,467 8,467 8,467 8,467 8,467 8,467 =

Powered by BoardOnTrack

304,698

101,600

164 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 Budget CalCA Central Coast
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY23-24

Revised 6/7/23
Actuals Through:
ADA = 109.96
5104 Transportation
5105 Security
5106 Other Educational Consultants
5107 Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201
5300
5400
5501
5502
5516
5531
5900
5901

Auto and Travel

Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities

Janitorial Services
Miscellaneous Expense
ASB Fundraising Expense
Communications
Postage and Shipping

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases

5601
5602
5603
5604
5605
5610

Rent

Additional Rent

Equipment Leases

Other Leases

Real/Personal Property Taxes
Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5806
5807
5808
5809
5810
5811
5812
5813
5814
5815

Depreciation
6900

Interest
7438

Total Expenses

IT

Audit & Taxes

Legal

Professional Development
General Consulting

Special Activities/Field Trips
Bank Charges

Printing

Other taxes and fees

Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee

District Oversight Fee
County Fees

SPED Encroachment

Public Relations/Recruitment

Depreciation Expense

Interest Expense

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

Cash Flow Adjustments
Monthly Surplus (Deficit)
Cash flows from operating activities

Depreciation/Amortization
Public Funding Receivables
Grants and Contributions Rec.
Due To/From Related Parties
Prepaid Expenses

Other Assets

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Other Liabilities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchases of Prop. And Equip.
Notes Receivable

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from Factoring

May-24

Jun-24

Year-End
Accruals

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Original
Budget Total

Favorable /
(Unfav.)

106,522

208,122

16,000
1,300
100
557
900

13,043

31,900

6,520
348
380

7,248

62,500
918
5,242
14,543
12,106

1,599

5,903
7,150
13,596

14,753

138,310

1,383,280

8,877 8,877 8,877 8,877 8,877 8,877 8,877 8,877 8,877 8,877 8,877 8,877 -
17,344 17,344 17,344 17,344 17,344 17,344 17,344 17,344 17,344 17,344 17,344 17,344 -
1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 -
108 108 108 108 108 108 108 108 108 108 108 108 -

8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 -

46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 -

75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 -

1,087 1,087 1,087 1,087 1,087 1,087 1,087 1,087 1,087 1,087 1,087 1,087 -
2,658 2,658 2,658 2,658 2,658 2,658 2,658 2,658 2,658 2,658 2,658 2,658 -
543 543 543 543 543 543 543 543 543 543 543 543 -

29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 -

32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 -

604 604 604 604 604 604 604 604 604 604 604 604 -
5,208 5,208 5,208 5,208 5,208 5,208 5,208 5,208 5,208 5,208 5,208 5,208 -

- - - 306 306 306 - - - - - - -

437 437 437 437 437 437 437 437 437 437 437 437 -
1,212 1,212 1,212 1,212 1,212 1,212 1,212 1,212 1,212 1,212 1,212 1,212 -
1,009 1,009 1,009 1,009 1,009 1,009 1,009 1,009 1,009 1,009 1,009 1,009 -
133 133 133 133 133 133 133 133 133 133 133 133 -

492 492 492 492 492 492 492 492 492 492 492 492 -

596 596 596 596 596 596 596 596 596 596 596 596 -

- 736 1,189 1,138 1,138 1,193 1,138 1,138 1,589 1,070 1,070 1,070 1,125

1,229 1,229 1,229 1,229 1,229 1,229 1,229 1,229 1,229 1,229 1,229 1,229 -
10,316 11,052 11,506 11,761 11,761 11,816 11,455 11,455 11,906 11,386 11,386 11,386 1,125
106,265 107,001 107,455 107,710 107,710 107,765 113,150 111,713 109,292 107,336 107,336 107,336 83,213
(106,265)  (27,586) 17,330 16,630 16,630 25,945 17,709 12,627 60,163 16,698 10,179 10,179 52,822
(106,265)  (27,586) 17,330 16,630 16,630 25,945 17,709 12,627 60,163 16,698 10,179 10,179 52,822
107,835 - - - - - - - - - - - (136,034)
- - - - - - - - - - - - 83,213

Powered by BoardOnTrack

123,060

Pupil:Teacher Ratio

20.63 :1

165 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 Budget CalCA Central Coast

Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY23-24
Revised 6/7/23
Actuals Through:

ADA = 109.96

Payments on Factoring
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt

Total Change in Cash
Cash, Beginning of Month

Cash, End of Month

Year-End

Accruals

1,569 (27,586) 17,330 16,630 16,630 25,945 17,709 12,627

1,134,591 1,136,161 1,108,574 1,125,904 1,142,534 1,159,164 1,185,109 1,202,819

60,163 16,698 10,179 10,179

1,215,445 1,275,609 1,292,307 1,302,485

1,136,161 1,108,574 1,125,904 1,142,534 1,159,164 1,185,109 1,202,819 1,215,445

1,275,609 1,292,307 1,302,485 1,312,664

Powered by BoardOnTrack

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Original
Budget Total

Favorable /
(Unfav.)

166 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Coversheet
Approval of Local Control and Accountability Plans (LCAPSs)
(attached)
Section: V. Action Items
Item: D. Approval of Local Control and Accountability Plans (LCAPs) (attached)
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: 2324 | CAP_SoCal_Draft 6.11.23.pdf

2324 | .CAP_Central_Coast_Draft 6.11.23.pdf
2324 _LCAP_Monterey Bay_Draft 6.11.23.pdf
2324 _L.CAP_NorCal_Draft 6.11.23.pdf

2324 L.CAP_North Bay_Draft 6.11.23.pdf
2324 LCAP_Central_Valley_Draft 6.11.23.pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack 167 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: California Connections Academy Southern California

CDS Code: 30 66464 0106765

School Year: 2023-24

LEA contact information:

Dr. Richard Savage

Superintendent

rsavage@calca.connectionsacademy.org

(949) 461-1667

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding Formula
(LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of funding for all LEAs

and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based on the enroliment of high
needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students).

Budget Overview for the 2023-24 School Year

Projected Revenue by Fund Source

All federal funds,

All Other LCFF funds,
47,253,892, 75%

LGEEsURRIERERE!
congsptaticsgrant
$7,6547075 , 12%

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue California Connections Academy Southern California expects
to receive in the coming year from all sources.

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 1 of 57

Powered by BoardOnTrack 168 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for California Connections
Academy Southern California is $63,056,096, of which $54,904,967 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF),
$2,769,203 is other state funds, $10,000 is local funds, and $5,371,926 is federal funds. Of the $54,904,967 in
LCFF Funds, $7,651,075 is generated based on the enroliment of high needs students (foster youth, English
learner, and low-income students).

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 2 of 57

Powered by BoardOnTrack 169 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school districts
must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and Accountability
Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students.

Budgeted Expenditures in the LCAP
$ 70,000,000
$ 60,000,000
$ 50000 000 Total Budgeted
A General Fund
$ 40,000,000 Expenditures,
$ 30,000,000 $57,445,339 Total Budgeted
Expenditures in
$ 20,000,000 the LCAP
$ 10,000,000 $41,111,874
$0

This chart provides a quick summary of how much California Connections Academy Southern California plans to
spend for 2023-24. It shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: California Connections Academy Southern California plans
to spend $57,445,339 for the 2023-24 school year. Of that amount, $41,111,874 is tied to actions/services in the
LCAP and $16,333,465 is not included in the LCAP. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the
LCAP will be used for the following:

The school has significant administrative and operating costs which are not included in the LCAP goals and
actions. These include the following broad categories:

General administrative and operational expenses such as state reporting, enrollment, records, insurance, audits,
dues, board expenses, taxes, banking, and database support.

Oversight and fees for the school’s authorizer and SELPA.

Costs for staff support such as staff recruiting, payroll, pension reporting, HR services, hardware, software, and
travel.

Facility costs such as rent, utilities, maintenance, janitorial, furniture and equipment, postage, and supplies.
Special Education costs to operate the Special Education program and provide services to students, including
administrative and consulting costs, plus contracts with third party vendors to provide related services to students

beyond what school staff can provide.

Cost to administer state required testing, including the purchase of technology, rental of facilities, travel costs and
supplies.

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 3 of 57

Powered by BoardOnTrack 170 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the
LCAP for the 2023-24 School Year

In 2023-24, California Connections Academy Southern California is projecting it will receive $7,651,075 based on
the enrollment of foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. California Connections Academy
Southern California must describe how it intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in the
LCAP. California Connections Academy Southern California plans to spend $14,248,227 towards meeting this
requirement, as described in the LCAP.

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 4 of 57

Powered by BoardOnTrack 171 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs
Students in 2022-23

Prior Year Expenditures: Increased or Improved Services for High
Needs Students

[ Total Budgeted Expenditures for
High Needs Students in the $13,612,795
LCAP
O Actual Expenditures for High
Needs Students in LCAP $15,284,059
$0 $ 5,000,000 $ 10,000,000 $ 15,000,000 $ 20,000,000

This chart compares what California Connections Academy Southern California budgeted last year in the LCAP
for actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what
California Connections Academy Southern California estimates it has spent on actions and services that
contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students in the current year.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2022-23, California Connections Academy Southern
California's LCAP budgeted $13,612,795 for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs
students. California Connections Academy Southern California actually spent $15,284,059 for actions to increase
or improve services for high needs students in 2022-23.

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 5 of 57

Powered by BoardOnTrack 172 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Local Control and Accountability Plan

The instructions for completing the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) follow the template.

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone

California Connections Academy Southern Dr. Richard Savage calca-

California Superintendent superintendent@calca.connectionsacademy.org
(949) 461-1667

Plan Summary [2023-24]

General Information
A description of the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades transitional kindergarten—12, as applicable to the LEA.

California Connections Academy Southern California serves students in grades TK-12 through an online program under California’s
independent study laws, operating as a non-classroom based public charter school. The school operates under a charter authorized by
Capistrano Unified School District, and enrolls students in five counties: Orange, Los Angeles, Riverside, San Bernardino and San Diego. In
2004, the school opened its doors for the first time. The school is governed by the non-profit charter management organization, California
Online Public Schools (CalOPS). There are currently six schools in the California Connections Academy family and California Connections
Academy Southern California will be run in the same model as the other 5 schools.

Students attend school primarily from home, supervised by a Learning Coach (generally a parent), following a Personalized Learning Plan
that integrates technology and standards-aligned curriculum under the supervision of professional, fully qualified, certificated teachers.
California Connections Academy Southern California is tailor-made for a diverse array of students who benefit from a quality alternative to
the traditional brick and mortar classroom. These include students whose families seek more direct involvement in their education; students
who are homebound due to iliness or disability; exceptional students who are far ahead of or far behind their peers in school; young people
pursuing artistic or athletic careers that require a flexible school schedule; students in group homes or institutions; and students at risk of
academic failure who may particularly benefit from intensive, personalized instruction. The school, which is governed and operated by an
independent Board of Directors made up of a mix of educators, parents and community representatives, contracts with Pearson Virtual
Schools for curriculum, technology, and support services. California Connections Academy Southern California’s goal is to set a new
standard for virtual education excellence in California. To reach this goal, students at the school are provided with a top-quality curriculum
that combines the best in print and technology and which is designed to meet all state standards.

Students have opportunities to engage in community based field trips and other in-person learning and social activities to supplement the
online program.

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 6 of 57
Powered by BoardOnTrack 173 of 699


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#PlanSummary
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#generalinformation

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Some considerations which are unique to the California Connections Academy Southern California
program and which have an effect on the performance metrics described in this LCAP include:

e A public charter school of choice, which parents choose for a wide variety of reasons

e The school serves all grade levels, TK-12, which is different from most traditional public
schools

« A high mobility rate which results in a large population of new students each year

« A high percentage of high school students who enroll deficient in the credits needed to
graduate on time and therefore take more than 4 years to graduate

« A high enrollment growth rate each year, so that every year the school is bigger and
additional staff and other resources are needed

When considering student outcomes for the school these factors are important to take into consideration, in particular, the high mobility rate
for students, as well as the time it takes for students to adapt to a completely online learning environment. Due to the unique virtual charter
school program offered, the school experiences a lot of student turnover both during the year, as well as from year to year. Many students
and families chose a virtual charter school program to serve a unique need for a particular period of time, e.g. medical reasons, sports, a
family move, bullying, etc. Their intent is to solve a family issue and enroll in a virtual school for a limited time. Families report that it takes a
while to adapt to working in an independent study and virtual school environment, so students who do choose to stay in the program for more
than one year are more academically successful in their second and subsequent years. The school makes ongoing significant efforts to
provide training and support to increase retention and student success in the program, as reflected in some of the goals and actions in this
LCAP.

Reflections: Successes
A description of successes and/or progress based on a review of the California School Dashboard (Dashboard) and local data.

The unique nature of the last few years due to the pandemic, has not changed our programmatic delivery. We continue to make concerted
efforts to assist students to be as actively engaged as possible while navigating the continued challenges brought to families. These include
but are not limited to academic and social emotional well being. Our expectation is that students have a synchronous voice to voice
communication once every two weeks with our staff. The nature of this communication ranges from academic to social emotional support.
This contact requirement can be adapted to increased frequency if the student needs it with some students being contacted weekly, and
others even daily. The students in this increased contact frequency group are members of such student groups as foster, English learners,
and low income students. The biweekly contact rate started at a baseline of almost 83% in 2019-2020 and increased throughout 2021-2022
to 99.3%. We are continuing our efforts and seeing stability and growth throughout 2022-2023 as well. In an effort to further support staff to
make these biweekly contacts even more effective, we have continued to develop our social emotional training we began in the 2021-2022
school year.

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 7 of 57
Powered by BoardOnTrack 174 of 699


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#ReflectionsSuccesses

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Reflections: Identified Need

A description of any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of Dashboard and local data, including any areas of low
performance and significant performance gaps among student groups on Dashboard indicators, and any steps taken to address those areas.

Our graduation rate is above the 68% threshold. While this is encouraging, we continue to actively work to refine our methods to help
students make up deficient credits. We have expanded our credit recovery program known as Project Success for our severely credit
deficient high school students. We have also expanded our summer school offerings. In 2021 we began a program known as CHAMPS
(Community Helps Achieve My Personal Success) for high school students who are one or more credits behind as early as 9th grade. We
have focus groups actively working to find other ways to help students find success. In terms of math achievement, we continue to have
refinement needs in this area. We will continue to work on articulation between elementary, middle, and high school, as well as avail
ourselves to increased professional development opportunities. We are also investing in online instructional tools to help students better

understand and engage with the topics being taught.

LCAP Highlights

A brief overview of the LCAP, including any key features that should be emphasized.

California Connections Academy utilizes the LCAP template as an opportunity to better align school planning efforts. The three goal areas in
this LCAP are aligned to the main pillars of the school organization, academics, engagement and post secondary preparation. The goals and
associated actions have been refined through the LCAP process and with engagement of stakeholders. In an effort to make the LCAP even
more accessible to staff, a one page summary referred to as the School Enhancement Target (SET) has been developed. The progress
monitoring of the SET also informs the LCAP bringing the annual planning processes full circle.

Comprehensive Support and Improvement
An LEA with a school or schools eligible for comprehensive support and improvement must respond to the following prompts.

Schools Identified
A list of the schools in the LEA that are eligible for comprehensive support and improvement.

N/A

Support for Identified Schools
A description of how the LEA has or will support its eligible schools in developing comprehensive support and improvement plans.

N/A

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 8 of 57
Powered by BoardOnTrack 175 of 699


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#ReflectionsIdentifiedNeed
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#LCAPHighlights
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#SchoolsIdentified
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#SupportforIdentifiedSchools

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness
A description of how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the plan to support student and school improvement.

N/A

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 9 of 57
Powered by BoardOnTrack 176 of 699


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#MonitoringandEvaluatingEffectiveness

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Engaging Educational Partners

A summary of the process used to engage educational partners and how this engagement was considered before finalizing the LCAP.

California Connections Academy has the unique opportunity to take full advantage of existing involvement processes. Stakeholder feedback,
especially from parents and students, has always been very important to the organization. One very important method is through the use of
various surveys. These surveys are distributed each year as a means of soliciting and gathering stakeholder input. Some questions
specifically ask stakeholders to identify areas of need and to receive their input for school improvement. Open ended written comments are
also solicited, which are then reviewed along with the compiled overall results.

In addition to the surveys, various meetings are also held to solicit stakeholder input. These are summarized below:

School Advisory Committee

The role of the School Advisory Committee is to review the effectiveness of current school programs, policies, and procedures. In addition,
the Committee reviews student performance data and plays an integral part in providing valuable feedback on how to improve student
achievement. In addition to its role in developing the school’s LCAP, the Advisory Committee includes various Title 1 stakeholders and
reviews the effectiveness of the Title 1 program and also participates in the WASC process. Efforts are made to include representation from
all stakeholder groups in the Committee. For example, Committee members include parents, teachers from different grade levels,
administrators, school support staff, and board members. In addition, parents of students from specific demographic subgroups, such as
Special Education, English Language Learners, and Socio-Economically disadvantaged are encouraged to participate in the Committee.
School Advisory Committee meetings are held two to three times per year, usually in the fall, mid-year, and then in the spring. Meeting
agendas include a review of school performance, a description of LCAP and the state priorities, and opportunities for specific suggestions
and feedback. Detailed explanations of the state accountability system and the School Dashboard are provided. Meetings are offered
virtually so that stakeholders can participate from any location and do not need to travel to the school office. The meetings are recorded and
are available for review at any time. Input given by stakeholders at these meetings is documented and addressed either immediately during
the meeting or as a follow up at a future meeting. It may also be incorporated into the LCAP when appropriate.

Caretaker and Administration Collaboration Meeting:

The role of the Caretaker and Administration Collaboration Meeting is to have a less formal conversation with our stakeholders after their
participation in the School Advisory Committee Meetings. These meetings are held within one to two weeks of the School Advisory
Committee Meetings for the purpose of further discussion of our school programs, progress, and policies, including the LCAP. These
meetings also allow for a more in depth question and answer time where stakeholders can convey their thoughts, celebrations, and concerns
to the school administration. These meetings have opened up the door for a more collaborative relationship with our stakeholders and
school.

Brown Bag Staff Meetings

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 10 of 57
Powered by BoardOnTrack 177 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

School leadership holds regular monthly meetings where all staff members are invited, including teachers, administrators and support staff.
Various topics are discussed, including school improvement. These are sessions designed to inform staff of current events and dates that are
pertinent to them. In addition, participants are encouraged to ask questions that are important to them. Each year, LCAP information and
discussion is included, along with information on the state priorities and the charter goals.

Charter School Board Meetings

The Board of Directors for the school meets nine times per year. These meetings are open to the public. In addition to the board members
and administrative staff, school district personnel from our sponsoring district are invited and attend the meetings on occasion. On a regular
cycle, the Board addresses school improvement and, in partnership with school administration, sets school goals for the year. Beginning mid-
way through the year, the LCAP is a regular item on the board agendas so that board members, district staff and other members of the public
can become informed about the LCAP and provide input.

Authorizing District Input

The authorizing district conducts annual oversight reviews to evaluate the school’s performance and achievements as well as areas of
growth. The authorizing district staff has opportunities to provide input on the school’s program and performance during the annual district
oversight process. This input can then be incorporated into the annual LCAP as needed. The school also provides an update to the
authorizing district Board of Trustees annually, usually sometime near the end of the school year when the highlights from the previous year
can be included. This is typically done via a presentation at a public board meeting, allowing district Board members as well as members of
the public to have opportunities to provide input to the school leadership.

WASC Accreditation Focus Group Meetings

During years that the school is engaged in the WASC accreditation process, the input required as part of WASC is used to inform the LCAP.
During those years, groups meet to discuss school performance and school improvement. Multiple staff members are directly involved with
the accreditation process, and other stakeholders are involved through meetings, surveys and other methods.

Executive Leadership Team Meetings

These meetings are held weekly and include representation from the educational leadership at all grade levels, the Special Education
(Student Services) department, the Counseling department, and the Business Services department. These representatives are able to
articulate the areas of need for their particular departments. LCAP goals are created and refined by the Executive Leadership Team, using
stakeholder input. Because there is representation from all areas of the school, including business services, the actions and expenditures
required to implement the LCAP can be discussed and agreed upon. In addition, during annual multi-day Leadership Retreats, the LCAP
goals, priorities and actions are discussed in depth as a part of the annual school improvement planning cycle.

Back to school 'All Staff Meetings

In addition to the ongoing and regular feedback that all staff can make via their departments and/or supervisors, there are additional
opportunities for staff input into school improvement at the beginning of the year and end of the year “all staff’ meetings. These meetings
may be in person or conducted virtually, but in either case, staff input is documented and addressed.

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 11 of 57
Powered by BoardOnTrack 178 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

A summary of the feedback provided by specific educational partners.

The main elements of feedback provided by stakeholder groups were the following:

Simplifying the readability of the document

Increased inclusion of socialization activities, mental health, and social emotional supports
Further improving graduation rate

Further improving math academic achievement

A description of the aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by specific input from educational partners.

o The Executive Leadership Team influenced the change to the goals of the LCAP. Taking six goals and aligning them more succinctly
into three goals.

o The School Advisory Committee’s feedback led to the inclusion of actions surrounding increased socialization activities, mental
health and social emotional supports.

e The Executive Leadership Team, the School Advisory Committee, and CalCA High School staff led to the inclusion of actions and
metrics to better address the graduation realities.

o The Executive Leadership Team, the School Advisory Committee, and CalCA Teachers led to the inclusion of actions for increased
instructional professional development and additional instructional delivery tools.

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 12 of 57
Powered by BoardOnTrack 179 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Goals and Actions

Goal
Goal #

1 All students will learn and achieve in a safe, secure, effective, and rigorous learning environment.

Description

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

As an educational organization, student success is our highest priority. The actions associated with this goal are designed to help every
student reach their highest academic potential. All metrics associated with the goal are selected to measure as many elements of academic
achievement as are relevant and available.

Measuring and Reporting Results

Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
202324

The median percent
progress towards
Typical Growth in
Reading as measured
by i-Ready

In 2019-2020, the
median percent

progress towards
Typical Growth in
Reading was 80%

In 2020-2021, the
median percent
progress towards
Typical Growth in
Reading was 100%

In 2021-2022, the
median percent

progress towards
Typical Growth in
Reading was 83%

The desired outcome
for 2023-2024, the
median percent
progress towards
Typical Growth in
Reading will be 84.7%

The median percent
progress towards
Typical Growth in
Math as measured by
i-Ready

In 2019-2020, the
median percent
progress towards
Typical Growth in
Math was 71%

In 2020-2021 the
median percent
progress towards
Typical Growth in
Math was 86%

In 2021-2022 the
median percent
progress towards
Typical Growth in
Math was 79%

The desired outcome
for 2023-2024 the
median percent
progress towards
Typical Growth in
Math will be 81.1%

Increase English
Learner
reclassification rates

In 2020-2021 the
RFEP rate was 12.3%

In 2021-2022 the
RFEP rate was 8.61%

In 2022-2023 the
RFEP rate was 9.24%

The desired outcome
for 2023-2024 is an
RFEP rate of 18.32%

Actions

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for California Connections Academy Southern California
Powered by BoardOnTrack

Page 13 of 57

180 of 699


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#actions

Action #
1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Title

Professional
Development for
Academic
Achievement

Diagnostic
Assessments and
MTSS Academic
Interventions

Teacher
Collaboration for
Academic
Achievement

Synchronous and
Asynchronous
Instructional Tools

English Learner

Student Achievement

LTEL Support

Foster and Homeless

Academic
Achievement

Description

Teachers will participate in both in-person and virtual professional
development focused on supporting academic achievement in the
core as well as electives and CTE.

Diagnostic assessments, such as i-Ready and MAP, will be
administered 3x per year in Reading and Math, results will be
analyzed by school leadership, and the data will be presented to the
appropriate Professional Learning Communities (PLCs) for their
analysis and MTSS academic intervention planning.

PLCs will discuss performance data to determine best strategies and
methods and will implement best practices to re-teach and accelerate,
as needed, all students in all subject areas.

Teachers will utilize high engagement on-line instructional tools to
benefit both synchronous and asynchronous lesson design and
delivery.

Refinement of support for EL students to increase engagement and
achievement to ensure progress towards English language
proficiency.

Implement processes for identifying and transitioning Long Term
English Learner students towards reclassification.

Foster/homeless youth will be automatically eligible to receive various
interventions such as specialized tutoring support through PLC
discussions, student support section, enhanced monitoring by

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for California Connections Academy Southern California

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Total Funds
$675,667.35

$5,377,013.03

$6,654,677.68

$84,380.57

$230,285.14

$78,422.84

$42,599.82

Contributing
No

No

No

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Page 14 of 57
181 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Action #  Title Description Total Funds Contributing

teachers, and consideration for modifications to graduation
requirements.

Goal Analysis [2022-23]

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year.
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions.

Our overall implementation of the planned actions and services was completed as described. Specifically, the implementation of our
diagnostic assessments three times per school year have been successful. We will continue to enhance our PLCs use of the data to
determine the best strategies and methods to implement best practices for re-teaching and intervention as needed for all students in all
areas.

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services.

In some cases, there is variation in the budgeted and estimated actuals as a result of changes in personnel costs. We will continue to ensure
students in all areas and levels are able to utilize the services provided as well.

An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal.

There was a decrease in the Median Percent Progress Toward Annual Typical Growth metric for both iReady Reading and iReady Math.
The downturn in this metric was not experienced uniformly across all grade levels. To counter this, efforts to utilize our high-engagement
online instructional tools will be increased and we will work to address the deficits using Professional Learning Communities and additional
training at all levels. There was an increase in our English Learner reclassification rates. However, we will continue our efforts to engage and
address our English Learners at all levels to ensure progress toward English language proficiency.

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from
reflections on prior practice.

We will continue utilizing PLC groups to include various interventions to support and engage all student groups with significant focus on our
English Learner and Foster Youth groups.

A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update
Table.

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 15 of 57
Powered by BoardOnTrack 182 of 699


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Goals and Actions

Goal
Goal #

Description

2 All stakeholder groups will demonstrate active engagement in the school program.

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

In order to achieve in any manner, the school community needs to be engaged with one another. Actions associated with this goal are
designed to help the school community engage in the pursuit of academic success and also success in society, both while enrolled in our
school and beyond. All metrics associated with this goal are selected to measure engagement through the unique lens of our virtual
environment as are relevant and available.

Measuring and Reporting Results

Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
2023-24

Maintain a high rate of
biweekly contacts

In 2019-2020, the
average biweekly

contact rate was
82.7%

In 2020-2021, the
average biweekly
contact rate was
94.9%

In 2021-2022, the
average biweekly

contact rate was
99.3%

The desired outcome
for 2023-2024 is an
average biweekly
contact rate of
99.37%.

Decrease chronic
absenteeism

The 2020-2021
chronic absenteeism
rate after month 7 was
6.44%

The 2021-2022
chronic absenteeism
rate after month 7 was
6.95%

The 2022-2023
chronic absenteeism
rate after month 7 was
5.16%

The desired outcome
for 2023-2024 month
7 chronic absenteeism
rate will be less than
5%.

Maintain a low
suspension rate

The 2019-2020
suspension rate was
0%

The 2020-2021
suspension rate was
0%

The 2021-2022
suspension rate was
0%

The desired outcome
for 2023-2024 is 0%

Actions

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for California Connections Academy Southern California
Powered by BoardOnTrack

Page 16 of 57

183 of 699


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#actions

Action #
21

2.2

2.3

2.4

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Title

Access to
Technology, Internet
Connectivity, and a
Rigorous Curriculum

Track and Record
Daily Student
Participation

Framework of Tiered
Re-engagement
Strategies for
Students

Learning Coach

Description

Upon enroliment and at other times when the need may arise, families
may request a school owned laptop at no cost to the family.
Additionally, a prorated internet reimbursement may be requested
during the enrollment process or at any time after enroliment. The
tools named are for the purpose of engagement with our instructional
program and our curriculum delivered through our learning
management system, Connexus. All enrolled students have access to
all needed elements of Connexus to help them engage will with our
program. Low income students will be prioritized as the school works
towards increasing student access to school owned laptops.

Each student in every grade must communicate with a teacher at least
once every two (2) weeks. In addition, parents/legal guardians (or their
qualified designee) must communicate with their student’s teacher(s)
on a regular basis, with the frequency to be determined by the teacher
based on the student’s grade level and progress in the program.
These required reports (also known as contacts) occur in person, by
phone, or via real-time instructional sessions, at a mutually agreed
upon time and date. Meetings and contacts are documented in log
entries. The student and Learning Coach report the student’s
attendance and lesson completion daily.

When students find difficulty with engaging fully with our program,
school staff will follow a well outlined alarm and escalation process.
This process consists of tiers of interventions set up to assist students
to find ways to engage fully with our school program. School staff will
also utilize these strategies to lessen instances of chronic
absenteeism.

The Learning Coach Support System will be expanded, continuing

Engagement Support |with enhancements to the Learning Coach Support Plan, including

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for California Connections Academy Southern California

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Total Funds
$9,842,070.94

$8,913,397.86

$3,785,872.05

$376,097.91

Contributing
No

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Page 17 of 57
184 of 699



Action #

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Title

Social Emotional /
Mental Health
Supports

Increasing Diversity
and Inclusion

Foster and Homeless
Youth Engagement
Support

In-Person and Virtual
Engagement and
Enrichment

Description

more improvements to the onboarding process, improved summer
engagement activities, additional Learning Coach training and
resources, including additional resources in Spanish.

Staff will be trained in and asked to engage in social emotional
supports for all students. In instances where more intense mental
health support is needed, the school will consult and consider hiring
experts in these fields.

Our school is committed to the increasing diversity and inclusion for
our entire school community. We will participate in professional
development, evaluate curriculum and instructional practices, all with
the focus of ensuring we are incorporating diverse and inclusive
practices.

Continue to refine and consistently implement the identification
process for foster and homeless youth during the enrollment and
placement process. The school will continue to train one or more
liaisons who will work closely with all students identified as foster or
homeless and provide a personalized support structure to ensure their
success. The roles and responsibilities of the liaison will be developed
and clarified for different grade bands. Identified students will be
assigned to the student support section of a liaison. Counseling and
homeroom staff will be trained in identification, placement and support
of foster and homeless youth. The focus of all these staff is to identify
individualized support for these students providing tools such as WiFi
hotspots and other such engagement support.

Staff and families will be provided the opportunity to interact in-person
or virtually to enrich the school experience.

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for California Connections Academy Southern California

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Total Funds

$553,979.79

$553,736.83

$44,965.01

$172,150.00

Contributing

No

No

Yes

No

Page 18 of 57
185 of 699



California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Goal Analysis [2022-23]

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year.
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions.

Overall implementation of the planned actions and services was completed as described. In particular, the implementation of bi weekly
contact continues to be very successful, including the in person and virtual engagement. In addition, we will continue to utilize and enhance
the tiers of interventions set up to assist students in finding ways to engage fully with our school program.

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services.

In some cases, there is variation in the budgeted and estimated actuals as a result of changes in personnel costs.

An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal.

Our high rate of bi weekly contact has increased significantly. The additional school engagement supports across all grade levels and student
groups have been significant. Furthermore, our decline in chronic absenteeism is promising and speaks to the schools engagement efforts.

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from
reflections on prior practice.

Our chronic absenteeism rate decreased. However, we will stay diligent and continue our actions and services geared toward improving our
chronic absenteeism.

A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update
Table.

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 19 of 57
Powered by BoardOnTrack 186 of 699


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Goals and Actions

Goal
Goal #

Description

3 All students will graduate with the knowledge and skills needed for college and careers.

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

As an educational organization serving students in high school, it is our work to assist as many students as possible to graduate from high
school. Our immediate focus within this goal is to increase the overall graduation rate. To that end, the metrics selected are heavily
weighted towards strategies to increase graduation rate as are relevant and available.

Measuring and Reporting Results

Metric

Baseline

Year 1 Outcome

Year 2 Outcome

Year 3 Outcome

Desired Outcome for
202324

Increase the course
pass rates within our
in house credit
recovery program
known as Project
Success

In 2019-2020, the
average course pass
rate was 75.3%

In 2020-2021 the
average course pass
rate was 87.8%

In 2021-2022 the
average course pass
rate was 93%

The desired outcome
for 2023-2024 is an
average course pass
rate of 93.7%

Increase summer
school course pass
rates

In the summer of
2020, the course pass
rates was 77%

In the summer of 2021
the course pass rates
was 72%

In the summer of 2022
the course pass rates
was 85%

The desired outcome
for the summer of
2023 is 86.5%.

Increase graduation
rates

The 2019-2020 grad
rate was 67.2%

The 2020-2021 grad
rate was 75.1%

The 2021-2022 grad
rate was 86.3%

The desired outcome
for the 2023-2024
grad rate is 87.67%

Increase the
percentage of
students completing
a-g requirements.

In 2019-2020, the
percentage of
students completing
a-g requirements was
17.1%

In 2020-2021, the
percentage of
students completing
a-g requirements was
21.4%

In 2021-2022, the
percentage of
students completing
a-g requirements was
24%

The desired outcome
for the 2023-2024
school year is 31.6%

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for California Connections Academy Southern California
Powered by BoardOnTrack

Page 20 of 57

187 of 699


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults

Actions

Action #
3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Title
College Preparation

Career Preparation
(CTE)

AVID Program
Implementation

Credit Recovery and
Summer Intervention

Transition Plans

Graduation Rate
Progress Monitoring

Description

Continue to improve guidance department policies and procedures to
ensure students are enrolled in college prep curriculum, including
analysis using student data to promote additional a-g, AP and honors
coursework. Collect and analyze a-g course completion data and
develop strategies to increase overall student performance in these
courses.

Develop and implement formal Career Technical Education Pathways.

Continue to implement and expand the AVID program to provide
additional support for college readiness to at risk student populations.

Additional credit recovery options will continue to be made available,
including a more robust credit recovery program, known as Project
Success, and students will be identified as eligible candidates via
transcript evaluations which occur upon enrollment and at the end of
each semester. Implement in house summer school program,
allowing high school students to make up credits and provide
intervention for struggling students in grades TK-8.

Monitor Individual Transition Plan goals for all high school Special
Education students for goal mastery, in particular, for college and
career awareness and independent living.

Implement an Early Warning and Response System known as the
Rainbow List. The Rainbow List color codes high school students
based on their degree of credit deficiency. With a clear focus on

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for California Connections Academy Southern California

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Total Funds
$1,024,317.44

$128,916.85

$12,984.77

$976,860.39

$316,858.24

$1,219,357.53

Contributing
No

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

Page 21 of 57
188 of 699


http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/23LCAP/Instructions/23LCAPInstructions.htm#actions

California Connections Academy - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday June 21, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Action #  Title Description Total Funds Contributing
students’ level of need, varied intervention and support can be
targeted.
3.7 Dual Enrollment Develop a Career College Access Pathway with a community college $47,262.03 No
Options partner to expand dual enrollment options.

Goal Analysis [2022-23]

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year.
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions.

Overall, Implementation of the planned actions and services was completed as described. 